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PART I

When used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K (tRegort”), the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimate’ “anticipates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “wil 1,” and similar expressions are intended to idepfifrwardiooking statements. These
statements that relate to future periods and inelathtements about our business model and ourcesivbur market strategy, including
expansion of our product lines, our infrastructuoey investment in our IT systems, anticipated bienef our acquisitions, anticipated incre:
in fourth quarter seasonality, impact of our disjios of certain assets to MiTAC International Corgtion, or MiTAC International, our
revenue and operating results, our gross margiogsetition with Synnex Technology International fCpour future needs for additional
financing, concentration of customers, adequacyunffacilities, our legal proceedings, expansioroaf operations, our internation:
operations, our strategic acquisitions of businassed assets, adequacy of our cash resources tbaueeapital needs, our convertible notes,
including the settlement of our convertible noteequacy of our disclosure controls and procedudependency on personnel, pricing
pressures, competition, impact of rules and regoifet affecting public companies, impact of our jpricpolicies, our dividend policy, our a-
dilution repurchase program, impact of our accoagtpolicies, and statements regarding our secu@iiin programs and revolving credit
lines. Forward-looking statements are subject sksiand uncertainties that could cause actual tegaldiffer materially from those projected.
These risks and uncertainties include, but arelingted to, those risks discussed below, as welhaseasonality of the buying patterns of our
customers, concentration of sales to large custsidEpendence upon and trends in capital spendidgéts in the IT and consumer
electronics, or CE, industries, fluctuations in geal economic conditions and risks set forth belmder Part I, Item 1A, “Risk Factors.”
These forward-looking statements speak only aseoflate hereof. We expressly disclaim any obligatioundertaking to release publicly any
updates or revisions to any forward-looking statataeontained herein to reflect any change in oyreetations with regard thereto or any
change in events, conditions or circumstances dolwdny such statement is based.

In the sections of this Report entitled “Busines&@iew” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis-inancial Condition and
Results of Operatior” all references to “SYNNEX,” “we,” “us,” “our” or the “Company” mean SYNNEX Corporation and our sdiasies,
except where it is made clear that the term meahstbe parent company or one of its segments.

SYNNEX, the SYNNEX Logo, CONCENTRIX, the CONCENI®RJX EMJ, HYVE SOLUTIONS, NEW AGE ELECTRONICS, PC
WHOLESALE, ASPIRE, ENCOVER, GEM, VISIONMAX andtair SYNNEX company, product and service nameslagens are
trademarks or registered trademarks of SYNNEX Cmajmn. SYNNEX and the SYNNEX Logo Reg. U.S. PAm&Off. Other names and
marks are the property of their respective owners.

ltem 1. Business Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadingibasiprocess services company, servicing resatadlers and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, in multiple regions arotirelworld. Our primary business process servicesviolesale distribution and business
process outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two se¢gndistribution services and global businesgices, or GBS. Our distribution services
segment provides value-added services and distsHiitsystems, peripherals, system componentsyaaft networking equipment, CE, and
complementary products. We also provide contrasgrably services within our distribution segmentr GBS segment offers a range of BPO
services to customers that include technical suppmmewals management, lead management, direxs, galstomer service, back office
processing and information technology outsourcamrdTO. Many of these services are delivered amqgbstted on the proprietary software
platforms we have developed to provide additiorzélie to our customers.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vaitlr BPO services to help our customers achievegreéiciencies in time to market,
cost minimization, real-time linkages in the supphain and aftermarket product support. We distelioore than 25,000 technology products
(as measured by SKUs) from more than 200 IT andDEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers, systéagrators, and retailers through
the United States, Canada, Japan and Mexico. Ameémber 30, 2011, we had over 10,000 full-time gemdporary employees worldwide.
From a geographic perspective, approximately 87%uofiotal revenue was from North America for tleedl year 2011 and 98% for each of
the fiscal years 2010 and 2009.

In our distribution segment, we purchase IT systgmspherals, system components, software, neingrquipment, CE and
complementary products from our primary suppliershsas Hewlett-Packard Company, or HP, Microsafhdonic, Lenovo and Seagate and
sell them to our reseller and retail customers.pétéorm a similar function for our distribution lkéensed software products. Our reseller
customers include value-added resellers, or VABgqarate resellers, government resellers, systésgiators, direct marketers, and national
and regional retailers. In our broad line distribatbusiness, we




Table of Contents

provide value-added service offerings in key vaitinarkets such as government and healthcare am@veespecialized service offerings

Our distribution segment operates in the distrifoutind contract assembly service industries, whielcharacterized by low gross profit
as a percentage of revenue, or gross margin, anthtmme from operations as a percentage of reyarugperating margin. The market for IT
and CE products and services is generally chaiaeteby declining unit prices and short produat if/cles. We set our sales price based o
market supply and demand characteristics for eadiicplar product or bundle of products we disttéband services we provide.

In our distribution segment, we are highly dependenthe end-market demand for IT and CE produstsservices. This end-market
demand is influenced by many factors includingititeoduction of new IT and CE products and softwayeDEMSs, replacement cycles for
existing IT and CE products, overall economic gitoamnd general business activity. A difficult anclénging economic environment may ¢
lead to consolidation or decline in the IT and @&ustries and increased price-based competition.

Our GBS segment generates revenue from perforneingces that are generally tied to our customemiycts and how they are receir
in the marketplace. Any shift in business or sikzthe market for our customers products, any failfrtechnology and failure of acceptance of
our customers' products in the market may impacbasiness. Generally, the employee turnover rathis business and the risk of losing
experienced employees are high. Higher turnovesredn increase costs and decrease the operdtoigneies and productivity.

We have been in business since 1980 and are he#slgulain Fremont, California. Our distribution segnt has operations in the United
States, Canada, Japan, and Mexico. Our GBS sedrasmiperations in the United States, Canada, Chéman, Costa Rica, Hungary, India,
Nicaragua, the Philippines, and the United Kingdbve. were originally incorporated in the State ofifoenia as COMPAC Microelectronic:
Inc. in November 1980, and we changed our namé&/'dNEX Information Technologies, Inc. in Februaryd#9 We later reincorporated in the
State of Delaware under the name of SYNNEX Corpamah October 2003.

Our Products and Suppliers

We distribute a broad line of IT products, incluglii systems, peripherals, system components, aoftand networking equipment for
more than 200 OEM suppliers, enabling us to oftenprehensive solutions to our reseller and retestamers.

During fiscal year 2011, our product mix by catggars in the following ranges:

Product Category:

Peripherals 33% -37%
IT Systems 29% -33%
System Components 14% -18%
Software 10% -14%
Networking Equipment 4% -8%

Our suppliers include leading IT systems, netwagkéquipment, software, peripherals and CE suppl@us primary OEM suppliers are
HP, Panasonic, Microsoft, Lenovo, Seagate, Lexnfseky, Intel, Xerox, and Symantec.

Our largest OEM supplier is HP. Revenue from the sAHP products and services represented appedgign35%, 38%, and 36% of
our revenue for fiscal years 2011, 2010, and 26&pectively. As is typical with our OEM suppliggraements, our United States Business
Development Partner Agreement with HP is short-tanth may be terminated without cause upon shoitendh the event of any breach of the
agreement by us, HP may terminate the agreemenvamday be required to refund HP any discountsagnam payments paid during the
period we were in breach of the agreement and raisebHP for reasonable attornefees. In the event the agreement is terminatedéfose ¢
if we fail to perform our obligations under the egment, our agreement with HP for the resale alymts, support and services will
automatically terminate upon such default or teation. If either party becomes insolvent or bankrthe other party may terminate the
agreement without notice and cancel any unfulfibtetigations, except for payment obligations. Saheur subsidiaries also have territorial
supplier agreements with subsidiaries of HP locatdbe respective countries.

In addition to HP, we have distribution agreemevith most of our suppliers. These agreements uspativide for nonexclusive
distribution rights and pertain to specific geodnaperritories. The agreements are also genesallyt-term, subject to periodic renewal, and
often contain provisions permitting terminationdither our supplier or us without cause upon
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relatively short notice. An OEM supplier that eketd terminate a distribution agreement will gelgr@purchase its products carried in our
inventory.

Our distribution and contract assembly businesgesthus to the risk that the value of our inveytweill be affected adversely by
suppliers’price reductions or by technological changes afigdhe usefulness or desirability of the prodwtmprising our inventory. Many
our OEM suppliers offer us limited protection frahe loss in value of our inventory due to techn@abchange or a supplier’s price
reductions. Under many of these agreements, we d&éweted period of time to return or exchangeduats or claim price protection credits.
We monitor our inventory levels and attempt to tioue purchases to maximize our protection undeplsepprograms.

Our Customers

We distribute IT products to more than 20,000 lesgl system integrators and retailers. Resellerglassified primarily by their end-
user customers. End-users include large corposatoenterprises, federal, state and local govemtsnemall/medium sized businesses, or
SMBs, and individual consumers. In addition, resslivary greatly in size and geographic reach.ré€seller customers buy from us and other
distributors. Our larger reseller customers alsp drrtain products directly from OEM suppliers. ®ys integrators offer services in additior
product resale, primarily in systems customizatintegration, and deployment. Retailers serve mastlividual end-users and to a small
degree, small office/home office customers.

No customer accounted for more than 10% of out teteenue in either fiscal year 2011 or 2009. stéil year 2010, one customer
accounted for 11% of our total revenue. Some oflangrest customers include CDW Corporation, IromBiechnologies, Staples Business
Depot, Insight Enterprises, Inc. and Systemax, Inc.

In our GBS segment, our customers are primarilyufesturers of IT hardware and CE devices, devebpésoftware, cloud service
providers, and broadcast and social media. We serm@el100 customers in this segment.

Our Services

We offer a variety of business process serviceita@ustomers. These services can be purchaseddinglly or they can be purchased in
combination with others in the form of supply chaaitutions and aftermarket product support. Thernvejor categories of services include the
following:

Distribution ServicesWe have sophisticated pick, pack and ship operstiwhich allows us to efficiently receive shipmefntsn our
OEM suppliers and quickly fill orders for our rdeeland retail customers. We generally stock oentlise have access to the inventory of our
OEM suppliers to satisfy the demands of our resalhel retail customers.

BPO ServicesWe provide BPO services to our customers that thedp market and support their products in multgdegraphies and
languages. These services include customer managemeewals management, back office processing®&ddn a global platform, includir
technical support, demand generation and markatigadministration functions. We deliver these ises/through various methods including
voice, chat, web, email, social media and digitaitp

The above major categories of services are compltdeny the following:

Contract Assembly Servicé¥e provide our OEM contract assembly customers syttems design and build-to-order, or BTO, and
configure-to-order, or CTO, assembly capabilitBE0O assembly consists of building a group of systerith the same pre-defined
specifications, generally for our OEM customers/antory. CTO assembly consists of building a custechsystem for an OEM customer’s
individual order specifications. In both cases,offer design, integration, test and other produrctialue-added services such as kitting,
reconfiguration, asset tagging and hard drive imggin addition, within our Hyve Solutions divisiorne design and manufacture energy
efficient and cost effective full rack server atodrage solutions and services to large scale datgeccustomers.

Logistics ServicedNe provide logistics support to our reseller cusmsrsuch as outsourced fulfillment, virtual distitibn and direct sh
to end-users. Other logistics support activitiespnevide include generation of customized shipmloguments, multi-level serial number
tracking for customized, configured products anlihenorder and shipment tracking. We also offel fiuln-key logistics solutions designed to
address the needs of large volume or specialtgtiogiservices. Our full turn-key service offerisgnodular in nature and is designed to cover
all aspects of the logistics lifecycle includinggrisportation management, inventory optimizatiampglementary product matching, reverse
logistics, asset refurbishment and disposal ardegic procurement.

Online ServicesWe maintain electronic data interchange, or EDd| webbased communication links with many of our resedied retai
customers. These links improve the speed and efiigi of our transactions with our customers by Bnglhem to search for products, check
inventory availability and prices, configure systemlace and track orders, receive
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invoices, review account status and process retWesalso have web-based application softwareat@ats our customers or their end-user
customers to order software and take delivery enlin

Financing ServicedlVe offer our reseller customers a wide range @rfaing options, including net terms, third partgdimg, floor plan
financing, letters of credit backed financing andiagements where we collect payments directly filoenend-user. The availability and terms
of our financing services are subject to our crpdlicies or those of third party financing provis¢o our customers.

Marketing ServicedVe offer our OEM suppliers a full range of markgtictivities targeting resellers, system integsatord retailers
including direct mail, external media advertisingseller product training, targeted telemarketiampaigns, national and regional trade shows,
database analysis, print on demand services anebasd marketing.

Technical Solutions Service&le provide our reseller customers technical supgemtices, including pre-sales and post-sales stppo
Sales and Marketing

For distribution, we serve our large commerciakeroment reseller and retail customers throughodeeldl sales professionals. We me
to smaller resellers and OEMSs through dedicatetbnad sales teams. In addition, we have dedicatedyct management and business
development specialists that focus on the salegpammhotion of the products and services of selestggpliers or for specific end-market
verticals. These specialists are also directly e in establishing new relationships with lead®gMs to create demand for their products
and services and with resellers for their custoimegeds. Our sales and marketing professionals anplemented by members of our exect
management team who are integral in identifyingeptial new customer opportunities, promoting sglesvth and ensuring customer
satisfaction. We have sales and marketing profeatgan close geographic proximity to our reseltetail and OEM customers.

In addition, as part of our GBS segment, we halessaams dedicated to cultivating new BPO oppdiamin customer management,
renewals management and back office processinggtobal platform.

Our Operations

We operate over 30 distribution facilities in theitéd States, Canada, Japan and Mexico. Our disivibprocesses are highly automated
to reduce errors, ensure timely order fulfilmentl@nhance the efficiency of our warehouse opersittmd back office administration. Our
distribution facilities are geographically dispatde be near reseller customers and their end-uBhkis decentralized, regional strategy enables
us to benefit from lower shipping costs and shattdivery lead times to our customers. Furthermaeetrack several performance
measurements to continuously improve the efficiesmy accuracy of our distribution operations. Gagional locations also enable us to make
local deliveries and provide will-call fulfilmerio more customers than if our distribution opernagiavere more centralized, resulting in better
service to our customers. Our workforce is comgrisepermanent and temporary employees, enabling tespond to short-term changes in
order activity.

Our proprietary IT systems and processes enaltie aistomate many of our distribution operations. ¥8e radio frequency and bar code
scanning technologies in all of our warehouse djmers to maintain real-time inventory records, litaie frequent cycle counts and improve
the accuracy of order fulfillment. We use hand-taigdtices to capture real-time labor cost datafioiently manage our daily labor costs.

To enhance the accuracy of our distribution ord#illinent and protect our inventory from shrinkageir distribution systems also
incorporate numerous controls. These controls @elrder weight checks, bar code scanning, andl senmber profile verification. We also
use digital video imaging to record our small pagkahipping activities by order. These images ahdrovarehouse and shipping data are
available online to our customer service represimets, enabling us to quickly respond to order iriga by our customers.

We operate our principal contract assembly faesiin the United States. We generally assemblgd®ems, including servers and IT
appliances, by incorporating system components fsandistribution inventory and other sources. Aidaially, we perform production value-
added services, including kitting, asset taggirgdhdrive imaging and reconfiguration. Our conti@etembly facilities are ISO 9001:2008 and
ISO 14001:2004 certified.

In our GBS segment, we provide a comprehensiveerafgervices to enhance the customer lifecycleaagdire, support, retain and
renew customer relationships. These services pitin@amsist of technical support, customer servieaewals management, demand
generation, back office support for sales, marketind administrative functions, ITO services arldtgmns. Services are provided from
multiple global locations to customers worldwidenultiple languages. The GBS services platformnufgperted by proprietary technology to
enable efficient and secure customer contact threagious methods including voice, chat, web, ensaitial media and digital print.
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International Operations

Approximately 27% of our total revenue for fiscalay 2011 and approximately 17% for both fiscal &810 and 2009, originated
outside of the United States. Approximately 14%wf total revenue for fiscal year 2011 and appraxéety 15% for both fiscal years 2010 and
2009 were generated in Canada. Approximately 12#%upfotal revenue for fiscal year 2011 was gemerat Japan. A key element in our
business strategy has been to locate our serviaesitikets that are cost beneficial, but low righr & discussion of our net revenue by
geographic region, please see Note 17—Segmennhiatarn in Notes to the Consolidated Financial Satets.

Purchasing

Product costs represent our single largest expam$¢T and CE product inventory is one of our latgeorking capital investments.
Furthermore, product procurement from our OEM sigpplis a highly complex process that involves imive programs, rebate programs, p
protection, volume and early payment discountsahdr arrangements. Consequently, efficient anetéffe purchasing operations are critical
to our success.

Our purchasing group works closely with many aafagur organization, especially our product manageno work closely with our
OEM suppliers and our sales force, to understaad/dfume and mix of IT products that should be pased. In addition, the purchasing group
utilizes an internally developed, proprietary imf@tion systems application tool that further aidforecasting future product demand based on
several factors, including historical sales levelgected product life cycle and current and ptegeconomic conditions. Our information
system tool also tracks warehouse and channel iomelevels and open purchase orders on a realitiesés enabling us to stock inventory at a
regional level closer to the customer as well aactovely manage our working capital resourcessTével of automation promotes greater
efficiencies of inventory management by replenighand turning inventory, as well as placing purehaglers on a more frequent basis.
Furthermore, our system tool also allows for autiemh@hecks and controls to prevent the generafiamaocurate orders.

Managing our OEM supplier incentive programs isthapocritical function of our purchasing and prodmmanagement teams. We attempt
to maximize the benefits of incentives, rebates\aidme and early payment discounts that our OEppbers offer us from time to time. We
carefully evaluate these supplier incentive beseétative to our product handling and carryingtea@® that we do not overly invest in our
inventory. We also closely monitor inventory levetsa product-by-product basis and plan purchastake advantage of OEM supplier
provided price protection. By managing inventonyells and customer purchase patterns at each aégianal distribution facilities, we can
minimize our shipping costs by stocking productarrte our resellers and retailers, and their eret-agstomers.

Financial Services

We offer various financing options to our customessvell as prepayment, credit card and cash dvetlglterms. We also collect
outstanding accounts receivable on behalf of cgeller customers in certain situations. In issuiregit terms to our reseller and retail
customers, we closely and regularly monitor theéd@worthiness through our information systemegddrratings information and periodic
detailed credit file reviews by our financial semes staff. We have also purchased credit insurane@me geographies to further control credit
risks. Finally, we establish reserves for estimatedlit losses in the normal course of businessdan the overall quality and aging of the
accounts receivable portfolio, the existence afétéd amount of credit insurance and specificalgntified customer risks.

We also sell to certain reseller customers pursigatttird party floor plan financing. The expensbarged by these financing companies
are subsidized either by our OEM suppliers or gidis. We generally receive payment from thesenfiimy companies within 15 to 30 days
from the date of sale, depending on the specifargement.

Information Technology

Our IT systems manage the entire order cycle, thofuprocessing customer orders, customer billimdy @ayment tracking. These
internally developed IT systems make our operatinoge efficient and provide visibility into our ogions. We believe our IT infrastructure
scalable to support further growth. We continuertbance and invest in our IT systems to improveyxcband inventory management,
streamline order and fulfillment processes, andease operational flexibility.

To allow our customers and suppliers to communiaatktransact business with us in an efficient@msistent manner, we have
implemented a mix of proprietary and off-thkelf software programs that integrate our IT systevith those of our customers and supplier
particular, we maintain EDI and web-based commuitodinks with many of our reseller and retail taraers to enable them to search for
products, check real-time pricing, inventory aMailidy and specifications, place and track ordeesgive invoices and process returns.
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Competition

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthhatthe United States and internationally. Thetdduct industry is characterized by
intense competition, based primarily on producilabdity, credit terms, price, speed and accuratyelivery, effectiveness of sales and
marketing programs, ability to tailor specific sduns to customer needs, quality and depth of prbliltes, pre-sale and post-sale technical
support, flexibility and timely response to des@ranges, technological capabilities and produclityuaervice and support. We compete with
a variety of regional, national and internatiornproduct distributors and manufacturers.

Our major competitors in IT product distributiorcinde Arrow Electronics, Inc., Avnet, Inc., Ingradvicro, Inc., ScanSource, Inc., Tech
Data Corporation and Westcon Group and, to a lesdent, regional distributors. We also face coritipetfrom our OEM suppliers that sell
directly to resellers, retailers and end-users. dib&ibution industry has historically undergoaad continues to undergo, consolidation. Over
the years, a number of providers within the ITrilisition industry exited or merged with other pidetis. We have participated in this
consolidation through our acquisitions of New Adedfonics, Jack of All Games, and Marubeni InfoBarporation, and we continue to
evaluate other new opportunities. In our GBS segnuem competitors are both regional players as$ aseglobal companies. Our major
competitors include TeleTech Holdings, Inc., CogysrCorporation, Teleperformance, Stream GlobaliSes and ServiceSource
International, Inc.

We constantly seek to expand our business intsgmemarily related to our core distribution busisas well as other support, logistics,
BPO and related value-added services. As we eptehoisiness areas, we may encounter increased titampfom our current competitors
and/or new competitors.

Some of our competitors are substantially largekmay have greater financial, operating, manufaeajuand marketing resources than
Some of our competitors may have broader geogrdpbmdth and range of services than us. Some magyrhare developed relationships w
their existing customers. We attempt to offsetaamparative scale differences by focusing on a¢ichhumber of leading OEMs in the
distribution segment and by running a more effiteamd low cost operation, and by offering a higleleof value-added and customer service in
both the distribution and GBS segments.

Employees

As of November 30, 2011, we had 10,208 full-timgpkaygees. Given the variability in our business #ralquick response time required
by customers, it is critical that we are able foigdly ramp-up and ramp-down our operational cajitaslto maximize efficiency. As a result,
we frequently use a significant number of tempor@rgontract workers, which totaled 740, on a fule equivalent basis, as of November 30,
2011. Except for our employees in China, our emgisyare not represented by a labor union, nohagedovered by a collective bargaining
agreement. We consider our employee relations gobe.

Available Information

Our website is http://www.synnex.com. We make aldé free of charge, on or through our website Aoutual Report on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current report$orm 8K and amendments to those reports, if any, or diliegs filed or furnished pursua
to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act amsas reasonably practicable after electronicdllygfor furnishing these reports with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC. Infoom@&ontained on our website is not a part of Béport. We have adopted a code of
ethics applicable to our employees including oumgipal executive, financial and accounting offigeand it is available free of charge, on our
website’s investor relations page.

The SEC maintains an Internet site at http://wwwagav that contains the Annual Report on Form 1@ukarterly reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to theyserts, if any, or other filings filed or furnisti pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act, proxy and information statementsurgoAll reports that we file with the SEC may lead and copied at the SEC’s Public
Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washingt@),2D549. Information about the operation of thellPuiReference Room can be obtained
by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

The following are certain risk factors that coufteat our business, financial results and resulisperations. These risk factors should be
considered in connection with evaluating the fodvimoking statements contained in this Annual ReporForm 10-K because these factors
could cause the actual results and conditionsfterdnaterially from those projected in the forwdodking statements. Before you invest in
Company, you should know that making such an imrest involves some risks, including the risks diésct below. The risks that have been
highlighted here are not the only ones that we.fdce
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any of the risks actually occur, our business,faial condition or results of operations could kegatively affected. In that case, the trading
price of our common stock could decline, and you foae all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Business

We anticipate that our revenue and operating resuft will fluctuate, which could adversely affect theenterprise value of our
Company and our securities.

Our operating results have fluctuated and will fliade in the future as a result of many factorsluiging:

¢ general economic conditions and level of IT andSpEnding

« the loss or consolidation of one or more of oundigant OEM suppliers or custome

* market acceptance, product mix, quality, pricinggiability and useful life of our produc

* market acceptance, quality, pricing and availabdit our service:

e competitive conditions in our indust

e pricing, margin and other terms with our OEM suerd

« decline in inventory value as a result of produzdaescence and market accepte

e variations in our levels of excess inventory andlattul account:

» changes in the terms of OEM supplieventory protections, such as price protection i@tdrn rights; an

» the impact of the business acquisitions and disiposi we mak

Although we attempt to control our expense levitlese levels are based, in part, on anticipateehiez. Therefore, we may not be abl
control spending in a timely manner to compensateaify unexpected revenue shortfall.

Our operating results also are affected by theosedisy of the IT and CE products and services gtidu We have historically experienc
higher sales in our fourth fiscal quarter due ttigras in the capital budgeting, federal governnspeinding and purchasing cycles of esgrs
These patterns may not be repeated in subsequéndqeYou should not rely on period-to-period carpons of our operating results as an
indication of future performance. The results of gnarterly period are not indicative of resultdexpected for a full fiscal year. In future
quarters, our operating results may be below opeetations or those of our public market analysiswestors, which would likely cause our
share price to decline.

We depend on a small number of OEMs to supply thelland CE products and services that we sell and thess of, or a material
change in, our business relationship with a major M supplier could adversely affect our business, fiancial position and operating
results.

Our future success is highly dependent on ouriogighips with a small number of OEM suppliers. SalEHP products and services
represented approximately 35%, 38%, and 36% ofatal revenue in fiscal years 2011, 2010, and 26&€pectively. Our OEM supplier
agreements typically are short-term and may beitext®d without cause upon short notice. The losteterioration of our relationships with a
major OEM supplier, the authorization by OEM suegdiof additional distributors, the sale of produzy OEM suppliers directly to our
reseller and retail customers and end-users, ofadure to establish relationships with new OEMbgliers or to expand the distribution and
supply chain services that we provide OEM supplerndd adversely affect our business, financialtgmsand operating results. For example
in fiscal year 2008, International Business Machi@erporation, or IBM, terminated its approval tarket IBM System X and related produ
and services. In addition, OEM suppliers may fageidity or solvency issues that in turn could nagdy affect our business and operating
results.

Our business is also highly dependent on the tpnmgded by our OEM suppliers. Generally, each O&Mplier has the ability to
change the terms and conditions of its distribuigneements, such as reducing the amount of priteqtion and return rights or reducing the
level of purchase discounts, rebates and marketiograms available to us.



From time to time we may conduct business withgpBer without a formal agreement because the ageeéhas expired or otherwise
terminated. In such case, we are subject to additiosk with respect to products, warranties atdms, and other terms and conditions. If we
are unable to pass the impact of these changasgihtto our reseller and retail customers, our lssipfinancial position and operating results
could be adversely affected.
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Our gross margins are low, which magnifies the impet of variations in revenue, operating costs and lshdebt on our operating
results.

As a result of significant price competition in tfleand CE products and services industry, ourgroargins are low, and we expect tr
to continue to be low in the future. Increased cetitipn arising from industry consolidation and lol@mand for certain IT and CE products
and services may hinder our ability to maintaiingprove our gross margins. These low gross mamiagnify the impact of variations in
revenue, operating costs and bad debt on our apgraisults. A portion of our operating expenseelatively fixed, and planned expenditures
are based in part on anticipated orders that aeeésted with limited visibility of future demaniis a result, we may not be able to reduce our
operating expense as a percentage of revenueitmataitiny further reductions in gross margins eftiure. If we cannot proportionately
decrease our cost structure in response to colivpgpitice pressures, our business and operatindtseuld suffer.

We also receive purchase discounts and rebates@®®Bi suppliers based on various factors, includialgs or purchase volume and
breadth of customers. A decrease in net sales camgdtively affect the level of volume rebates ieme from our OEM suppliers and thus, our
gross margins. Because some rebates from OEM supplie based on percentage increases in salesdoicgs, it may become more difficult
for us to achieve the percentage growth in salgsired for larger discounts due to the current sizeur revenue base. A decrease or
elimination of purchase discounts and rebates samOEM suppliers would adversely affect our businend operating results.

Because we sell on a purchase order basis, we aubject to uncertainties and variability in demand by our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers, which coulédrease revenue and adversely affect our operatimgsults.

We sell to our reseller, retail and contract asdgrsérvices customers on a purchase order bagi®rrnan pursuant to long-term
contracts or contracts with minimum purchase resguénts. Consequently, our sales are subject torteraaiability by our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers. The levelianiing of orders placed by our customers varydoariety of reasons, including seasonal
buying by end-users, the introduction of new hamvand software technologies and general econooniditons. Customers submitting a
purchase order may cancel, reduce or delay théarsr If we are unable to anticipate and resporide@emands of our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers, we may lesterners because we have an inadequate supplgdiigis, or we may have excess
inventory, either of which could harm our busindsgncial position and operating results.

The success of our contact center and renewals mayement business is subject to the terms and conditis of our customer
contracts.

We provide contact center support services andaalsenanagement services to our customers undéractswith provisions that could
impact our profitability. Many of our contracts ashort termination provisions that could causettlations in our revenue and operating
results from period to period. For example, somareats have performance related bonus or penadtyigions, whereby we could receive a
bonus if we satisfy certain performance levelsarento pay a penalty for failing to do so. The pamgs that we put in place for our customer
products may not be accepted by the market. Intiaddiwith respect to our contact center busineascustomers may not guarantee a
minimum call volume; however, we hire employeeselasn anticipated average call volumes. The rednctf call volume, loss of any
customers, payment of any penalties for failurméet performance levels or inability to terminatg anprofitable contracts could have an
adverse impact on our operations and financialtiesu

Our renewals management business is subject to dyméc changes in the business model and competitiowhich in turn could
cause our GBS operations to suffer.

The software and hardware renewals managemenharaistomer management operations of our GBS segemmesent emerging
markets that are vulnerable to numerous changésdhiéd cause a shift in the business and sizkeofitarket. For example, if software and
hardware customers move to a utility or fee-forvsxr based business model, this business modefehaould significantly impact operations
or cause a significant shift in the way businessuisently conducted. If OEMs place more focushis Birea and internalize these operations,
then this could also cause a significant redudtidine size of the available market for third paséyvice providers. Similarly, if competitors
offer their services at below market margin rate%uy” business, or use other lines of businessutzsidize the renewals management
business, then this could cause a significant tealua the size of the available market. In aduitiif a cloud-based solution or some other
technology were introduced, this new technologyldcause an adverse shift in the way our renewalsagement operations are conducted or
decrease the size of the available market.
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We are subject to the risk that our inventory valuemay decline, and protective terms under our OEM spplier agreements may
not adequately cover the decline in value, which iturn may harm our business, financial position andoperating results.

The IT and CE products industry is subject to rapahnological change, new and enhanced producif&agion requirements, and
evolving industry standards. These changes mayedausntory on hand to decline substantially irueabr to rapidly become obsolete. Mos
our OEM suppliers offer limited protection from ttess in value of inventory. For example, we careiee a credit from many OEM suppliers
for products held in inventory in the event of @glier price reduction. In addition, we have a tei right to return a certain percentage of
purchases to most OEM suppliers. These policiesftea subject to time restrictions and do not@eous in all cases from declines in
inventory value. In addition, our OEM suppliers nimcome unable or unwilling to fulfill their protémn obligations to us. The decrease or
elimination of price protection or the inability ofir OEM suppliers to fulfill their protection obktions could lower our gross margins and
cause us to record inventory write-downs. If welwarable to manage our inventory with our OEM sugliwith a high degree of precision, we
may have insufficient product supplies or we mayehaxcess inventory, resulting in inventory writeaghs, either of which could harm our
business, financial position and operating results.

We depend on OEM suppliers to maintain an adequatsupply of products to fulfill customer orders on atimely basis, and any
supply shortages or delays could cause us to be Umeato timely fulfill orders, which in turn could harm our business, financial position
and operating results.

Our ability to obtain particular products in theured quantities and to fulfill reseller and rétaistomer orders on a timely basis is
critical to our success. In most cases, we havguasanteed price or delivery agreements with ouMQHppliers. We occasionally experience
a supply shortage of certain products as a refglrong demand or problems experienced by our GHppliers. For example, in fiscal year
2011, we experienced shortage in hard drives fr&M@uppliers in Thailand due to floods. If shortage delays persist, the price of those
products may increase, or the products may novaishle at all. In addition, our OEM suppliers ndgcide to distribute, or to substantially
increase their existing distribution business, tigto other distributors, their own dealer networksgirectly to resellers, retailers or end-users.
Accordingly, if we are not able to secure and meaimtin adequate supply of products to fulfill oeseller and retail customer orders on a tir
basis, our business, financial position and opegatesults could be adversely affected.

The market for our video game titles and video game hardware is anacterized by short product life cycles. Increasedompetition
for limited shelf space, decreased promotional sumpt from resellers or retailers or increased populaity of downloadable or online
games could adversely impact our revenue.

The market for video games is characterized bytggroduct life cycles and frequent introductionsiefv products. The life cycle of a
video game generally involves a relatively highelleof sales during the first few months after iduotion followed by a rapid decline in sales
and may result in product obsolescence. Therefloeemarkets in which we compete frequently intradnew products. As a result, competi
is intense for resellers’ and retailers’ limiteceBtspace and promotions. If our vendors’ new paotslare not introduced in a timely manner or
do not achieve significant market acceptance, we mo& generate sufficient sales or profitabilityrther, if we are unable to successfully
compete for resellers’ or retailers’ space and mtional resources, this could negatively impactkatacceptance of our products and
negatively impact our business and operating result

In addition to competing with video game manufaetsy we compete with downloadable and online gamingiders and used video
game resellers. The popularity of downloadable@wlthe games has increased and continued incrégagesvnloadable and online gaming
may result in a reduced level of over-tt@unter retail video games sales. In addition abermf our video game reseller and retail custorselt
used video games that are generally priced lovaer tiew video games, which could result in an irsén pricing pressure. If such customers
increase their mix of sales of used video gamedivel to new video games, it could negatively imiag sales of new video games.

Because we conduct substantial operations in Chingasks associated with economic, political and saadievents in China could
negatively affect our business and operating resdt

A substantial portion of our IT systems operatidnsluding our IT systems support and software tgaent operations, is located in
China. In addition, we also conduct general andiadtnative activities from our facility in Chin&ds of November 30, 2011, we had 980
support personnel located in China. Our operatioi@hina are subject to a number of risks relatm@hina’s economic and political systems,
including:

e agovernment controlled foreign exchange rate emithtions on the convertibility of the Chinese Renbi;

« extensive government regulati
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« changing governmental policies relating to taxdfits available to foreigawned businesse
« the telecommunications infrastructt
e arelatively uncertain legal system; .
e uncertainties related to continued economic anébkoeform
Our IT systems are an important part of our glapsrations. Any significant interruption in servieehether resulting from any of the

above uncertainties, natural disasters or othenemad result in delays in our inventory purchasierrors in order fulfillment, reduced levels
of customer service and other disruptions in oj@mat any of which could cause our business andatipg results to suffer.

We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities

We conduct business globally and file income taurres in various tax jurisdictions. Our effectiaxtrate could be adversely affected by
several factors, many of which are outside of amt®l, including:

» changes in income before taxes in various jurigatistin which we operate that have differing statytax rates

» changing tax laws, regulations, and/or interpretetiof such tax laws in multiple jurisdictio

« effect of tax rate on accounting for acquisitiong aisposition:

* issues arising from tax audit or examinations amdralated interest or penalties; .

e uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensionggpiration or loss of tax holidays in various jditgtions

We report our results of operations based on otaraeénation of the amount of taxes owed in varitassjurisdictions in which we

operate. The determination of our worldwide pramisfor income taxes and other tax liabilities regsiestimation, judgment and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination may not béagerOur determination of tax liability is alwagabject to review or examination by tax
authorities in various tax jurisdictions. Any adseioutcome of such review or examination could fmegative impact on our operating

results and financial condition. The results froanious tax examinations and audit may differ fréma liabilities recorded in our financial
statements and could adversely affect our finamemilts and cash flows.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue igttegic acquisitions or investments in new marketand may encounter risks
associated with these activities, which could harmur business and operating results.

We have in the past pursued and in the future éxpgaursue acquisitions of, or investments in ilesses and assets in new markets,
either within or outside the IT and CE products aadvices industry, that complement or expand gigtiag business. Our acquisition strategy
involves a number of risks, including:

« difficulty in successfully integrating acquiregerations, IT systems, customers, and OEM supgiationships, products and services
and businesses with our operations;

« loss of key employees of acquired operations drilitato hire key employees necessary for our egian

« diversion of our capital and management attentisayafrom other business isst

* increase in our expenses and working capital reqénts

* in the case of acquisitions that we may maksidatof the United States, difficulty in operatingoreign countries and over
significant geographical distances; and

« other financial risks, such as potential liabiktief the businesses we acqt

We may incur additional costs and consolidate geresdundant expenses in connection with our adipris and investments, which m
have an adverse impact on our operating margirtsré&acquisitions may result in dilutive issuancequity securities, the incurrence of
additional debt, large write-offs, a decrease il profitability, or future losses. The incurreraf debt in connection with any future
acquisitions could restrict our ability to obtaimrking capital or other financing necessary to afepur business. Our recent and future
acquisitions or investments may not be successifid,if we fail to realize the anticipated benefitshese acquisitions or investments, our



business and operating results could be harmed.
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Because of the capital-intensive nature of our busess, we need continued access to capital, whicmdft available to us or if not
available on favorable terms, could harm our abiliy to operate or expand our business.

Our business requires significant levels of capddlnance accounts receivable and product invgrttat is not financed by trade
creditors. If cash from available sources is insighit, proceeds from our accounts receivable $zation and revolving credit programs are
limited or cash is used for unanticipated needsmag require additional capital sooner than anditgd.

In the event we are required, or elect, to raishtashal funds, we may be unable to do so on favleréerms, or at all, and may incur
expenses in raising the additional funds. Our cura@d future indebtedness could adversely affecbperating results and severely limit our
ability to plan for, or react to, changes in ousimess or industry. We could also be limited bywficial and other restrictive covenants in
securitization or credit arrangements, includimgitations on our borrowing of additional funds assuing dividends. Furthermore, the cost of
securitization or debt financing could significanithcrease in the future, making it cost prohilgtio securitize our accounts receivable or
borrow, which could force us to issue new equitsusiies. If we issue new equity securities, erigtstockholders may experience dilution, or
the new equity securities may have rights, prefagsror privileges senior to those of existing hidd# common stock. If we cannot raise fu
on acceptable terms, we may not be able to takarsdge of future opportunities or respond to coitipetpressures or unanticipated
requirements. Any inability to raise additional itapwhen required could have an adverse effeawrbusiness and operating results.

The terms of our debt arrangements impose signifiaa restrictions on our ability to operate which inturn could negatively affect our
ability to respond to business and market conditioa and therefore could have an adverse effect on obusiness and operating results.

As of November 30, 2011, we had $383.0 million intstanding short and long-term borrowings undentians, convertible senior
notes, lines of credit and capital leases, exclytliade payables. The terms of one or more of gheesnents under which this indebtedness
incurred may limit or restrict, among other thingar ability to:

* incur additional indebtedne

e pay dividends or make certain other restricted pays

e consummate certain asset sales or acquisi

e enter into certain transactions with affiliatesd

¢ merge, consolidate or sell, assign, transfer, |easesey or otherwise dispose of all or substaytell of our asset

We are also required to maintain specified findneidos and satisfy certain financial conditiosts including a minimum net worth and
a fixed charge coverage ratio as outlined in onicsesecured revolving line of credit arrangeménir inability to meet these ratios and tests
could result in the acceleration of the repayméthe related debt, the termination of the facjlitye increase in our effective cost of funds or
the cross-default of other credit and securitizaicrangements. As a result, our ability to opemadg be restricted and our ability to respond to
business and market conditions may be limited, Whimuld have an adverse effect on our businesspeihting results.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash terwice all of our indebtedness and may be forced take other actions to satisfy our
obligations under our indebtedness or we may expamce a financial failure, which may hinder the repgment of our convertible debt.

Our ability to make scheduled debt payments oetimance our debt obligations depends on our firsand operating performance,
which is subject to prevailing economic and contpeticonditions and to certain financial, businasd other factors beyond our control. We
cannot be certain that we will maintain a levetash flows from operating activities sufficientgermit us to pay the principal, premium, if
any, and interest on our indebtedness.

If our cash flows and capital resources are insigffit to fund our debt service obligations, we rhayorced to reduce or delay capital
expenditures, sell assets or operations, seekiaa@icapital or restructure or refinance our inéelbess. We cannot be certain that we would
be able to take any of these actions, that thesenaovould be successful and permit us to meesolieduled debt service obligations or that
these actions would be permitted under the ternmipgéxisting or future debt agreements. In theabs of such operating results and
resources, we could face substantial liquidity peois and might be required to dispose of matesisg¢ts or operations to meet our debt service
and other obligations. Some of our credit faciitiestrict our ability to dispose assets and usgthceeds from the disposition. As such, we
may not be able to consummate those dispositions®any resulting proceeds and, in addition, ucbeeds may not be adequate to mee
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debt service obligations then due.
If we cannot make scheduled payments on our debtyil be in default and, as a result:

« our debt holders could declare all outstandinggipal and interest to be due and pay:

» the lenders under our credit agreement coufditeate their commitments to loan us money and fosecagainst the assets securing
their borrowings; and

« we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidatievhich is likely to result in delays in the paymhef our indebtedness and in the
exercise of enforcement remedies related to owetitatiness.

A portion of our revenue is financed by floor planfinancing companies and any termination or reductia in these financing
arrangements could increase our financing costs angarm our business and operating results.

A portion of our product distribution revenue isdnced by floor plan financing companies. Floonglaancing companies are engaged
by our customers to finance, or floor, the purchafgeroducts from us. In exchange for a fee, wedfer the risk of loss on the sale of our
products to the floor plan companies. We currergbeive payment from these financing companiesimapproximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of the sale, which allows our businesptrate at much lower relative working capital lsxthan if such programs were not available.
If these floor plan arrangements are terminateslibstantially reduced, the need for more workingtahand the increased financing cost
could harm our business and operating results.

We have significant credit exposure to our customer and negative trends in their businesses coulduse us significant credit loss and
negatively impact our cash flow and liquidity posiion.

We extend credit to our customers for a signifiqaortion of our sales to them and they have a gesfdime, generally 30 days after the
date of invoice, to make payment. As a result, mesabject to the risk that our customers will pay on time or at all. The majority of our
customers are small and medium sized businessesréllit exposure risk may increase due to findmiifficulties or liquidity or solvency
issues experienced by our customers, resultinigeim inability to repay us. The liquidity or solv@nissues may increase as a result of an
economic downturn or a decrease in IT or CE spenjnend-users. If we are unable to collect paymané timely manner from our
customers due to changes in financial or econoonditions, or for other reasons, and we are unabdellect under our credit insurance
policies, we may write-off the amount due from tustomers. These write-offs may result in more agp credit insurance and negatively
impact our ability to utilize accounts receivablesbd financing. These circumstances could neggtivglact our cash flow and liquidity
position. Further, we are exposed to higher cabedtisk as we continue to expand internationallizere the payment cycles are generally
longer and the credit rating process may not belasst as in the United States.

In addition, our Mexico operation primarily focusas various long-term projects with government atiter local agencies, which often
involve extended payment terms and could expoge additional collection risks.

We may suffer adverse consequences from changingenest rates.

Our borrowings and securitization arrangementsarible-rate obligations that could expose usiterest rate risks. As of
November 30, 2011, we had approximately $221.lionilin such variab-rate obligations. If interest rates increase,intarest expense would
increase, which would negatively affect our nebme. An increase in interest rates may increaséubure borrowing costs and restrict our
access to capital.

Additionally, current market conditions, subprimentgage crisis, and overall credit conditions cdirtdt our availability of capital,
which could cause increases in interest marginesisrever underlying indices, effectively increading cost of our borrowing. While some of
our credit facilities have contractually negotiaggaleads, terms such as these are subject to gngegotiations.

We are dependent on a variety of IT and telecommunations systems, and any failure of these systenmsutd adversely impact our
business and operating results.

We depend on IT and telecommunications systemsupoperations. These systems support a varidiynations including inventory
management, order processing, shipping, shipmecititrg, billing, and contact center support.

Failures or significant downtime of our IT or tebeemunications systems could prevent us from takirgjomer orders, printing product
pick-lists, shipping products, billing customersldrandling call volume. Sales also may be affeiftedr reseller and retail customers are
unable to access our pricing and product avaitghiliformation. We also rely on the Internet,
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and in particular electronic data interchange, Bf, Bor a large portion of our orders and inforneatiexchanges with our OEM suppliers and
reseller and retail customers. The Internet aniViddal websites have experienced a number of gtgyns and slowdowns, some of which
were caused by organized attacks. In addition, sseisites have experienced security breakdownge Mvere to experience a security
breakdown, disruption or breach that compromiseditiee information, it could harm our relationshifith our OEM suppliers and reseller ¢
retail customers. Disruption of our website or litiernet in general could impair our order procegsir more generally prevent our OEM
suppliers and reseller and retail customers frooesging information. Our contact call center isete@nt upon telephone and data services
provided by third party telecommunications serwieadors and our IT and telecommunications systemy. Agnificant increase in our IT and
telecommunications costs or temporary or permalesstof our IT or telecommunications systems cdwaldn our relationships with our
customers. The occurrence of any of these evenld bave an adverse effect on our operations arahéial results.

We rely on independent shipping companies for delery of products, and price increases or service iatruptions from these carriers
could adversely affect our business and operatingesults.

We rely almost entirely on arrangements with indejat shipping companies, such as FedEx and UP8\dalelivery of our products
from OEM suppliers and delivery of products to tleseand retail customers. Freight and shippinggés can have a significant impact on our
gross margin. As a result, an increase in freighttsarges due to rising fuel cost or general griceeases will have an immediate adverse
effect on our margins, unless we are able to gessitreased charges to our reseller and retdibiess or renegotiate terms with our OEM
suppliers. In addition, in the past, UPS has expesd work stoppages due to labor negotiationswiéhagement. An increase in freight or
shipping charges, the termination of our arrangaseith one or more of these independent shippargpanies, the failure or inability of one
or more of these independent shipping companidglieer products, or the unavailability of theiighing services, even temporarily, could
have an adverse effect on our business and opgrasults.

Changes in foreign exchange rates and limitationsnathe convertibility of foreign currencies could adersely affect our business and
operating results.

In fiscal years 2011 and 2010, approximately 27% Hrd6 of our total revenue, respectively, were gatiee outside the United States.
Most of our international revenue, cost of reveand operating expenses are denominated in foreigaerwies. We presently have currency
exposure arising from both sales and purchaseswieated in foreign currencies. Changes in exchaagss between foreign currencies and
the U.S. dollar may adversely affect our operatiraggins. For example, if these foreign currencgzeciate against the U.S. dollar, it will
make it more expensive in terms of U.S. dollarpucchase inventory or pay expenses with foreigretwzies. This could have a negative
impact to us if revenue related to these purchaseansacted in U.S. dollars. In addition, curgedevaluation can result in a loss to us if we
hold deposits of that currency and make our prajwehich are usually purchased by us with U.S.ais]lrelatively more expensive than
products manufactured locally. We currently condardy limited hedging activities, which involve tlise of currency forward contracts.
Hedging foreign currencies can be risky. Therdde additional risk if the currency is not freelyaxtively traded. Some currencies, such a:
Chinese Renminbi, Indian Rupee and Philippines Pagosubject to limitations on conversion intoestburrencies, which can limit our ability
to hedge or to otherwise react to rapid foreigmeney devaluations. We cannot predict the impadtitnire exchange rate fluctuations on our
business and operating results.

Because of the experience of our key personnel ing IT and CE industries and their technological andndustry expertise, if we were to
lose any of our key personnel, it could inhibit ourability to operate and grow our business successfu

We operate in the highly competitive IT and CE isitiies. We are dependent in large part on ourtgldiretain the services of our key
senior executives and other technological and itmgdexperts and personnel. Except for Kevin Muoai; President and Chief Executive
Officer, our employees and executives generallpalchave employment agreements. Furthermore, wetloarry “key person” insurance
coverage for any of our key executives. We comfmtgualified senior management and technical persb The loss of, or inability to hire,
key executives or qualified employees could inhihit ability to operate and grow our business ssafcdy.

We may experience theft of product from our warehoses, water damage to our properties and other casiyaevents which could harm
our operating results.

From time to time, we have experienced incidentheft at various facilities, water damages to paperties and other casualty events.
These types of incidents may make it more difficulexpensive for us to obtain insurance coveragdke future. Also, the same or similar
incidents may occur in the future for which we nmay have sufficient insurance coverage or polinyits to be fully compensated for the loss,
which may have an adverse effect on our busines$iaancial results. For example, in fiscal yeat@0we experienced a loss of product as a
result of a train derailment.
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We may become involved in intellectual property oother disputes that could cause us to incur subst#ial costs, divert the efforts of out
management, and require us to pay substantial damag or require us to obtain a license, which may ndite available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all.

From time to time, we receive notifications alleginfringements of intellectual property rightsegiedly held by others relating to our
business or the products we sell or assemble io®&M suppliers and others. Litigation with respiecpatents or other intellectual property
matters could result in substantial costs and digarof management and other resources and coulldraadverse effect on our business.
Although we generally have various levels of inddioation protection from our OEM suppliers and traict assembly services customers, in
many cases any indemnification to which we mayriéled is subject to maximum limits or other résions.

In addition, we have developed proprietary IT systemobile applications, and cloud-based technotogly/acquired GBS related
renewals technology that play an important roleun business. If any infringement claim is sucadsafiainst us and if indemnification is not
available or sufficient, we may be required to papstantial damages or we may need to seek anith @bliaense of the other party’s
intellectual property rights. We may be unable ltatn such a license on commercially reasonabiaeggif at all.

We are from time to time involved in other litigatiin the ordinary course of business. We may eatuzcessful in defending these or
other claims. Regardless of the outcome, litigationld result in substantial expense and couldrdie efforts of our management.

We have significant operations concentrated in th&nited States, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, §&n, Mexico, Nicaragua, the
Philippines, and the United Kingdom, and any disrugion in the operations of our facilities could harmour business and operating
results.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to ndtdisasters and other business disruptions, whicidcseriously harm our revenue ¢
financial condition and increase our costs and egpge. We have significant operations in our fagditocated in the United States, Canada,
China, Costa Rica, India, Japan, Mexico, NicarathmPhilippines, and the United Kingdom. As a liesuny prolonged disruption in the
operations of our facilities, whether due to techhdifficulties, power failures, break-ins, destian or damage to the facilities as a result of a
natural disaster, fire or any other reason, coaltrhour operating results. For example, in March12@apan experienced a 9.0 magnitude
earthquake followed by tsunami waves and aftershobkese events affected the infrastructure ircthumtry, caused power outages and have
temporarily disrupted the local and internatiosalpply chains for some vendors. Our facilitiesépah suffered nominal inventory and facility
damages. We may experience supply shortages grsdelaeceiving products from our OEM supplierseaperience other delays in shipping
our customers. If we are unable to fulfill custoroeders in a timely manner, this could harm oumratieg results. We expect our operations in
Japan will continue to be affected by the contiguinnsequences of such natural disasters. In adddur Philippines operation is at greater
risk due to adverse weather conditions, such asotyps, mudslides and floods. We currently do neetaformal disaster recovery plan and
may not have sufficient business interruption iasge to compensate for losses that could occur.

Global health and economic, political and social ealitions may harm our ability to do business, incrase our costs and negatively affect
our stock price.

Worldwide economic conditions have experiencedigamt volatility due to the credit conditions imgted by the subprime mortgage
crisis and other factors, including slower econoadtvity which may impact our results of operasoBxternal factors, such as potential
terrorist attacks, acts of war, geopolitical andialoturmoil or epidemics and other similar outlk®é& many parts of the world, could prevent
or hinder our ability to do business, increaseansts and negatively affect our stock price, whicturn, may require us to record an
impairment in the carrying value of our goodwilloké generally, these geopolitical social and ecao@wonditions could result in increased
volatility in the United States and worldwide fir@a markets and economy. For example, increassdhility may adversely impact the desire
of employees and customers to travel, the relighaind cost of transportation and our ability tdad adequate insurance at reasonable rates
and may require us to incur increased costs farrgganeasures for our domestic and internatioperations. We are predominantly uninsu
for losses and interruptions caused by terrorisits, @f war and similar events. These uncertaimtiake it difficult for us and our customers to
accurately plan future business activities. Whaaeral economic conditions have recently begumfwrdéve, there is no assurance that this
trend will continue or at what rate.

Part of our business is conducted outside of the lited States, exposing us to additional risks that ay not exist in the United States,
which in turn could cause our business and operatiresults to suffer.

We have international operations which are sulifedtks, including:

* political or economic instabilit
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« changes in governmental regulati

« changes in import/export duti

e trade restriction:

« compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices AcK. bribery laws and similar lan

« difficulties and costs of staffing and managingragiens in certain foreign countri

» work stoppages or other changes in labor condji

« difficulties in collecting of accounts receivable a timely basis or at &

. taxes; an

« seasonal reductions in business activity in sonmts jpd the worlc

We may continue to expand internationally to resptancompetitive pressure and customer and magkgtirements. Establishing
operations in any other foreign country or regioasgnts risks such as those described above aasuwidks specific to the particular countr
region. In addition, until a payment history isadgished over time with customers in a new geograptregion, the likelihood of collecting
accounts receivable generated by such operatiand be less than our expectations. As a resultetisea greater risk that reserves set with
respect to the collection of such accounts recédvialay be inadequate. In addition, our Mexico op@ngprimarily focuses on various long-
term projects with government and other public @genthat involve extended payment terms and cexpiobse us to additional collection ris
Furthermore, if our international expansion effantany foreign country are unsuccessful, we mayd#eto cease operations, which would
likely cause us to incur additional expense and.los

In addition, changes in policies or laws of the tddiStates or foreign governments resulting in,regrather things, higher taxation,
currency conversion limitations, restrictions onduransfers or the expropriation of private entegs, could reduce the anticipated benefits of
our international expansion. Any actions by cowstin which we conduct business to reverse poltbigisencourage foreign trade or
investment could adversely affect our busineswelfail to realize the anticipated growth of outufite international operations, our business
operating results could suffer.

Our investments in our contact center business codladversely affect our operating results as a resubf operation execution risks
related to managing and communicating with remote esources, technologies, customer satisfaction anahjgloyee turnover.

Our contact center business in India and the Rtilgs may be adversely impacted if we are unabheanage and communicate with
these remote resources. Service quality may beglacrisk and our ability to optimize our resosrogay be more complicated if we are un.
to manage our resources remotely. Contact censers wide variety of technologies to allow thenmi@nage a large volume of work. These
technologies ensure that employees are kept priwduétny failure in technology may impact the biesis adversely. The success of our
contact center business primarily depends on pegoce of our employees and resulting customeirfaetiisn. Any increase in average wait
time or handling time or lack of promptness or téchl expertise of our employees will directly ingpaustomer satisfaction. Any adverse
customer satisfaction may impact the overall bussin&enerally, the employee turnover rate in thtamd center business and the risk of losing
experienced employees to competitors are high. etigirnover rates increase recruiting and traiciogts and decrease operating efficiencies
and productivity. If we are unable to successfalignage our contact centers, our results of opesatould be adversely affected and we may
not fully realize the anticipated benefits of oecent acquisitions.

Risks Related to Our Relationship with MiTAC International Corporation

As of November 30, 2011, our executive officers,rdctors and principal stockholders owned approximagly 31% of our common
stock and this concentration of ownership could atlw them to influence all matters requiring stockhafler approval and could delay or
prevent a change in control of SYNNEX.

As of November 30, 2011, our executive officersediors and principal stockholders owned approxége81% of our outstanding
common stock. In particular, MiTAC Internationaldsits affiliates owned approximately 29% of our coon stock.



In addition, MiTAC International’s interests andrsumay increasingly conflict. For example, untilyJ2010, we relied
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on MIiTAC International for certain manufacturingdesupply services and for relationships with certay customers. In July 2010, we
announced that we had signed a definitive sale=eagent to sell certain assets related to our odrassembly business to MiTAC
International. The transaction included the salmeéntory and customer contracts, primarily redat® customers then being jointly servicec
MITAC International and us. Also, as part of thensaction, we provided MiTAC International with teén transition services for the business
on a fee basis over the next several quarterse®iompletion of the transition services, we no frjgintly service any current customers with
MITAC International. In addition, we may not sotithe same contract assembly customers in thefutur

There could be potential conflicts of interest betwen us and MiTAC International and its affiliates,which could impact our
business and operating results.

MITAC International’s and its affiliates’ continujnbeneficial ownership of our common stock coulelate conflicts of interest with
respect to a variety of matters, such as poteatiqlisitions, competition, issuance or dispositibeecurities, election of directors, payment of
dividends and other business matters. Similar risksd exist as a result of Matthew Miau’s positi@s our Chairman Emeritus, the Chairman
of MITAC International and as a director or offia&#rMIiTAC International’s affiliates. For fiscal ge 2011, Mr. Miau received the same
compensation as our independent directors. Faalfigar 2012, Mr. Miau will receive the same comrgagtion as our independent directors.
Mr. Miau’s compensation as one of our directorsdased upon the approval of the Nominating and Gatpasovernance Committee, which is
solely composed of independent members of the Bdsedalso have adopted a policy requiring matéréadsactions in which any of our
directors has a potential conflict of interest éodpproved by our Audit Committee, which is alsmposed of independent members of the
Board.

Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synneghif®logy International, a publicly-traded compamgdxd in Taiwan and affiliated
with MiTAC International, currently provides didtrition and fulfillment services to various markiet#\sia and Australia, and is also a
potential competitor of ours. As of November 30120MiTAC Incorporated, a privately-held compangéd in Taiwan and a separate entity
from MITAC International, directly and indirectlywmed approximately 13.9% of Synnex Technology Iméipnal and approximately 8.0% of
MITAC International. As of November 30, 2011, MiTAGternational directly and indirectly owned 0.1%Synnex Technology International
and Synnex Technology International directly ardirigctly owned approximately 0.9% of MiTAC Interimatal. In addition, MiTAC
International directly and indirectly owned appmoszitely 8.7% of MiTAC Incorporated and Synnex Tedbgg International directly and
indirectly owned approximately 18.4% of MiTAC Inparated as of November 30, 2011. Synnex Techndlogynational indirectly through
its ownership of Peer Developments Limited ownegragpimately 12.0% of our outstanding common stagkfNovember 30, 2011. Neither
MITAC International, nor Synnex Technology Inteiipatl is restricted from competing with us. In faéure, we may increasingly compete
with Synnex Technology International, particulaflpur business in Asia expands or Synnex Technolaternational expands its business
geographies or customers we serve. Although Syfieeknology International is a separate entity fisnit is possible that there will be
confusion as a result of the similarity of our namdoreover, we cannot limit or control the usehef Synnex name by Synnex Technology
International in certain geographies and our ugb®Synnex name may be restricted as a resudigigtration of the name by Synnex
Technology International or the prior use in juitsidns where it currently operates.

Risks Related to Our Industry
Volatility in the IT and CE industries could have amaterial adverse effect on our business and opeiag results.

The IT and CE industries in which we operate haygedenced decreases in demand. Softening demaidif@roducts and services
caused by an ongoing economic downturn and oveseigpmay impact our revenue, as well the salgbdftinventory and collection of
reseller and retail customer accounts receivable.

While in the past, we may have benefited from cbdation in our industry resulting from delays eductions in IT or CE spending in
particular, and economic weakness in general, aoly solatility in the IT and CE industries couldviesan adverse effect on our business and
operating results.

Our business may be adversely affected by some OEddppliers’ strategies to increase their direct sak which in turn could cause
our business and operating results to suffer.

Consolidation of OEM suppliers has resulted in fesaurces for some of the products and servicasmbalistribute. This consolidation
has also resulted in larger OEM suppliers that tsgmeificant operating and financial resources. 8@&M suppliers, including some of the
leading OEM suppliers that we service, have be#img@roducts and services directly to reselled agtail customers and end-users, thereby
limiting our business opportunities. If large OENpsgliers increasingly sell directly to end-usersor resellers and retailers, rather than use us
as the distributor of their products and servioes,business and operating results will suffer.
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OEMs could limit the number of supply chain serviceproviders with which they do business, which in ten could negatively impac
our business and operating results.

A determination by any of our primary OEMs to cdigate their business with other distributors ontract assemblers could negatively
affect our business and operating results. In@aetr, the termination of our contract by HP wohétve a significant negative effect on our
revenue and operating results. For example, in 28M consolidated its business with distributareluding SYNNEX, and, as a result, we
longer distribute certain IBM products and services

The IT and CE industries are subject to rapidly changing technologies and process developments, and may not be able to
adequately adjust our business to these changes, iatinin turn would harm our business and operating esults.

Dynamic changes in the IT and CE industries, inclgdhe consolidation of OEM suppliers and redutdion the number of authorized
distributors used by OEM suppliers, have resultedew and increased responsibilities for managepensonnel and have placed, and
continue to place, a significant strain upon ounagement, operating and financial systems and o#iseurces. We may be unable to
successfully respond to and manage our busindgghirof industry developments and trends. Alsoc@lto our success in managing our
operations is our ability to achieve additionalmmmies of scale. Our failure to achieve these aitit economies of scale or to respond to
changes in the IT and CE industries could advers#ct our business and operating results.

We are subject to intense competition in the IT andCE industries, both in the United States and interationally, and if we fail to
compete successfully, we will be unable to gain cetain market share.

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthhatthe United States and internationally. Thehll CE product and service
distribution, BPO and contract assembly servicdastries are characterized by intense competitiased primarily on product and service
availability, credit availability, price, speed @élivery, ability to tailor specific solutions tastomer needs, quality and depth of product and
service lines, pre-sale and post-sale technicglaupflexibility and timely response to design obes, and technological capabilities, service
and support. We compete with a variety of regionational and international IT and CE product aewise distributors and contract
manufacturers and assemblers. In some instanceaseweompete with our own customers, our own OEppEers and MiTAC International
and its affiliates.

Our primary competitors are substantially larget have greater financial, operating, manufactuand marketing resources than us.
Some of our competitors may have broader geogrdpbmdth and range of services than us and mayrhaxe developed relationships with
their existing customers. We may lose market shretlee United States or in international marketanay be forced in the future to reduce our
prices in response to the actions of our compstimid thereby experience a reduction in our gr@sgims.

In addition, in our contact center business, we fdse competition from our customers. For exanmgiene of our customers may have
internal capabilities and resources to providertbein call centers. Furthermore, pricing pressaresquality of services could impact our
business adversely. Our ability to provide a highliy of service is dependent on our ability ttane and properly train our employees and to
continue investing in our infrastructure, includifigand telecommunications systems.

We may initiate other business activities, inclggihe broadening of our supply chain capabilittes] may face competition from
companies with more experience in those new aheasldition, as we enter new areas of businessnayealso encounter increased
competition from current competitors or from newngetitors, including some that may once have beer©&M suppliers or reseller and re
customers. Increased competition and negativeiozaitom our OEM suppliers or reseller and retatomers resulting from our expansion
into new business areas could harm our businessarating results.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate geernance and public disclosure may result in additinal expense.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatirgptporate governance and public disclosure, diofyithe Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, SecuritiesExxchange Commission, or SEC, regulations and Newk ‘Btock Exchange, or NYSE,
rules, are creating uncertainty for companies sigcburs. These new or changed laws, regulationstandards are subject to varying
interpretations in many cases due to their lackpefcificity, and as a result, their applicatioqpractice may evolve over time as new guidance
is provided by regulatory and governing bodies,clitdould result in continuing uncertainty regardaognpliance matters and higher costs
necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosurecanplorate governance practices. As a result, orte to comply with evolving laws,
regulations and standards have resulted in, anlikehg to continue to result in, increased genarradl administrative expense and a diversic
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management time and attention from revenue-genegratitivities to compliance activities. For examjefiscal year 2011, we incurred
additional expense related to SEC compliance wBiRK-tagged interactive data-files. If our effortsdomply with new or changed laws,
regulations and standards differ from the actisitigended by regulatory or governing bodies dusnbiguities related to practice, our
reputation may be harmed.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cottrol over financial reporting, our ability to repor t our financial results on a
timely and accurate basis may be adversely affectedhich in turn could cause the market price of ourcommon stock to decline.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 megudbur management to report on, and our indepémegistered public accounting
firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our intéicantrol structure and procedures for financiglo®ing. We completed an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finahceporting for fiscal year 2011, and we have againg program to perform the system and
process evaluation and testing necessary to cantonaomply with these requirements. In the pasydver, our internal controls have not
eliminated all error. We expect to continue to inicicreased expense and to devote additional mamagtearesources to Section 404
compliance. In the event that one of our Chief ktige Officer, Chief Financial Officer or independeegistered public accounting firm
determines that our internal control over financégdorting is not effective as defined under Sectio4, investor perceptions and our repute
may be adversely affected and the market pricaiostock could decline.

Changes to financial accounting standards may affeour results of operations and cause us to changeir business practices.

We prepare our financial statements to conformetoegally accepted accounting principles in the éthibtates. These accounting
principles are subject to interpretation by theaicial Accounting Standards Board, American Insgitef Certified Public Accountants, the
SEC and various bodies formed to interpret andterappropriate accounting policies. A change irs¢hpolicies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may affect our repgmiftransactions completed before a change iswaroeal. Changes to those rules or the
guestioning of current practices may adverselycafer reported financial results or the way wedart our business.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Iltem 2. Properties

Our principal executive office is located in Freryddalifornia, which is owned by us. We operatdriisition, assembly services, contact
center and administrative facilities in differeuatries.

Our distribution business segment occupies ovdadilities covering approximately 6 million squdeet and includes warehouse,
logistics and administrative facilities. We own appmately 2 million square feet of property andde the remainder.

Our GBS business segment occupies over 37 fasilitenprising of administrative buildings, servieeifities and call centers covering
approximately 700 thousand square feet. We ownoopately 170 thousand square feet and lease thaineler.

We have sublet unused portions of some of ourifsil We believe our facilities are well maintainend adequate for current operating
needs. Leases for our current facilities expireveen February 2012 and February 2021.

ltem 3 Legal Proceedings

We are from time to time involved in legal procewgti in the ordinary course of business. We do ali¢\e that these proceedings will
have a material adverse effect on our results efaifns, financial position or cash flows of ousimess.

In addition, we have been involved in various bapkey preference actions where we were a supplitre companies now in
bankruptcy. These preference actions are filechbybankruptcy trustee on behalf of the bankrugttestnd generally seek to have payments
made by the debtor within 90 days prior to the bapitcy returned to the bankruptcy estate for atioceamong all of the bankruptcy estate’s
creditors. We are not currently involved in any emitl preference proceedings.
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ltem 4. (Removed and Reserved)
Executive Officers of the Registrant

The following table sets forth information regamliour executive officers as of November 30, 2011:

Name Age Position

Kevin Murai 48 President, Chief Executive Officer and a Directo

Peter Larocque 50 President, U.S. Distribution

Dennis Polk 45 Chief Operating Officer

Thomas Alsborg 49 Chief Financial Officer

Simon Leung 46 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Catpdecretary

Kevin Muraiis our President and Chief Executive Officer aridir@ctor and joined us in March 2008. He serve@asChief Executive
Officer until Robert Huang’s retirement in DecemB@&08. Prior to SYNNEX, Mr. Murai was employed 9 years at Ingram Micro, Inc.
where he served in several executive managemeitiomss including President and Chief Operatingi€ff and also on the Ingram Micro, Inc.
Board of Directors. He holds a Bachelor of Appldence degree in Electrical Engineering from timéversity of Waterloo in Ontario,
Canada.

Peter Larocqués our President, U.S. Distribution since July 2@0@ previously served as Executive Vice Presidébistribution since
June 2001 and Senior Vice President of Sales anlldilag from September 1997 until June 2001. Mrocgue is responsible for our U.S.
distribution business. Mr. Larocque received a Bémhof Science degree in Economics from the Umiteiof Western Ontario, Canada.

Dennis Polkis our Chief Operating Officer and has served ia tiapacity since July 2006. He previously sen&@hief Financial
Officer and Senior Vice President of Corporate Rg®since joining us in February 2002. Mr. Polkereed a Bachelor of Science degree in
Accounting from Santa Clara University.

Thomas Alsborgs our Chief Financial Officer. He joined us in Mar2007. Prior to SYNNEX, Mr. Alsborg was with Sciien
Corporation where he served in various accountijfanance capacities over his ten-year tenureudioly Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of Solectron Global Services and Vice Riesi of Finance and Vice President, Investor Ratati Prior to Solectron, Mr. Alsborg was
with McDonald’s Corporation and a CPA with ErnstY&ung LLP. Mr. Alsborg received a Bachelor of Sdemlegree in Accounting from
Oral Roberts University and a Master in Businessiistration, Finance and International BusinessifiSanta Clara University.

Simon Leungs our Senior Vice President, General Counsel ampp@ate Secretary and has served in this capsicitg May 2001.
Mr. Leung joined us in November 2000 as Corporaiar@el. Prior to SYNNEX, Mr. Leung was an attora¢yhe law firm of Paul, Hastings,
Janofsky & Walker LLP. Mr. Leung received a BachalbArts degree from the University of Californdavis in International Relations and
his Juris Doctor degree from the University of Mésnta Law School.
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PART Il

ltem 5. Market for Registrant’'s Common Equity and Relatedoskholder Matters

Our common stock, par value $0.001, is traded erNiaw York Stock Exchange, or NYSE, under the syrfBNX.” The following
table sets forth the range of high and low salegeprfor our common stock for each of the periggted, as reported by the NYSE.

Price Range of
Common Stock

Low High

Fiscal Year 2011

First Quarter $ 28.7: $ 36.5(
Second Quarter $ 30.91 $ 36.7:
Third Quarter $ 22.5¢ $ 32.8i
Fourth Quarter $ 23.1¢ $ 30.2¢
Fiscal Year 2010

First Quarter $ 25.51 $ 32.4:%
Second Quarter $ 25.1( $ 32.1%
Third Quarter $ 22.6:2 $ 28.04
Fourth Quarter $ 23.3¢ $ 30.4:

As of January 13, 2012, our common stock was hgl@é33 stockholders of record. Because many of tlaees of our common stock are
held by brokers and other institutions on behaltotkholders, we are unable to estimate the matalber of beneficial owners represented by
these stockholders of record. We have not declarg@aid any cash dividends since our initial publfiiering. We currently intend to retain
future earnings, if any, for use in our operatiand the expansion of our business. If we elecajogash dividends in the future, payment will
depend on our financial condition, results of ofiers and capital requirements, as well as otheofa deemed relevant by our Board of
Directors. In addition, our credit facilities plagsstrictions on our ability to pay dividends.

Stock Price Performance Graph

The stock price performance graph below, which mesua $100 investment on November 30, 2006, corapanecumulative total
stockholder return, the NYSE Composite Index ardStandard Industrial Classification, or SIC, Ct#ex (SIC Code 5045—Computer and
Computer Peripheral Equipment and Software) foipiéréod beginning November 30, 2006 through Novar38e 2011. The closing price per
share of our common stock was $29.35 on Novemhe2@DL. No cash dividends have been declared onaumon stock since the initial
public offering. The comparisons in the table @guired by the SEC and are not intended to forewase indicative of possible future
performance of our common stock.

COMPARISON OF 5- YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
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Fiscal Years Ended
11/30/2006 11/30/2007 11/30/2008 11/30/2009 11/30/2010 11/30/2011

SYNNEX Corporation 100.0( 90.97 46.0¢ 124.6¢ 126.2( 129.2:
NYSE Market Index 100.0( 112.5: 65.7¢ 85.81 92.21 95.2%
Computers & Peripheral Equipment 100.0( 91.4C 47.4¢ 81.5¢ 94.51 92.9¢

Repurchases of Equity Securities

Approximate Dollar Value of
Shares That May Yet Be
rchased Under the Plans or

Total Number of Shares
Purchased as Part of Publicly PU

Average Price Paid per Announced Plans or Programs
@

Period Total Number of Shares Share Programs
September 1, 2011 -
September 30, 2011 — — — $65,000,00(
October 1, 2011 - October
31, 2011 62,30( $26.8¢ 62,30( $63,324,00!
November 1, 2011 -
November 30, 2011 — — — $63,324,00(

@ The purchases were made pursuant to the repurphageam that was announced on June 28, 2011. CandBxf Directors approved an anti-
dilution share repurchase program where we mayhase up to $65 million of our Common Stock oveedqu of up to three years for the
purpose of mitigating or reducing the dilution riéisig from the various employee stock incentive antployee stock purchase programs. Any
stock repurchases may be made through open market/ately negotiated transactions, at times anslich amounts as management deems
appropriate, including pursuant to one or more R0le5-1 trading plans adopted in accordance witle ROb5-1 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Corpensation Plans
Information regarding the Securities Authorized lfssuance under Equity Compensation Plans canumelfonder Item 12 of this Report.
ltem 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data

The following selected consolidated financial data qualified by reference to, and should be regdther with, “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations” included in Item 7 of thispgRrt and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and related Notes included in IltemtBisfReport. The selected Consolidated Statemdr@perations and cash flow data prese
below for fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 anc:tmesolidated balance sheet data as of Novemb&03d, and 2010 have been derived from
our audited Consolidated Financial Statements dedwelsewhere in this Report. The ConsolidateceBtants of Operations and other data for
fiscal years 2008 and 2007 and the consolidateghbalsheet data as of November 30, 2009, 2008G0%Iave been derived from our
Consolidated Financial Statements that are notidtead in this Report. The Consolidated Statemen@peafrations data include the operating
results from our acquisitions from the closing dafteach acquisition. Historical operating resalts not necessarily indicative of the results
that may be expected for any future period. Plesase'Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Firsdi@ondition and Results of
Operations” and Note 2 and Note 18 to our Constddi&inancial Statements included elsewhere inRkjgort for a discussion of factors, such
as business combinations, that affect the comgéyadi the following selected consolidated finaalcilata.
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Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Statements of Operations Data: (in thousands, exceper share amounts)
Revenue $ 10,40984 $ 861414 $ 771919 $ 7,736,720 $  6,986,71
Cost of revenue (9,779,34) (8,122,52) (7,296,16) (7,322,86) (6,640,29)
Gross profit 630,49 491,61¢ 423,03( 413,86: 346,41
Selling, general and administrative expenses (374,27 (292,46¢) (273,38) (267,499 (236,93
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems, income taxes,
noncontrolling interest 256,22¢ 199,15( 149,64¢ 146,36t 109,48:
Interest expense and finance charges, net (25,50%) (17,119 (18,039 (17,206 (15,052
Other income (expense), net (1,00) 1,55( 3,03¢ (7,812 1,42¢
Income from continuing operations before incomesaand noncontrolling
interest 229,71t 183,58t 134,65: 121,34¢ 95,85¢
Provision for income taxes (79,16%) (66,910 (49,029 (44,817 (35,216
Income from continuing operations before noncotitrglinterest, net of tax 150,55: 116,67t 85,62t 76,53’ 60,64(
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax _ 75 5,19¢ 6,647 2,85¢
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax _ 11,35; _ _ —
Net income 150,55 128,10: 90,82 83,18 63,49¢
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest (222) (154) (1,157 (699) (372
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 150,33: $ 127,94¢ $ 89,667 $ 82,49 $ 63,127
Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporation:

Income from continuing operations, net of tax 150,33: 116,53t 85,75¢ 76,76: 60,64(
Discontinued operations:

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax _ 59 3,90¢ 5,72¢ 2,487

Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax _ 11,35; _ _ —
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 150,33: $ 127,94¢ $ 89,661 $ 82,49 $ 63,127
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporati
Basic:

Income from continuing operations $ 42 $ 33 $ 262 $ 247 $ 1.9¢

Discontinued operations _ 0.37 0.12 0.1¢€ 0.0¢

Net income per common share - basic $ 42  $ 366 $ 274 % 261 % 2.0L
Diluted:

Income from continuing operations $ 406 $ 32 $ 25 $ 231 % 1.8¢€

Discontinued operations _ 0.32 0.11 0.17 0.07

Net income per common share - diluted $ 408 $ 35¢ $ 264 % 248 $ 1.9z

As of November 30,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Balance Sheet Data: (in thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 67,577 $ 88,03¢ $ 37,81¢ % 35,147 $ 21,92t
Working capital 1,066,16: 895,18t 762,30 590,09: 419,70¢
Total assets 2,833,29! 2,499,86. 2,099,91 2,032,38! 1,887,10:
Current borrowings under term loans and lines eélitr 159,20( 245,97: 150,74 340,46¢ 351,14;
Long-term borrowings 223,82: 140,33 136,19 131,15 37,531
Total equity 1,168,45! 992,82 838,73t 696,88 605,51
Fiscal Years Ended November 30,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Other Data: (in thousands)
Depreciation and amortization from continuing opiers $ 2467 $ 16,28t $ 17,80: $ 16,81 $ 14,51;
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ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiab@dition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shoulddsedrin conjunction with Selected
Consolidated Financial Data and the Consolidatedrkiial Statements and related Notes included &kseanin this Report.

When used in this Annual Report on Form 10-K orRbeort, the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimatés,
“anticipates,” “expects,” “intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “will,” and similar expressions are
intended to identify forward-looking statementse3énare statements that relate to future periodsiaclude
statements about our business model and our sepace market strategy, including expansion of praduct lines,
our infrastructure, anticipated benefits of our acgjtions, impact of MiTAC International Corporatipor MiTAC
International, ownership interest in us, our reverand operating results, our gross margins, contipetiwith Synne:
Technology International Corp., our future needsadditional financing, concentration of customersy internationa
operations, including our operations in Japan, exgian of our operations, our strategic acquisitimidusinesses and
assets, effects of future expansion of our oparatiadequacy of our cash resources to meet outadapgeds, our
convertible notes, including the settlement of @amvertible notes, adequacy of our disclosure adstand procedure
pricing pressures, competition, impact of our acimg policies, our an-dilution share repurchase program, and
statements regarding our securitization programd egvolving credit lines. Forward-looking statemeate subject to
risks and uncertainties that could cause actualilssto differ materially from those projected. $heisks and
uncertainties include, but are not limited to, thasks discussed, as well as the seasonalityeobtiying patterns of
our customers, concentration of sales to large@ustrs, dependence upon and trends in capital spgrimidgets in tf
IT and consumer electronics, or CE, industriesstilations in general economic conditions and risésforth unde
Part I, Item 1A“Risk Factors.” These forward-looking statementgak only as of the date hereof. We expressly
disclaim any obligation or undertaking to releasejicly any updates or revisions to any forwardkow statements
contained herein to reflect any change in our etgq@ms with regard thereto or any change in eveotsditions or
circumstances on which any such statement is based.

Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadingibasiprocess services company, servicing resataslers and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, in multiple regions arotir&lworld. Our primary business process servicesviolesale distribution and business
process outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two se¢gndistribution services and global businesgices, or GBS. Our distribution services
segment provides value-added services and distsHiitsystems, peripherals, system componentsya@ft networking equipment, CE, and
complementary products. We also provide contrasgrably services within our distribution segmentr GBS segment offers a range of BPO
services to customers that include technical suppmewals management, lead management, direxs, galstomer service, back office
processing and information technology outsourcardTO. Many of these services are delivered angbstted on the proprietary software
platforms we have developed to provide additiorzdili® to our customers.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vaithh BPO services to help our customers achievagreéficiencies in time to market,
cost minimization, real-time linkages in the supphain and after-market product support. We distdbmore than 25,000 technology products
(as measured by SKUs) from more than 200 IT andDER suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers, sy$téagrators, and retailers through
the United States, Canada, Japan and Mexico. Ameémber 30, 2011, we had over 10,000 full-time tamdporary employees worldwide.
From a geographic perspective, approximately 87%uototal revenue was from North America for ttsedl year 2011 and 98% for both of
fiscal years 2010 and 2009.

In our distribution segment, we purchase IT systgmaspherals, system components, software, neingriquipment, CE and
complementary products from our primary suppliershsas Hewlett-Packard Company, or HP, Microsahd3onic, Lenovo and Seagate and
sell them to our reseller and retail customers.patéorm a similar function for our distribution ifensed software products. Our reseller
customers include value-added resellers, or VABarate resellers, government resellers, systéggrators, direct marketers, and national
and regional retailers. In our broadline distribatbusiness, we add value-added service offermgey vertical markets such as government
and healthcare and we have specialized service
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offerings increasing efficiencies in areas likenprmanagement, renewals, networking and othercsvin our GBS segment, our customers
are primarily manufacturers of IT hardware and @¥ices, developers of software, cloud service pleng, and broadcast and social media.

Revenue and Cost of Revenue

We derive our revenue primarily through the disttibn of IT systems, peripherals, system componeaftware, networking equipment,
CE, contract assembly services and BPO. For preduet recognize revenue generally as productshippedd, if a purchase order exists, the
sales price is fixed or determinable, collectiorh@f resulting accounts receivable is reasonalslyrad, risk of loss and title have transferred
and product returns are reasonably estimable. Biggprms are typically F.O.B. our warehouse. Fsiovis for sales returns are estimated
based on historical data and are recorded condlyrmith the recognition of revenue. We review adjust these provisions periodically.
Revenue is reduced for early payment discounts/ahame incentive rebates offered to customers. Yégige our BPO services in our GBS
segment to customers under contracts that typicalhgist of a master services agreement or statesherork, which contains the terms and
conditions of each program and service we offer. &peements are usually short-term in nature estilbp early termination by our customers
or us for any reason, typically with 30 to 90 dagsice. Revenue is recognized as services arerpgztband if collection is reasonably assu

None of our customers accounted for more than 1Détiiototal revenue in fiscal years 2011 or 2009iscal year 2010, one customer
accounted for 11% of our total revenue. ApproxinyaB®%, 38%, and 36% of our total revenue in figesdrs 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively, was derived from the sale of HP potsland services.

The market for IT products and services is gengrdihracterized by declining unit prices and spootluct life cycles. Our overall
business is also highly competitive on the basjsrice. We set our sales price based on the madgstly and demand characteristics for each
particular product or bundle of products we disttédband services we provide. From time to timealge participate in the incentive and rebate
programs of our OEM suppliers. These programsmapditant determinants of the final sales price harge to our reseller customers. To
mitigate the risk of declining prices and obsoleseecof our distribution inventory, our OEM suppéigrenerally offer us limited price protect
and return rights for products that are marked dowiscontinued by them. We carefully manage oueitory to maximize the benefit to us
of these supplier provided protections.

In our distribution segment, we are highly dependenthe end-market demand for IT and CE produstsservices. This end-market
demand is influenced by many factors includingititeoduction of new IT and CE products and softwayeDEMSs, replacement cycles for
existing IT and CE products, overall economic gitoamnd general business activity. A difficult anclénging economic environment may ¢
lead to consolidation or decline in the IT and @&ustries and increased price-based competition.

A significant portion of our cost of revenue is fhachase price we pay our OEM suppliers for tlelpets we sell, net of any rebates
purchase discounts received from our OEM suppli@eost of product distribution revenue also congi$tgrovisions for inventory losses and
write-downs, freight expenses associated with ¢oeipt in and shipment out of our inventory, anghittes due to OEM vendors. In addition,
cost of revenue includes the cost of materialgrand overhead for our contract assembly and GB8ces.

Margins

The distribution and contract assembly servicesstries in which we operate are characterized Wwydmss profit as a percentage of
revenue, or gross margin, and low income from dpera as a percentage of revenue, or operatingimadgir gross margin has fluctuated
annually due to changes in the mix of productsserdices we offer, customers we sell to, incentavas rebates received from our OEM
suppliers, competition, seasonality and replaceroletss profitable business with investments gher margin, more profitable lines and
lower costs associated with increased efficiendreseased competition arising from industry coitiadlon and low demand for IT products
may hinder our ability to maintain or improve ouogs margin. Generally, when our revenue becomes noncentrated on limited products
customers, our gross margin tends to decreasendnereased pricing pressure from OEM supplieneseller customers. Our operating ma
from continuing operations has also fluctuated afipubased primarily on our ability to achieve pomies of scale, the management of our
operating expenses, changes in the relative mbuoflistribution, contract assembly and BPO reveand the timing of our acquisitions and
investments.

In addition, beginning in the first fiscal quartfr2010, we recognized revenue on certain senaodracts, postontract software suppc
services, and extended warranty contracts, wherargvaot a primary obligor, on a net basis, whalofably impacted our gross and operating
margins.
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Economic and Industry Trends

Our revenue is highly dependent on the end-marketashd for IT and CE products. This end-market dehisimfluenced by many
factors including the introduction of new IT and @Bducts and software by OEMSs, replacement cyolesxisting IT and CE products and
overall economic growth and general business agtii difficult and challenging economic environntenay also lead to consolidation or
decline in the IT and CE distribution industry éndreased price-based competition. The GBS industayso extremely competitive. The
customers’ performance measures are based on dtiwgopticing terms and quality of services. Accioigly, we could be subject to pricing
pressure and may experience a decline in our a@e@ting prices for our services. In fiscal ye@02, the distribution market place
experienced an economic recession which causealbebannel volumes to decline. During fiscal y2ai0 the economic environment was
slow in recovering from the recession and the eognwas stable and grew modestly during fiscal Y€drl. While we are susceptible to
economic trends in the global economy, our distitubusiness is largely concentrated in the Un8tates, Canada and Japan, so we will be
most directly impacted by economic strength or weak in these geographies.

Seasonality

Our operating results are affected by the seadgradlthe IT and CE products industries. We hawdrically experienced higher sales in
our fourth fiscal quarter due to patterns in theiteh budgeting, federal government spending andhmsing cycles of our customers and end-
users. These patterns may not be repeated in swdrggueriods.

Deferred Compensation Plan

We have a deferred compensation plan for a limitedber of our directors and employees. We mairgdiability on our balance sheet
for salary and bonus amounts deferred by partitgpand we accrue interest expense on uninvestedrdmadnterest expense on the deferred
amounts is classified in selling, general and adsiritive expenses on our Consolidated Statemdm@perations. The participant may
designate one or more investments as the measureestment return on the participant’s account €huity securities are either classified as
trading securities or cost-method securities. Galyetthe gains (losses) on the deferred compemsatcurities are recorded in other income
(expense), net and an equal amount is chargedddited if losses) to selling, general and admiatiste expenses relating to compensation
amounts which are payable to the plan participafisthe deferred compensation investments, weadedaa loss of $1.1 million in fiscal year
2011 and a gain of $0.2 million and $2.7 milliom fiscal years 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The discussions and analyses of our consolidatetidial condition and results of operations aretyas our Consolidated Financial
Statements, which have been prepared in confomvittygenerally accepted accounting principles i thited States. The preparation of tt
financial statements requires us to make estinatdsassumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities, disclosure of any
contingent assets and liabilities at the finansiatement date, and reported amounts of revenuexaehses during the reporting period. On an
ongoing basis, we review and evaluate our estinatdsassumptions, including those that relate ¢towuts receivable, vendor programs,
inventories, goodwill and intangible assets, armbime taxes. Our estimates are based on our hitesiperience and a variety of other
assumptions that we believe to be reasonable Whdeaircumstances, the results of which form th&sfor making our judgment about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities thatravereadily available from other sources. Actualitts could differ from these estimates under
different assumptions or conditions.

We believe the following critical accounting poéisiare affected by our judgment, estimates andgumaptions used in the preparatiol
our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenue RecognitioWe generally recognize revenue on the sale of haneland software products when they are shippedand
services when they are performed, if a purchaseraxists, the sales price is fixed or determinatdéection of resulting accounts receivable
is reasonably assured, risk of loss and title heresferred and product returns are reasonablynabte. Provisions for sales returns are
estimated based on historical data and are recaalezlrrently with the recognition of revenue. Tépsovisions are reviewed and adjusted
periodically by us. Revenue is reduced for earlynpant discounts and volume incentive rebates affesecustomers. We recognize revenut
certain service contracts, post-contract softwappert services, and extended warranty contradteyewe are not the primary obligor, on a
net basis.

We provide services such as call center, renewsfjtenance and contract management services wustomers under contracts that
typically consist of a master services agreemestaitement of work, which contains the terms andiitmns of each program and service
offerings. Typically the contracts are time-basetransactions or volume based. Revenue is gepeebgnized over the term of the contract
or when service has been rendered, the salesipfized or determinable and collection of the tésg accounts receivable is reasonably
assured.
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Effective in the first quarter of fiscal year 201@ began recognizing revenue on certain servingacts, post-contract software support
services, and extended warranty contracts, wherarevaot the primary obligor, on a net basis. Agpnately 4%of revenue was recorded o
net basis for fiscal years 2011 and 2010.

Our Mexico operation primarily focuses on projestth the Mexican government and other public agesthat are long-term in nature.
Under the agreements, we sell computers and equipimeontractors that provide services to the Maxigovernment. We also sell
computers, equipment and services directly to tlegibn government. The payments are due on a nyoodisis and contingent upon the
satisfactory performance of certain services, lfoiént of certain obligations and meeting certainditions. We recognize revenue and cost of
revenue on a straight-line basis over the ternm@fcontract, which coincides with payments no lofgeng contingent.

Allowance for Doubtful Account®Ve provide allowances for doubtful accounts onamgounts receivable for estimated losses resulting
from the inability of our customers to make paymseot outstanding balances. In estimating the reguallowance, we take into consideration
the overall quality and aging of the accounts neadgle, credit evaluations of customers’ financ@hdition and existence of credit insurance.
We also evaluate the collectability of accounteieable based on specific customer circumstanecgggit economic trends, historical
experience with collections and value and adeqoécyllateral received from customers.

OEM Supplier Programd/Ne receive funds from OEM suppliers for inventorice protection, product rebates, marketing and
infrastructure reimbursement, and promotion prograPmoduct rebates are recorded as a reductiomsbb€ revenue. Marketing, infrastructure
and promotion programs are recorded, net of doests, in selling, general and administrative espenAny excess funds associated with t
programs are recorded in cost of revenue. We acehates based on the terms of the program ansl sidpialifying products. Some of these
programs may extend over one or more quarterlyrteypperiods. Amounts received or receivable fl@&M suppliers that are not yet earned
are deferred on our balance sheet. Actual rebadgsvary based on volume or other sales achieveleegls, which could result in an increase
or reduction in the estimated amounts previoustywed. In addition, OEM suppliers may seek to cleathg terms of some or all of these
programs or cease them altogether. Any such chamgd lower our gross margins on products we gelkeenue earned. We also provide
reserves for receivables on OEM supplier programngstimated losses resulting from OEM suppliarability to pay or rejections of such
claims by OEM suppliers.

Inventories Our inventory levels are based on our projectidirfsitore demand and market conditions. Any suddesiide in demand
and/or rapid product improvements and technologibahges can cause us to have excess and/or ebiseemtories. On an ongoing basis, we
review for estimated obsolete or unmarketable itéas and write-down our inventories to their estied net realizable value based upon our
forecasts of future demand and market conditiohes& write-downs are reflected in our cost of rereefff actual market conditions are less
favorable than our forecasts, additional inventagerves may be required. Our estimates are irdecehy the following considerations:
sudden decline in demand due to economic downtuapg] product improvements and technological ceangur ability to return to OEM
suppliers a certain percentage of our purchasespitection from loss in value of inventory under OEM supplier agreements.

Goodwill and Intangible Asset&oodwill represents the excess of the purchase prer the fair value of the identifiable net asset
acquired in an acquisition. We assess potentiahiment of our goodwill and intangible assets wti@re is evidence that recent events or
changes in circumstances have made recovery ofsat's.carrying value unlikely. We also assessmiaieimpairment of our goodwill on an
annual basis during our fourth quarter, regardietsere is evidence or suspicion of impairmeninticators of impairment were present in
intangible assets used in operations and futurescodnted cash flows were not expected to be s$eiffico recover the assetsirrying amoun
an impairment loss would be charged to expenseeipériod identified. The amount of an impairmesslwould be recognized as the exce
the asset’s carrying value over its fair value.tiecwe consider important, which may cause impairininclude: significant changes in the
manner of use of the acquired asset, negative tipdoseconomic trends, and significant underperfance relative to historical or projected
operating results. No impairment loss was recofdethe periods presented.

In accordance with Accounting Standards Codifiggtitntangible—Goodwill and Other (Topic 350),” &d-step impairment test is
required to identify potential goodwill impairmesrtd measure the amount of the goodwill impairmess ko be recognized. In the first step,
the fair value of each reporting unit is compaiedg carrying value to determine if the goodwsllimpaired. If the fair value of the reporting
unit exceeds the carrying value of the net asssigiaed to that unit, then goodwill is not impaieed! no further testing is required. If the
carrying value of the net assets assigned to fhartiag unit were to exceed its fair value, thea second step is performed in order to
determine the implied fair value of the reportingtis goodwill and an impairment loss is recordeddn amount equal to the difference
between the implied fair value and the carryingueadf the goodwill.

For the purpose of goodwill analysis, we have teorting units our distribution services reportimgt and our GBS
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reporting unit. We conducted our annual impairmeerglysis in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 20Q1r goodwill impairment analysis did not
result in any impairment charge for fiscal yeard 2010 or 2009.

Determining the fair value of a reporting unita@ngible asset or a long-lived asset is judgmem@liavolves the use of significant
estimates and assumptions. We base our fair valiraates on assumptions that we believe are rebknraut are uncertain and subject to
changes in market conditions.

Long-lived assetdle review the recoverability of our long-lived assesuch as property and equipment, when everdsanges in
circumstances occur that indicate the carryingevalthe asset group may not be recoverable. T¢esasient of possible impairment is based
on our ability to recover the carrying value of Heset or asset group from the expected futur¢gepreash flows, undiscounted and without
interest charges, of the related operations. Baleash flows are less than the carrying valueidi assets, an impairment loss is recognized for
the difference between estimated fair value and/cay value.

Income TaxedlNe estimate our income taxes in each of the tagdiations in which we operate. Our current taxenge is estimated
after adjusting for temporary differences resulfiragn the different treatment of certain items dmekign tax credits. These differences may
result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, Whice included in our Consolidated Balance Sh&eétsassess the likelihood that our deferred tax
assets, which include net operating loss carry #ods and temporary differences that are expectbd tteductible in future years, will be
recoverable from future taxable income or othergiaaning strategies. If recovery is not likely, prvide a valuation allowance based on our
estimates of future taxable income in the variexsjarisdictions, and the amount of deferred tare=xcess of amounts that are ultimately
considered more likely than not realizable. Thevjgion for current and deferred taxes involves exabns and judgments of uncertainties in
the interpretation of complex tax regulations byimas tax authorities. Actual results could diffesm our estimates.

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

We seek to augment our services offering expansitinstrategic acquisitions of businesses and askat complement and expand our
global BPO capabilities. We also divest businetisaswe deem no longer strategic to our ongoingatfmns. Our historical acquisitions have
brought us new reseller and retail customers, OEpphers, and product lines, have extended the rggbir reach of our operations,
particularly in targeted markets, and have divexdiind expanded the services we provide to our Gighpliers and customers. We accoun
acquisitions using the purchase method of accogativd include acquired entities within our Consatiédl Financial Statements from the
closing date of the acquisition.

Acquisitions during the fiscal year 2011

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, weaiced 70% of the capital stock of Marubeni Info@arporation, a subsidiary of
Marubeni Corporation. SB Pacific Corporation Lindit@r SB Pacific, our equity-method investee, aaglithe remaining 30% noncontrolling
interest. Our total direct and indirect ownersHhipMarubeni Infotec Corporation is 80%. Marubenidtgfic Corporation, now known as
SYNNEX Infotec Corporation, or Infotec Japan, distributor of IT equipment, electronic componesutsl software in Japan.

The aggregate consideration for the transactionJ®&700.0 million or approximately $8.4 milliorf,vahich our direct share was $5.9
million. As part of the acquisition, we assumedtdst$105.7 million. The total net tangible liakidis in excess of net tangible assets acquired
were $19.2 million . We recorded $27.6 million iooglwill and intangibles. Subsequent to the acqaisitSB Pacific and we invested $6.4
million and $15.0 million, respectively, in additial capitalization of Infotec Japan. This acquisitis in the distribution segment and enabled
our expansion into Japan.

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered byinettdined benefit pension plans, including a meitiployer pension plan. Pension
costs related to such plans recorded during figeat 2011 were $0.6 million . The estimated penbiemefit obligation and pension assets as of
November 30, 2011 we$8.4 million and $4.0 million , respectively.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamdkdimancial institutions for the sale and finargiof approved accounts receivable
notes receivable. The amount outstanding undeethgangements that was sold, but not yet collezseaf November 30, 2011 was $11.0
million

In March 2011, Japan experienced a 9.0 magnitudbgqeeke followed by tsunami waves and aftershothese events affected the
infrastructure in the country, caused power outagelsalso temporarily disrupted the supply chairstame vendors both locally and
internationally. Infotec Japan suffered nominakiniory and facility damages during the earthquakkthe local operations have substantially
recovered from the disaster.

During fiscal year 2011, we acquired certain busses of ede, Inc., or ede, 100% of the stock ofjkbieal email company limited, or
gem, and certain assets of VisionMAX Solutions loc.VisionMAX, for an aggregate purchase pricé&44.2 million , with $1.0 million
payable upon the completion of certain post-closiogditions. The acquisitions were
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integrated into our GBS segment and brought additiBPO scale, complemented our service offeringstial media and cloud computing
and expanded our customer base and geographicpeeséhe net tangible assets acquired were $10li@mand we recorded $34.1 million in
goodwill and intangibles. The determination of thie value of the net assets acquired is prelimjirsaubject to the finalization of more detailed
analysis, which may change the allocation of thelpase price.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above &itipns, individually and in the aggregate, did nteet the conditions of a material
business combination and were not subject to thaaliure requirements of accounting guidance fein@ss combinations utilizing the
purchase method of accounting.

Building Acquisition

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, weezad into a capital lease arrangement with thogb purchase a distribution and
warehouse facility in lllinois. In October 2011, wempleted the purchase of the 450 thousand sdoetréuilding for a total consideration of
$15.4 million .

Acquisitions during the fiscal year 2010

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2010, waqhased substantially all of the North Americaretssf Jack of All Games, a distributor
of video game hardware and software. Since theadbshe acquisition, we made certain adjustmentke fair value of inventories and other
assets acquired and liabilities assumed relatéigdransaction. These adjustments had the ingfdotvering the purchase price by $6.9
million. The total consideration, as adjusted, %&5.8 million. The net tangible assets acquiredevg7.4 million and we recognized $4.5
million in intangible assets and $3.8 million inaglwill. The acquisition is fully integrated into odistribution segment and expanded our CE
product offerings.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2010, veg@ired 100% of the stock of Aspire Technology ltedi or Aspire, and Encover, Inc.,
or Encover, for $40.0 million, including $8.7 mdh in earn-out payments payable upon the achieveof@ertain milestones up to three years
following the dates of the acquisitions. The faifue of the contingent consideration recorded erdgite of the acquisitions was $8.5 million.
During fiscal year 2011, we recognized a benef®# million for changes in the fair value of tntingent consideration. The changes over
time in the fair value were due to updated estimafehe expected revenue and gross profit rekatéide achievement of established earn-out
targets. These acquisitions brought us additioapabilities related to warranty and license renswanagement through proprietary software
and services. We recognized $22.1 million in godidavid $11.7 million in intangible assets. The fhase price is subject to a holdback of $1.9
million for a period of twenty-four months from tipeirchase date. These acquisitions are fully iategrinto our GBS segment.

Fiscal year 2010 divestitures

In the first quarter of fiscal year 2010, we sold oontrolling interest in China Civilink (Caymanyhich operates in China as HiChina
Web Solutions, the results of which are presemé@iscontinued operations." Please see Note 19-eddiénued Operations for a detailed
discussion on this transaction.

In the third quarter of fiscal year 2010, we s@dtiTAC International, inventory and certain cusgmeontracts, primarily related to
contract assembly customers jointly serviced by MiTinternational and us. The sales agreement iedwirn-out and profit-sharing
provisions, which were based on near-term operggérfprmance metrics for the defined customerahet! in the transaction. We provided
MITAC International certain transition services @ffiee basis. Please see Note 16—Related Partyabtaorss for more information on this
transaction.

In the third quarter of fiscal year 2010, we saldl controlling interest in Nihon Daikou Shouji, NDS, for $3.1 million to SB Pacific. A
gain of $0.5 million was recorded on the sale of\NiD other income (expense), net during fiscal y€dI0.

Restructuring Charges

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies, or RGCameounced a restructuring
program in Canada. The balance outstanding oritfaaitd exit costs as of November 30, 2010 was $0l&n. During fiscal year 2011, we
made payments of $0.6 million for the remainingsieabligations on the RGC facility. The lease ddilimns were completed in June 2011.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the indicategtipds, data as percentages of revenue:

Statements of Operations Data: Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Revenue 100.0( % 100.0( % 100.0( %
Cost of revenue (93.99 (94.29) (94.57)
Gross profit 6.0¢ 5.71 5.4¢
Selling, general and administrative expenses (3.60) (3.40) (3.549)
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems, income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 2.4¢ 2.31 1.94
Interest expense and finance charges, net (0.25) (0.20 (0.29
Other income (expense), net (0.0)) 0.0z 0.04
Income from continuing operations before incomeand noncontrolling interest 2.2 2.13 1.74
Provision for income taxes (0.7¢) (0.77) (0.69)
Income from continuing operations before noncolitrglinterest, net of taxes 1.44 1.3€ 1.11
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — 0.07
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — 0.1z —
Net income 1.4 1.4¢ 1.1¢
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 0.0C 0.0C (0.02)
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation 1.44% 1.4€% 1.1€%

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, 2011, 2010 and 2d&®m Continuing Operations

Revenue
Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change
2011 2010 2009 2011 to 2010 2010 to 2009
(in thousands)
Revenue $ 10,409,84 $ 8,614,124 $ 7,719,19 20.8% 11.€%
Distribution Revenue 10,275,29 8,526,30! 7,639,09: 20.5% 11.€%
GBS Revenue 163,37¢ 112,38( 101,13¢ 45.48% 11.1%
Inter-Segment Elimination (28,83)) (24,549 (21,03Y) 17.2% 16.7%

In our distribution business, we sell in exces2®000 technology products (as measured by actgsyfrom more than 200 IT, CE
and OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers.@rites of our products are highly dependent envtiumes purchased within a product
category. The products we sell from one periodhortext are often not comparable because of rdgaidges in product models and features.
The revenue generated in our GBS segment rela@B@services such as post-sales technical sugigrniand generation, renewals
management, back office support, ITO, product margepre-sales support and print and fulfillmeFhe inter-segment elimination relates to
the inter-segment, back office support servicesigeal by our GBS segment to our distribution segm@BS revenue to third parties is net of
inter-segment elimination. The GBS programs andocner service requirements change frequently frommeriod to the next and are often
not comparable.

During fiscal year 2011, our revenue in the disttiln segment increased compared to the prioryedod due to our acquisition of
Infotec Japan, stability in the market conditiomshie United States and the full year impact ofamquisition of Jack of All Games, which was
completed at the end of our first fiscal quarte@10. This increase was offset by the sale ofraigroof our contract assembly business in
fiscal year 2010 and by transitioning of certaistomer contracts from the traditional full servitistribution relationship that had existed, to a
fee-for-service basis starting in the fourth quasfefiscal year 2011. During fiscal year 2011,arue from Infotec Japan was approximately
$1.22 billion, or 12% of our distribution reven@@ompared to the prior year period, our sales inttNdmerica from peripherals increased 8%,
sales of IT systems increased 8%, sales of systempanents increased 10%, sales of networking systecneased 19% and sales of software
increased 13%.

Our revenue in the distribution segment in thediigear 2010 increased year over year because afngbrovement in overall market
conditions in both the United States and Canadaviiihg the economic recession in fiscal year 2008ctv had
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impacted our channel sales volumes. Our salesbalsefited from our acquisition of Jack of All Gameew vendors and sales initiatives. By
product line, in comparison to fiscal year 2009, metworking product sales increased 37%, systemponent sales increased 24%, systems
sales increased 19% and peripheral sales incrd28¢dOur revenue from software sales benefited ftmersales of gaming products, but
decreased by 9% as compared to the prior yeargbeoause of the presentation of revenue gendiratadcertain service contracts, post-
contract software support services, and extendethwy contracts on a net basis beginning in fificstl quarter of 2010. See Note Revenu:
Recognition. Revenue also benefited from the foreigchange translation of our Canadian operatisrcompared to the prior year.

In our GBS segment, approximately 75% of the ineeda revenue in the current year as comparedetpribr year, is revenue generated
from our fiscal year 2011 acquisitions and the yalar impact of our fiscal year 2010 fourth quaaequisitions, offset in part by the fiscal year
2010 sale of NDS, which generated $11.9 millionewenue in fiscal year 2010. In addition, our raxehenefited from organic growth from
expansion of our customer base and service offerimgfiscal year 2010, revenue in the GBS segrnmen¢ased as compared to the prior year
because of revenue from new customers and increaflecblumes in our BPO service contact centers.

Gross Profit

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change
2011 2010 2009 2011 to 2010 2010 to 2009
(in thousands)
Gross Profit $ 630,49¢ $ 491,61¢ $ 423,03( 28.2% 16.2%
Percentage of Revenue 6.0€% 5.71% 5.48%

Our gross profit is affected by a variety of fastdncluding competition, average selling pricég, variety of products and services we
sell, our customers, our sources of revenue by satgnrebate and discount programs from our sugplieight costs, reserves for inventory
losses, acquisitions and divestitures of businads,luctuations in revenue, and our mix of bes& including our GBS services.

Our gross profit as a percentage of revenue ialfigear 2011 increased by 35 basis points ovealfigear 2010. The increase is primarily
attributable to the favorable changes in our prodnd service mix, higher vendor rebates in ouritistion segment and growth in our GBS
segment. Our margins were also favorably impacietth® effects of transitioning certain customereraye to a fee-for-service basis in the
fourth quarter of fiscal year 2011 and by our &pild respond to the unexpected supply-demand @ntt of certain products.

Our gross profit as a percentage of revenue ilfigear 2010 increased by 23 basis points ovealfigear 2009. Gross profit as a
percentage of revenue for fiscal year 2010 wascqipiately 25 basis points higher as a result obanting for certain service contracts, post-
contract software support services, and extendethmty contracts on a net basis in fiscal year 2@ir gross profit was positively impacted
by the sale of inventory and customer contractdifbAC International, our acquisitions and changesir mix of business.

No specific customers, or changes in pricing sgatendividually or in the aggregate, contributéghsficantly to the change in gross
profit.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change
2011 2010 2009 2011t02010 2010 to 2009
(in thousands)
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses $ 374,27C  $ 292,46t $ 273,38: 28.(% 7.0%
Percentage of Revenue 3.6(% 3.4(% 3.54%

Approximately two-thirds of our selling, generaldsadministrative expenses consist of personnescath as salaries, commissions,
bonuses, share-based compensation, deferred coatipensxpense or income, and temporary personsed.c8elling, general and
administrative expenses also include costs of acitifies, utility expense, professional fees, @ejation expense on our capital equipment, bad
debt expense, amortization expense on our intamgidets, and marketing expenses, offset in padilmpoursements from our OEM suppliers.

The increase in selling, general and administragigenses in fiscal year 2011 from fiscal year 2046 primarily due to our acquisition
of Infotec Japan, our acquisitions in the GBS sagraad the organic growth in our business. Duriagdl year 2011, 22% of our total selling,
general and administrative expenses were attritleitalbur acquisitions, offset by a
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benefit of $5.4 million recognized for changeshe fair value of certain contingent consideratientgining to our acquisitions in our GBS
segment. The prior year operating expense alsaded $7.7 million related to the portion of our mfatturing business and NDS that were
sold in fiscal year 2010. In addition, our deferoeanpensation expense was lower by $2.4 millioocespared to the prior year. These benefits
were offset by $13.5 million in higher personnes$isaio support the organic growth in our businessthe unfavorable impact of changes in
foreign currency translation of approximately $éhilion.

Selling, general and administrative expenses isemén fiscal year 2010 from fiscal year 2009, ttubigher headcount and increase in
personnel costs of $19.8 million and higher opatativerhead costs of $6.6 million. These increasas offset in part by a $4.8 million
decrease in bad debt expense, a $2.3 million deeieantangible amortization costs and a $1.0ioniltlecrease in deferred compensation
expenses. The increase in our personnel costspardtng overhead is due to the growth of our lessninvestments in strategic initiatives
our recent acquisitions, including of Jack of Aku@es. Our selling, general and administrative exgemere also adversely impacted by the
fluctuations in foreign exchange rates during thary

Income from Continuing Operations before Non-Openag Items, Income Taxes and Noncontrolling Interest

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change
2011 2010 2009 2011 to 2010 2010 to 2009

(in thousands)
Income from continuing operations before
non-operating items, income taxes and
noncontrolling interest $ 256,22¢ $ 199,15( $ 149,64¢ 28.7% 33.1%
Percentage of Total Revenue 2.4€% 2.31% 1.94%
Distribution income from continuing
operations before non-operating items,
income taxes and noncontrolling interest 237,32. 187,47¢ 137,72« 26.€% 36.1%
Percentage of Distribution Revenue 2.31% 2.2(% 1.8(%
GBS income from continuing operations
before non-operating items, income taxes
and noncontrolling interest 18,90¢ 11,672 11,92t 62.(% -2.1%

Percentage of GBS Revenue 11.5"% 10.3% 11.7%%

Our income from continuing operations before noerafing items, income taxes and noncontrollingregeas a percentage of revenue
increased to 2.46% in fiscal year 2011 from 2.3 5 94% in fiscal years 2010 and 2009, respegtiyglmarily due to the improvements in
gross margins resulting from changes in our prodadtservice mix. The benefits from our higher gnmsrgins were partially offset by higher
selling, general and administrative expenses.

Our distribution segment income from continuing r@iens before non-operating items, income taxesramcontrolling interest as a
percentage of distribution revenue improved by ddibpoints to 2.31% in fiscal year 2011 as conpasieh 2.20% in fiscal year 2010. The
improvement in our margins was driven in large pagrthe unexpected supply-demand constraints ¢gdiogproducts and by the impact of
transitioning certain customer revenue to a feestswice basis in the fourth quarter of fiscal y2@t 1.

Our distribution segment income from continuing r@iens before non-operating items, income taxesramcontrolling interest as a
percentage of distribution revenue improved 409psints to 2.20% in fiscal year 2010 as comparigid W80% in fiscal year 2009. The
margins were higher as a result of accounting éotain service contracts, post-contract softwappstt services, and extended warranty
contracts on a net basis in fiscal year 2010. titeeh, the improvement in margins was due to higivess profit and lower selling, general
administrative costs as a percentage of revenwetalincreased leverage of fixed costs includeskiling, general and administrative expen

Our GBS segment income from continuing operaticfseie non-operating items, income taxes and nonaling interest as a
percentage of GBS revenue increased by 118 baisitsppo 11.57% in fiscal year 2011 as comparedit@9% in fiscal year 2010. Our margins
in fiscal year 2011 benefited by $5.4 million renamd for changes in the fair value of certain ocagent consideration liabilities pertaining to
the acquisitions in our GBS segment. This benedi$ wffset in part by $1.1 million acquisition améeigration costs pertaining to fiscal year
2011 and fourth quarter fiscal year 2010 acquis#io

Our GBS segment income from continuing operaticfsie noneperating items, income taxes and noncontrollingrest as a percente
of GBS revenue decreased 140 basis points to 10f@8fiscal year 2010 as compared with 11.79% @ghor fiscal year due to the impact of
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rate®perating costs and higher administrative costs.ifibrease in administrative expenses was
due to initiatives undertaken to support the bussrgrowth in this segment, and higher non-billggdesonnel costs incurred for contact center
agents in their training period. In addition,
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we recorded a $2.1 million accrual for a statutouginess expense.

Interest Expense and Finance Charges, Net

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change
2011 2010 2009 2011 to 2010 2010 to 2009
(in thousands'
Interest expense and finance charges, net $ 2550¢ $ 17,11«  $ 18,03: 49.(% -5.1%
Percentage of revenue 0.25% 0.2(% 0.24%

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finanaegels, net, consist primarily of interest experaid pn our lines of credit and other
debt, fees associated with third party accountsivable flooring arrangements, non-cash interegérse on our convertible debt and the sale
or pledge of accounts receivable through our seézation facilities, offset by income earned on cash investments and financing income
from our multi-year contracts in our Mexico opeoati

The increase in interest expense and finance changg, in fiscal year 2011 from fiscal year 204@s due to our acquisition of Infotec
Japan in fiscal year 2011. The interest expendefotec Japan's working capital credit lines durfisgal year 2011 was $4.6 million. The
remaining increases in interest expense as compaitbeé prior year periods were due to lower irgerecome from our Mexico contracts and
higher levels of borrowings and higher interesésain our lines of credit.

The decrease in interest expense and finance chargg in fiscal year 2010 from fiscal year 2008s due to lower interest rates and
lower finance charges resulting from lower floorggjes. This decrease in expense was offset byn§ilidn lower interest income primarily
relating to our Mexico distribution service contrac

Other Income (Expense), Net

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, Percent Change
2011 2010 2009 2011 to 2010 2010 to 2009
(in thousands)
Other income (expense), net $ (1,005 % 1,55C % 3,03¢ -164.€ % -48.€ %
Percentage of revenue 0.01% 0.02% 0.0%%

Amounts recorded as other income (expense), nketdadoreign currency transaction gains and logsgsstment gains and losses
(including those in our deferred compensation p&rg other non-operating gains and losses.

The change in other income (expense), net in figeat 2011 from fiscal year 2010, was primarily tdw&1.1 million higher losses on ¢
investments and $0.8 million losses from foreignrency fluctuations. In addition, the prior yeasutts included gains of $0.8 million and $0.5
million recognized on the sale of the BDG divismifiSYNNEX Canada Limited, or SYNNEX Canada, and NBSpectively.

The change in other income (expense), net, inlfisgar 2010 from fiscal year 2009, was primarilyeda gains from our trading securit
being lower by $2.0 million than in the prior yeforeign exchange losses that were $0.8 millionartban in the prior year, and a charge of
$0.4 million for other-than-temporary impairmentaur cost method and available-for-sale investméritese reductions were offset by the
gains of $0.8 million and $0.5 million recognizenl the sale of the BDG division of SYNNEX Canada &laiS, respectively.

Provision for Income Taxes
Income taxes consist of our current and deferre@xpense resulting from our income earned in dtimaad foreign jurisdictions.

Our effective tax rate in fiscal year 2011 was 24 & compared to 36.4% in fiscal years 2010 an@.2ZDi0e decrease in our effective tax
rate in fiscal year 2011 as compared to the prary was due to the benefit on $5.4 million recoeghin changes in the fair value of certain
contingent consideration liabilities pertainingthe acquisitions in our GBS segment. These beraftsiot subject to income tax. The decrease
in the effective tax rate was also due to the bepétertain state tax credits and the releasmxfeserves due to the expiration of the statfite o
limitations. The effective tax rate in fiscal yed¥10 benefited from the release of certain taxrueseresulting from the conclusion of the
Internal Revenue Service, or IRS, tax audits arcettpiration of the statute of limitations. Thissagffset by the loss of tax holidays in a
foreign location and the changes in the mix of medn the different tax jurisdictions in which wperate.

Our future effective tax rates could be adverséigcted by earnings being lower than anticipateddontries where we
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have lower statutory rates and earnings being higifaa anticipated in countries where we have highketutory rates, by changes in the
valuations of our deferred tax assets or liabsitier by changes or interpretations in tax lawgulaions or accounting principles. In addition,
we are subject to the continuous examination ofimewsme tax returns by the IRS and other tax aitthsr We regularly assess the likelihoo:
adverse outcomes resulting from these examinatmdstermine the adequacy of our provision for medaxes.

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interesgresents the share of net income attributabdehters, which is recognized for the
portion of subsidiaries’ equity not owned by useTtoncontrolling interest in fiscal year 2011 priityarepresents SB Pacific’'s 30% ownership
of Infotec Japan. SB Pacific is our equity-methagestee. This noncontrolling interest has beeretdt in the results of our distribution
segment.

The noncontrolling interest in fiscal years 201d @009 represents the share of net income attblrita the minority owners of NDS
and HiChina Web Solutions. HiChina Web Solutionswald in December 2009 and is presented in disuged operations in our
Consolidated Statements of Operations. NDS wasisdddigust 2010. These noncontrolling interestseneflected in the results of our GBS
segment.

Discontinued Operations

On December 28, 2009, HiChina Web Solutions wad &oAlibaba.com Limited. HiChina Web Solutions yided domain name
registration and web site hosting and design. Hi€MWeb Solutions was a subsidiary of SYNNEX InvesttrHoldings Corporation, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of SYNNEX Corporation. Under taerts of the agreement, we received $65.4 milliorofor estimated 79% controlling
ownership in HiChina Web Solutions. During fiscaby 2010, we recorded total gain on the sale of4sdilllion, net of $1.2 million income
taxes. We, the ultimate parent, have guaranteediligations of SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corpaoatup to $35.0 million in connection
with the sale of HiChina Web Solutions. HiChina W&tlutions was a part of our GBS segment. We hava&gnificant continuing
involvement in the operations of HiChina Web Salo8. In conjunction with the sale of HiChina Wellusions, we recorded a contingent
indemnification liability of $4.1 million.

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asscdntinued operation and accordingly, we have ebeduesults of HiChina Web
Solutions' operations from our Consolidated Statemef Operations for fiscal years 2010 and 2008ré&sent this business in discontinued
operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for fiscal years 2010 &89, which are included in the
earnings from discontinued operations:

Fiscal Years Ended
November 30,

2010* 2009
(in thousands)
Revenue $ 295¢ $ 37,08
Cost of revenue (1,70¢) (16,079
Gross profit 1,25¢ 21,00:
Selling, general and administrative expenses (1,199 (15,73¢)
Income from operations before non-operating itemsyme taxes and noncontrolling interest 54 5,261
Interest income, net 17 413
Other income (expense), net 5 @)
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling eger 76 5,67:
Provision for income taxes (D) (474
Income from discontinued operations 75 5,19¢
Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interest (16) (1,290
Income from discontinued operations attributablSYONNEX Corporation $ 59 $§  3,90¢

* Includes the results of operations from Debemil, 2009 to the disposition date of Decembe2289.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows

Our business is working capital intensive. Our vimgkcapital needs are primarily to finance accoueteivable and inventory. We rely
heavily on debt, accounts receivable arrangemeuntssecuritization programs and our revolver progrdor our working capital needs.

We have financed our growth and cash needs topdimbarily through working capital financing faciés, convertible debt, bank credit
lines and cash generated from operations.

To increase our market share and better serveustiormers, we may further expand our operationsutiironvestments or acquisitions.
We expect that such expansion would require afainitvestment in personnel, facilities and openasi These investments or acquisitions
would likely be funded primarily by additional bowings or issuing common stock.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $218illion in fiscal year 2011, primarily consisting our net income of $150.6 million.
Our net cash provided by operating activities stdil year 2011 benefited from improvements in @shaconversion cycle resulting in $38.9
million lower accounts receivable and $28.2 milllower inventory balances. These benefits wereebfiy $50.0 million lower accounts
payable due to timing of payments to our vendors.

Net cash used in operating activities was $65.9aniin fiscal year 2010, which was mainly duelte purchase of inventory as business
levels increased resulting in $240.1 million highmrentory, higher accounts receivable of $156.8ionifrom higher sales year over year in
the United States and Canada, and a higher veadeivable balance of $29.6 million from higher vokiand the timing of payments. The
above increases were partially offset by paymentsur accounts payable of $220.2 million, net inearh$128.1 million, and collections on
affiliate receivables of $12.9 million.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $26@2illion in fiscal year 2009, which was primarilyie to an increase in accounts
payable of $103.0 million and net income of $90i8iom, decrease in other assets of $44.7 milliwhjch was mainly due to a decrease in
deferred costs of the multi-year contracts fromMexico operation, offset by decrease in deferigilities of $24.8 million, and an increase
in accounts receivable of $6.5 million.

In May 2009, our Canadian revolving accounts read@i¥ securitization program was refinanced witk@used revolving credit
arrangement. As a result, the related account$vedale was brought on-balance sheet as compareif-btmlance sheet under the prior
arrangement. At the time of refinancing, $53.1 imillof accounts receivable was recorded on-balaheet.

Net cash used in investing activities in fiscalry2dll was $126.4 million which included $57.3 mill, net of cash acquired, used for
our acquisitions of Encover, ede, gem and VisionMiAXur GBS segment and $4.5 million, net of casfiu&red, used for the acquisition of
Infotec Japan in our distribution segment, offsesh.5 million collected from the sellers of Jadkddl Games upon the final settlement of the
purchase price. We also collected $1.0 million ansale of certain contract manufacturing busimekged assets in the prior year to MiTAC
International. Our capital expenditures duringpleeiod were $40.2 million, of which $15.4 milliore used for the purchase of a distribution
and logistics facility in Illinois and the remainda equipment and infrastructure investments.ddion, we invested $4.8 million in SB
Pacific, our equity-method investee. Our restrictash increased by $14.0 million primarily duehte timing of lockbox collections under our
borrowing arrangements. Our investment in term di¢gpavith a maturity period of over three monthst of the proceeds from maturity
deposits was $6.8 million.

Net cash provided by investing activities was $tillion in fiscal year 2010, which included $37.8llian cash received from the sale of
our businesses, $9.7 million in proceeds from ald-tto-maturity term deposits, net of purchases; @a$15.2 million decrease in our restricted
cash; partially offset by $47.4 million cash usedthe acquisition of Jack of All Games and thedldourth quarter acquisitions in our GBS
segment and $12.7 million investment in capitalemgtures. Cash received from the sales of ounlesses included $33.1 million from the
sale of HiChina Web Solutions, $3.2 million fronetkale of the BDG division of SYNNEX Canada, andb3$tillion from the sale of NDS.

Net cash used in investing activities was $69.8ianilin fiscal year 2009. Cash used in investintjvitees in fiscal year 2009 was
primarily for capital expenditures of $25.0 milliowhich included the purchase of a previously ldas#gministrative and warehouse building in
Fremont, California for $12.2 million, increaseréstricted cash of $15.7 million which primarilyated to lockbox collections under our
borrowing arrangements, and also for our futurenpents to our vendors relating to the Iaegm projects at our Mexico operation and purc
of short-term investments net of proceeds of $b@llfon.

Net cash used in financing activities in fiscaliy2@11 was $114.4 million, consisting primarily%#39.8 million net payments on our
securitization arrangements and our revolving limesredit, offset by debt refinancing of Infoteapdn with a new credit facility. The book
overdraft was higher by $13.6 million. In additidghe capital contribution related to SB
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Pacific was $6.4 million and financing from the mise of employee stock options was $6.3 millionimyithe year, offset by taxes paid for net
share settlement of equity awards of $4.7 mill@ash used for the repurchase of treasury stockpivasmillion.

Net cash provided by financing activities was $98iBion in fiscal year 2010, consisting primarity $92.4 million of net receipts from
our securitization arrangements and revolving iheredit, $15.9 million proceeds from the issuanteommon stock, and $9.8 million excess
tax benefit from share-based compensation whichpaasally offset by $24.4 million lower book oveadt. Net cash used by financing
activities was $183.3 million in fiscal year 200®avas primarily related to net payments on ouusgzation arrangements, bank loans and
our revolving line of credit of $196.9 million, fally offset by proceeds from the issuance of camratock of $12.4 million.

Our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for lfigear 2009 included the cash balances and cashaftdivities of our discontinued
operations.

We believe the unused portions of the lines of iti@d our arrangements are sufficient to supportaperating activities.
Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $67.6 midlimth$88.0 million as of November 30, 2011 and 204€pectively. We believe we
will have sufficient resources to meet our presert future working capital requirements for thetrteselve months, based on our financial
strength and performance, existing sources ofditjyiavailable cash resources and funds availabdker our various borrowing arrangements.

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otue 2018, or the Convertible
Senior Notes, in a private placement. However, uodgain circumstances we may redeem the Conle@iénior Notes, in whole or in part,
for cash on or after May 20, 2013, at a redemppidce equal to 100% of principal amount plus angraed and unpaid interest. In addition, if
certain triggering events are met, the Convert8#aior Notes can be converted into shares of constomk at any time before their maturity.
Because we currently intend to settle the Conver@enior Notes using cash at some future datenaetain within our Amended and
Restated U.S. Arrangement, the Amended and RedRatealver and the U.S. unsecured revolving lineretlit ongoing features that allow us
to utilize cash from these facilities to cash settle Convertible Senior Notes. (See On-BalancetSheangements below). These borrowing
arrangements are renewable on their expiratiorsdglife have no reason to believe that these arraamgsmwill not be renewed as we continue
to be in good credit standing with the participgtfimancial institutions. We have had similar beving arrangements with various financial
institutions throughout our years as a public comyp&Ve also retain the ability to issue equity s&@s and utilize the proceeds to cash-settle
the Convertible Senior Notes. See Note 14--Corblerebt.

On-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We primarily finance our United States operatiorithwen accounts receivable securitization progranthe U.S. Arrangement. In
November 2010, we amended and restated the U.8ndement, or the Amended and Restated U.S. Arraergeneplacing the lenders and
lead agent. We can now pledge up to a maximum @@ $4million in United States trade accounts resiel®, or the U.S. Receivables, as
compared to a maximum of $350.0 million under trevjpus U.S. Arrangement. The maturity date ofAhgended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement is November 12, 2013. The effectivedwing cost under the Amended and Restated U.&ngement is a blend of the
prevailing dealer commercial paper rates plus gnar fee of 0.60% per annum based on the usedpatithe commitment, and a facility f
of 0.60% per annum payable on the aggregate comanitof the lenders. Prior to the amendment, thecéffe borrowing cost was a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, alpsogram fee of 0.65% per annum based on thepe#idn of the commitment and a facil
fee of 0.65% per annum payable on the aggregatenttoment. The balances outstanding on the AmendddRastated U.S. Arrangement as of
November 30, 2011 and 2010 were $64.5 million a&@B$L million, respectively

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Us/angement, we sell, on a revolving basis, our B&:eivables to a wholly-owned,
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. The borrowings areléd by pledging all of the rights, title and i&trin and to the U.S. Receivables as
security. Any borrowings under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement are recorded as debt onomsotidated balance sheet. As is
customary in trade accounts receivable securitimadirangements, a credit rating agency’s downgoédiee third party issuer of commercial
paper or of a back-up liquidity provider (which pides a source of funding if the commercial paparkat cannot be accessed) could result in
an increase in our cost of borrowing or loss of fmancing capacity under these programs if theroencial paper issuer or liquidity back-up
provider is not replaced. Loss of such financingacdty could have a material adverse effect onfioancial condition and results of
operations.
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We have a senior secured revolving line of credédrsgement, or the Revolver, with a financial ington. In November 2010, we
amended and restated the Revolver, or the AmenRastated Revolver, to remove one of the lenaledsncrease the maximum
commitment of the remaining lender from $80.0 noiilito $100.0 million. The Amended and Restated Revaetains an accordion feature to
increase the maximum commitment by an addition@l&illion to $150.0 million at our request, iretevent the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates ifthended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsviinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Int&ridfered Rate, or LIBOR, at our option. The margmthe LIBOR is determined in
accordance with our fixed charge coverage raticeutite Amended and Restated Revolver and is clyr2@5%. Our base rate is determined
based on the higher of (i) the financial institatoprime rate, (ii) the overnight federal fundgerplus 0.50% or (iii)) one month LIBOR plus
1.00%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per annum ispkeyif the outstanding principal amount of the Awed and Restated Revolver is less
than half of the lenders’ commitments; howevert fha is reduced to 0.35% if the outstanding ppatamount of the Amended and Restated
Revolver is greater than half of the lendexsmmitments. The Amended and Restated Revolvertisred by our inventory and other assets
expires in November 2013.

It would be an event of default under the Amendedi Restated Revolver if (1) a lender under the Adeerand Restated U.S.
Arrangement declines to extend the maturity dangtpoint within sixty days prior to the maturdgte of the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, unless availability under the Amenaed Restated Revolver exceeds $60.0 million or ave fa binding commitment in place to
renew or replace the Amended and Restated U.Sn@eraent or (2) at least twenty days prior to théunity date of the Amended and Rest:
U.S. Arrangement, we do not have in place a bindomgmitment to renew or replace the Amended andaReEsU.S. Arrangement on
substantially similar terms and conditions, unleshave no amounts outstanding under the Amend#Reastated Revolver at such time.
There were no borrowings outstanding as of NoverBBef011 and 2010.

In February 2011, we entered into an arrangemehtaviinancial institution to provide an unsecuredolving line of credit for general
corporate purposes. The maximum commitment und@eattangement is $25.0 million. The arrangementides an unused line fee of 0.50%
per annum. Interest on borrowings under the lineredlit is determined by either a base rate ottBOR, at our option. The margin on the
LIBOR is 2.00%. Our base rate is the financialitngbn’s prime rate minus 0.25%. The agreemeniresgn February 2014. As of November
30, 2011, there were no borrowings outstanding utide arrangement.

SYNNEX Canada, has a revolving line of credit agement with a financial institution for a maximuwnemitment of C$125.0 million,
or the Canadian Revolving Arrangement. The Canalirolving Arrangement also provides a sublimi$bf0 million for the issuance of
standby letters of credit. As of November 30, 2@ditstanding standby letters of credit totaled $8ikion. SYNNEX Canada has granted a
security interest on substantially all of its asdatfavor of the lender under the Canadian Renghrrangement. In addition, we pledged our
stock in SYNNEX Canada as collateral for the CamadRevolving Arrangement. The Canadian RevolvingaAgement expires in May 2012.
The interest rate applicable is equal to (i) a miumn rate of 2.50% plus a margin of 1.25% for a Baate Loan in Canadian Dollars, (ii) a
minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% fd@ase Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, and (iii) a minimeate of 1.00% plus a margin of 2.75%
for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rate Loan. A fee.878% per annum is payable with respect to theathpsrtion of the commitment. The
balances outstanding under our Canadian Revolvingrggement as of November 30, 2011 and 2010 wet$illion and $36.2 million,
respectively.

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated with thehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canad@lbe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per anniihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidgprincipal is April 1, 2017. The balar
outstanding on the term loan as of November 301201 2010 was $9.1 million and $9.7 million, regpely.

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a grb€ipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritld¥10.0 billion. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥6.0 billion longatkran and a JP¥4.0 billion short-term revolvingdit facility. The interest rate for the long-
term and short-term loans is based on the Tokyarthank Offered Rate plus a margin of 2.25% per anfithe credit facility expires in
November 2013. The lo-term loan can be repaid at any time prior to mgtuvithout penalty. We have issued a guarantedaf 7.0 billion
under this credit facility. As of November 30, 201ie balance outstanding under the term loan wa@s3$nillion and the revolving credit
facility was $51.5 million.

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financiditm$ons with an aggregate amount outstandingld. $ million, as of November 30,
2011. This includes a short-term loan of JP¥ 1llbj which expires in January 2012 and bearsediinterest rate of 2.00%, and a term loan
of JP¥ 175.0 million, which expires in December 2@hd bears a fixed interest rate of 1.50%. Intaadias of November 30, 2011, there was
$0.5 million outstanding under arrangements wittiotes banks and financial institutions for the satel financing of approved accounts
receivable and notes receivable with recourse piang to Infotec Japan.

As of November 30, 2011, we had capital lease abbgs of $1.5 million, primarily from Infotec JapaWe had outstanding letters of
credit amounting to $0.8 million under a lettercoédit facility as of November 30, 2010. This leté
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credit facility was terminated in March 2011.

Future principal payments due after November 3@12ahder the above loans, capital leases and apgfatse arrangements are as
follows :

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1-3 >5
Total 1 Year Years 3-5Years Years

(in thousands)

Contractual Obligations:

Principal debt payments $ 24539. $ 158,75 $ 79.65( $ 162 $ 5,364
Interest on debt 8,22¢ 8,738 2,83¢ 673 952
Non-cancellable capital leases 1,467 44~ 85E 167 —
Non-cancellable operating leases 69,91( 21,97( 27,01 9,36: 11,56¢

Total $ 324,990 $ 184,92¢ $ 110,35¢ $ 11,82¢ $ 17,88!

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the Convertible Senideblof $143.8 million described in
Note 14 have not been included in the table ak

We have also issued guarantees to certain venddrieaders of our subsidiaries for trade credadiand loans, totaling $238.7 million
of November 30, 2011 and $108.5 million as of NokenB0, 2010. We are obligated under these guasudepay amounts due should our
subsidiaries not pay valid amounts owed to themdees or lenders. As of November 30, 2011, we lestablished a reserve of $20.3 million
for unrecognized tax benefits. As we are unable#sonably predict the timing of settlement of éhkabilities, the table above excludes such
liabilities.

Covenants Compliance

In relation to our Convertible Senior Notes, Amethdad Restated U.S. Arrangement, the Amended asthfed Revolver, the Infotec
Japan credit facility, the Canadian Revolving Agament and the U.S. unsecured revolving line daditrere have a number of covenants and
restrictions that, among other things, requireousomply with certain financial and other covenaiitsese covenants require us to maintain
specified financial ratios and satisfy certain fin&l condition tests, including minimum net woathd fixed charge coverage ratios. They also
limit our ability to incur additional debt, make fargive intercompany loans, pay dividends and nmatker types of distributions, make certain
acquisitions, repurchase our stock, create lieasce debt owed to us, enter into agreements Wfittates, modify the nature of our business,
enter into saldéeaseback transactions, make certain investmentey, imto new real estate leases, transfer andsséits, cancel or terminate i
material contracts and merge or consolidate. Thertants also limit our ability to pay cash uponwaasion, redemption or repurchase of the
Convertible Senior Notes, subject to certain ligyitests. As of November 30, 2011, we were in cliamge with all material covenants for the
above arrangements.

Convertible Debt

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Convertible
Senior Notes, in a private placement. The ConJerznior Notes have a cash coupon interest rate€d&6 per annum. Interest on the
Convertible Senior Notes is payable in cash semisalty in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of gadr and commenced on November
15, 2008. In addition, we will pay contingent irgst in respect of any six-month period from Maytd Blovember 14 or from November 15 to
May 14, with the initial six-month period commengillay 15, 2013, if the trading price of the Conilde Senior Notes for each of the ten
trading days immediately preceding the first dayhef applicable six-month period equals 120% oramdrthe principal amount of the
Convertible Senior Notes. During any interest péridien contingent interest is payable, the contihggerest payable per Convertible Senior
Note is equal to 0.55% of the average trading prfdbe Convertible Senior Notes during the teditrg days immediately preceding the fi
day of the applicable simonth interest period. The Convertible Senior Notasure on May 15, 2018, subject to earlier red@nptepurchas
or conversion.

Holders may convert their Convertible Senior Naetheir option at any time prior to the close o$imess on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for sucim@otible Senior Notes under the following circuamstes: (1) during any fiscal quarter a
the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and dohng such fiscal quarter), if the last reportategrice of our common stock for at least
twenty trading days in the period of thirty cong@etrading days ending on the last trading dathefimmediately preceding fiscal quarter is
equal to or more than 130% of the conversion psfdde Convertible Senior Notes on the last daguwth preceding fiscal quarter; (2) during
the five business-day period after any five conseeurading-day period, or the Measurement Peiiloavhich the trading price per $1,000
principal amount of the Convertible Senior Notessdfach day of that Measurement Period was lessa8%nof the product of the last reported
sale price of the common stock and the conversitmaof the Convertible Senior Notes on each sugh(@xif we have called the
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particular Convertible Senior Notes for redemptiontjl the close of business on the business day fr the redemption date; or (4) upon the
occurrence of certain corporate transactions. Thesgngencies were not triggered as of NovembefBQ1. In addition, holders may also
convert their Convertible Senior Notes at theii@pft any time beginning on November 15, 2017, emting at the close of business on the
business day immediately preceding the maturitg é@tthe Convertible Senior Notes, without regarthe foregoing circumstances. Upon
conversion, we will pay or deliver, as the case ibaycash, shares of the common stock or a coniinthtereof at our election. The initial
conversion rate for the Convertible Senior Notelslve 33.9945 shares of common stock per $1,00&jmal amount of Convertible Senior
Notes, equivalent to an initial conversion prices@8.42 per share of common stock. Such conversisnwill be subject to adjustment
certain events but will not be adjusted for accrimerest, including any additional interest angt aantingent interest. We may enter into
convertible hedge arrangements to hedge the imaitreey feature of the Convertible Senior Notes tenter the potential share dilution.

We may not redeem the Convertible Senior Notes poiday 20, 2013. We may redeem the Convertibl@@eNotes, in whole or in
part, for cash on or after May 20, 2013, at a rgut@m price equal to 100% of the principal amoufithe Convertible Senior Notes to be
redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interesuiding any additional interest and any contingetgriest) up to, but excluding, the
redemption date.

Holders may require us to repurchase all or a o their Convertible Senior Notes for cash oryM&, 2013 at a purchase price equal
to 100% of the principal amount of the ConvertiBknior Notes to be repurchased, plus any accrugdrmgpaid interest to (including any
additional interest and any contingent interest},dxcluding, the repurchase date. If we underfyjmdamental change, holders may require us
to purchase all or a portion of their ConvertibeEn®r Notes for cash at a price equal to 100% efpttincipal amount of the Convertible Senior
Notes to be purchased, plus any accrued and uingarést to (including any additional interest amy contingent interest), but excluding,
fundamental change repurchase date.

The Convertible Senior Notes are senior unsecupéidations and rank equally in right of paymenthwitther senior unsecured debt and
rank senior to subordinated debt, if any. The Cditde Senior Notes effectively rank junior to aofyour secured indebtedness to the extent of
the assets securing such indebtedness. The Cdilee3gnior Notes are also structurally subordinatedyht of payment to all indebtedness
and other liabilities and commitments (includingde payables) of our subsidiaries. The net prockedsthe Convertible Senior Notes were
used for general corporate purposes and to redutséaading balances under the U.S. ArrangementrenBevolver.

The Convertible Senior Notes are governed by aerihde, dated as of May 12, 2008, between U.S. Beational Association, as trust
and us, which contains customary events of default.

The Convertible Senior Notes as hybrid instrumenésaccounted as convertible debt and are recetdeatrying value. The right of the
holders of the Convertible Senior Notes to requseo repurchase the Convertible Senior Notesdretlent of a fundamental change and the
contingent interest feature would require separsasurement from the Convertible Senior Notes; kewehe amount is insignificant. The
additional shares issuable following certain cogp@transactions do not require bifurcation ancésep measurement from the Convertible
Senior Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standédaccounting for convertible debt, we recognibeth a liability and an equity
component of the Convertible Senior Notes in a reatimat reflects our nocenvertible debt borrowing rate at the date ofasse of 8.0%. Tt
value assigned to the debt component, which iestienated fair value, as of the issuance date sghdar note without the conversion feature,
was determined to be $120.3 million. The differebetveen the Note cash proceeds and this estirfetadilue was estimated to be $23.4
million and was retroactively recorded as a debtaint and will be amortized to interest expenskfamance charges, net over the five-year
period to the first put date, utilizing the effegtiinterest method.

As of November 30, 2011, the remaining amortizapieriod is approximately seventeen months assuthimgedemption of the
Convertible Senior Notes at the first purchase datday 20, 2013. Based on a cash coupon intea¢staf 4.0%, we recorded contractual
interest expense of $6.5 million during fiscal yw2011 and 2010, respectively and $6.6 millionfigral year 2009. Based on an effective rate
of 8.0%, we recorded non-cash interest expensd.8fifillion, $4.5 million and $4.0 million duringstal years 2011, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. As of November 30, 2011 and 2010cHreying value of the equity component of the Gartiole Senior Notes, net of allocated
issuance costs, was $22.8 million.

The Convertible Senior Notes contain various fesgtuhat under certain circumstances could allovhtiders to convert the Convertible
Senior Notes into shares before their ten-year ritatérurther, the date of settlement of the Cotitae Senior Notes is uncertain due to the
various features of the Convertible Senior Notetuising put and call elements. Because we curréntind to settle the Convertible Senior
Notes using cash at some future date, we maintdimnaour Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangementedded and Restated Revolver i
U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit ongoingtéeas that allow us to utilize cash from theseliées to cash settle the Convertible Senior
Notes, if desired
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Related Party Transactions

We have a business relationship with MiTAC Inteioral Corporation, or MiTAC International, a pultfigraded company in Taiwan
that began in 1992 when it became our primary itorebrough its affiliates. As of November 30, 2Cdrid 2010, MiTAC International and its
affiliates beneficially owned approximately 29%afr common stock. In addition, Matthew Miau, oura@man Emeritus of the Board of
Directors, is the Chairman of MiTAC Internationaldsa director or officer of MiTAC International’$féiates. As a result, MiTAC
International generally has significant influenae@ous and over the outcome of all matters subchittestockholders for consideration,
including any of our mergers or acquisitions. Amatiger things, this could have the effect of delgyideterring or preventing a change of
control over us.

Until July 31, 2010, we worked with MiTAC Internatial on OEM outsourcing and jointly marketed MiT A@ernational’s design and
electronic manufacturing services and its contaasembly capabilities. This relationship enabletbusuild relationships with MiTAC
International’s customers. On July 31, 2010, MiTh@rnational purchased certain assets relatedrtaantract assembly business, including
inventory and customer contracts, primarily relatedustomers then being jointly serviced by MiTAfernational and us. As part of this
transaction, we provided MIiTAC International cemt&riansition services for the business for a mgnfiée over a period of twelve months. The
sales agreement also included earn-out and phaiirsg provisions, which were based on operatinfppmance metrics achieved over twelve
to eighteen months from the closing date for thindd customers included in this transaction. Dgifiscal year 2011, we recorded $6.7
million for service fees earned, reimbursementddoilities and overhead costs and the fully ackiegarn-out condition.

We purchased inventories, including notebook commsiiimotherboards and other peripherals, from MiTA€rnational and its affiliates
totaling $5.2 million, $157.1 million and $312.4lkein during fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, eetiwely. Our sales to MiTAC Internatior
and its affiliates during fiscal years 2011, 20h@d 2009 totaled $4.2 million, $5.6 million and $2a8lion, respectively. Most of the purchases
and sales in fiscal years 2010 and 2009 were porsoaur Master Supply Agreement with MiTAC Intational and our former contract
assembly customer Sun Microsystems, which was esdjbly Oracle Corporation in 2010.

Our business relationship with MiTAC Internatiohals been informal and is not governed by long-tsmmitments or arrangements
with respect to pricing terms, revenue or capamityymitments.

During the period of time that we worked with MiTA@ternational, we negotiated manufacturing, pdcamd other material terms on a
case-by-case basis with MITAC International anddstract assembly customers for a given proje¢tl&MiTAC International is a related
party and a controlling stockholder, we believe tha significant terms under our arrangements WifRAC International, including pricing,
will not materially differ from the terms we coutdve negotiated with unaffiliated third partiesdave have adopted a policy requiring that
material transactions with MiTAC International ts felated parties be approved by our Audit Conaaijttvhich is composed solely of
independent directors. In addition, Matthew Miactsnpensation is approved by the Nominating and @atp Governance Committee, which
is also composed solely of independent directossM AC International’s ownership interest in utEases as a result of sales of our stock
and additional dilution, its interest in the succesthe business and operations may decreasellas we

Beneficial Ownership of Our Common Stock by MiTA@ternational

As noted above, MiTAC International and our afféia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiip&®% of our common stock as
of November 30, 2011. These shares are owned bipltbeving entities:

As of November 30, 2011
(shares in thousands)

MIiTAC International®

6,15¢

Synnex Technology International Coff. 449"
, i

Total 10,58t

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds kb wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC InternatmnExcludes 589 thousand shares (of which 37@¢hid shares are
directly held and 210 thousand shares are sulgjestdrcisable options) held by Matthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp., or Sgmifechnology International, is a separate enté@ynfus and is a publicly-traded corporation in TawShares are held
via Peer Development Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiarSynnex Technology International. MiTAC Intetiomal owns a noncontrolling interest of 8.7% inTVAC
Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanese comparhickvin turn holds a noncontrolling interest of 9% in Synnex Technology International. Neither MiTA
International nor Mr. Miau is affiliated with anyepson(s), entity, or entities that hold a majonitierest in MiTAC Incorporated.

While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatibaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atenial adverse effect on our busin
in the past, and we do not expect it to do so énftiture.
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We own shares of MiTAC International and one ofiffiliates related to the deferred compensati@m mf Robert Huang, our founder
and former Chairman. As of November 30, 2011, tlee of the investment was $0.6 million. Exceptlascribed herein, none of our officers
or directors has an interest in MiTAC Internatioaalts affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdderporation in Taiwan that currently providestlimition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is alsopotential competitor. Neither MiTAC Internatadnnor Synnex Technology International
is restricted from competing with us.

Others

On August 31, 2010, we acquired a 33.3% noncoirigplhterest in SB Pacific. We are not the primbepeficiary in SB Pacific. The
controlling shareholder of SB Pacific is Robert Hgawho is our founder and former Chairman. OuB33investment in SB Pacific is
accounted for as an equity-method investment aitigded in other assets. During fiscal year 204 jnvested $4.9 million in SB Pacific.
The balances of our investment as of November @D1 2nd 2010 were $6.0 million and $1.1 milliorspectively. We regard SB Pacific to be
a variable interest entity and as of November 80,12 our maximum exposure to loss was limited toiouestment of $6.0 million . During
fiscal years 2011 and 2010, we paid $0.2 millioma@nagement fees to SB Pacific. SB Pacific own8.@98 noncontrolling interest in Infotec
Japan.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting StandardsrBpar FASB, issued an accounting update that ameristing guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&htsamendments are effective during interim amtlial periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiviee accounting update will be applicable tdaginning in the second quarter of fiscal
year 2012. We will update our fair value disclosuiee comply with the updated disclosure requireisi

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugbateamends the presentation of comprehensive iadorihe financial statements.
The new guidance is effective for fiscal years, enterim periods within those years, beginning milecember 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The accounting update will be applicablas beginning in the first quarter of fiscal y2813. We will update our presentation of
comprehensive income to comply with the updatedidésire requirements.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtephat gives companies the option to make dtgtied evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilelvequired to perform the two-step impairment ¢edy if it concludes that the fair value of
a reporting unit is more likely than not, less tlitarcarrying value. The accounting update is effecfor annual and interim goodwiill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomrpiéed. We will adopt the accounting
update for our goodwill impairment test to be parfed for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgteghat requires additional qualitative and qitetite disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse amendments are effective for annual periodthfofiscal years ending after December 15,
2011, with early adoption permitted. We will adtipe new disclosure requirements in the fiscal yealing November 30, 2012. We are
currently assessing the impact of this accountpdgte on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

During the fiscal year 2011, we adopted the follogiaccounting standards:

In October 2009, the FASB issued an update toxtstieg multiple-element revenue arrangements guidaThis revised guidance
primarily provides two significant changes: (1)nailhates the need for objective and reliable evidasfahe fair value for the undelivered
element in order for a delivered item to be treatee separate unit of accounting, and (2) elimmtte residual method to allocate the
arrangement consideration. This accounting updateeffective for the first annual reporting periminning on or after June 15, 2010 with
early adoption permitted, provided that the revigaitlance is retroactively applied to the beginrofthe year of adoption. This standard was
adopted by us beginning December 1, 2010 and ditiane a material impact to our Consolidated Firdr&tatements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdstahaddressing how entities account for reventangements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requiredsieparation of multiple deliverables within
different accounting standards, this particulamacting standard modified the scope of accountinigance for software revenue recognition.
Many tangible products containing software and software components that function together to @elitie tangible products’ essential
functionality will be accounted for under the redsmultiple-element arrangement revenue recogngiddance disclosed above. This
accounting standard was effective for the firstumimeporting period beginning on or after June2l8,0 with early adoption permitted,
provided that the
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revised guidance is retroactively applied to thgitneing of the year of adoption. This standard waglicable to us beginning December 1,
2010 and did not have a material impact on our Glaeted Financial Statements.
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Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MarkRisk

Foreign Currency Risk

We are exposed to foreign currency risk in theradi course of business. We manage cash flow erg®$or our major countries using
a combination of forward contracts. Principal camies hedged are British Pound, Canadian Dollamé&3e Renminbi, Costa Rican Colon,
Hungarian Forint, Indian Rupee, Japanese Yen, MexReso, Nicaraguan Cordoba, and Philippine Pdsselinstruments are generally short-
term in nature, with typical maturities of lessrtane year. We do not hold or issue derivativerfaia instruments for trading purposes.

The following table presents the hypothetical clesnign fair values of our outstanding derivativermsents as of November 30, 2011
and 2010, arising from an instantaneous strengtigemi weakening of the U.S. dollar by 5%, 10% aB%Xin thousands).

Loss on Derivative Instruments Given a Gain (Loss) Gain on Derivative Instruments Given a
Weakening of U.S. dollar by X Percent Af:shummg‘No Strengthening of U.S. dollar by X Percent
ange in
15% 10% 5% Exchange Rate 5% 10% 15%

Forward contracts at
November 30, 2011 $ (9,999 % (6,419 $ (3,21) % (329) ¢ 2,29¢ $ 4,68: $ 6,86:
Forward contracts at
November 30, 2010 $ (9,16¢) $ (5,63¢) $ (2,47¢) % 367 $ 294 $ 527¢ $ 7,41¢

We do not apply hedge accounting to our forwardremts, our foreign exchange contracts are markiedérket and any material gains
and losses on our hedge contracts resulting frogpathetical, instantaneous change in the streoigtiie U.S. dollar would be significantly
offset by mark-to-market gains and losses on theesponding assets and liabilities being hedged.

Interest Rate Risk

The interest obligations of certain debt obligasitrave floated relative to major interest rate bemarks. While we have not used
derivative financial instruments to alter the iet&rrate characteristics of our investment holdorgdebt instruments in the past, we may do so
in the future.

A 1.5% increase or decrease in rates as of NoveBthe2011 would not result in any material changthe fair value of our obligations.
The following tables present the hypothetical iag¢rexpense related to our outstanding borrowiritiswariable interest rates for the years
ended November 30, 2011 and 2010, arising from tingtical parallel shifts in the respective courgtrigeld curves, of plus or minus 5%, 10%
and 15% (in thousands).

Interest Expense Given an Interest Actual Interest Interest Expense Given an Interest
Rate Decrease by X Percent Expense Assuming Rate Increase by X Percent
No Change in

15% 10% 5% Interest Rate 5% 10% 15%
SYNNEX US $ 4,02¢ $ 4,05: $ 4,08 $ 4,107 $ 4,13: % 4,16 $ 4,18
SYNNEX Canada 1,33¢ 1,39¢ 1,45¢ 1,51z 1,57( 1,62¢ 1,68¢
Infotec Japan 2,76¢ 2,92¢ 3,091 3,25¢ 3,417 3,57¢ 3,74z

Total for the year ended November

30, 2011 $ 8,13( $ 8,37¢ % 8,62t $ 887: % 9,12( $ 9,361 $ 9,61¢
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) Actual Interest
Interest Expense Given an Interest

Expense Interest Expense Given an Interest
Rate Decrease by X Percent Assuming Rate Increase by X Percent
No Change in

15% 10% 5% Interest Rate 5% 10% 15%
SYNNEX US $ 414: $ 438 $ 4630 $ 487 $ 5117 $ 5361 $ 5,60¢
SYNNEX Canada 1,56¢ 1,65¢ 1,75C 1,84: 1,93¢ 2,027 2,11¢

Total for the year ended Novemb

30, 2010 570¢ $ 604, $ 6,38 $ 6,717 $ 7,05 $ 7,38 $ 7,72

Equity Price Risk

The equity price risk associated with our marketagjuity securities as of November 30, 2011 an® 20hot material in relation to our
consolidated financial position, results of opemasi or cash flow. Marketable equity securitiesudel shares of common stock. The investnr
are classified as either trading or available-fale securities. Securities classified as tradirgracorded at fair market value, based on quoted
market prices and unrealized gains and lossesealiedied in results of operations. Securities cfesbias available-for-sale are recorded at fair
market value, based on quoted market prices arghlined gains and losses are included in other celmepsive income. Realized gains and
losses, which are calculated based on the spédéfitification method, are recorded in operationgaurred.
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Iltem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
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Management's Report on Internal Control over Finandal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting, as such term is defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Our internal cohtiver financial reporting is designed to providasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the prepaaat of financial statements for external purposeadcordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Our internal control overafincial reporting includes those policies and pilaces that (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainy reflect the transactions and disposition®of assets; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituresuos$ are being made only in accordance with authtidas of management and directors of us;
and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regardiaggmtion or timely detection of unauthorized actjiois, use, or disposition of our assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periodssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our principal executffecer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effeamtigss of our internal control over financial repgrtbased on the framework in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the CommitteSponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Cagsion. Based on this assessment,
our management concludes that, as of November@Q,, 2ur internal control over financial reportiwgs effective based on those criteria.

The effectiveness of our internal control over fioil reporting as of November 30, 2011 has beeéitediby PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP, an independent registered public accounting,fas stated in its report which appears in Iteof #is Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of SYNNEorporation:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the accompanying index present faifyall material respects, the financial
position of SYNNEX Corporation and its subsidiars@November 30, 2011 and 2010, and the resultsedf operations and their cash flows
for each of the three years in the period endedeNter 30, 2011 in conformity with accounting prpies generally accepted in the United
States of America. In addition, in our opinion, fm@ancial statement schedule listed in the accamipg index present fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein whexdr@ conjunction with the related consolidatedficial statements. Also in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, éffednternal control over financial reporting sNovember 30, 2011, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framdwissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organiratiof the Treadway Commission
(COSO0). The Company's management is responsibtbdse financial statements and financial statemmamgdule, for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and ftg assessment of the effectiveness of internaralooter financial reporting, included in
Management’s Report on Internal Control over FimariReporting appearing under Item 9A. Our respaifii is to express opinions on these
financial statements, on the financial statemehéduale, and on the Company’s internal control dwemcial reporting based on our integrated
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance tiv@éhstandards of the Public Company Accounting €lgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thetsitmbbtain reasonable assurance about whethéintiveial statements are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal cordvelr financial reporting was maintained in all eral respects. Our audits of the financial
statements included examining, on a test basideaee supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthecial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, and evaluating the ovemaltdial statement presentation. Our a
of internal control over financial reporting incled obtaining an understanding of internal contx@rdinancial reporting, assessing the risk

a material weakness exists, and testing and ewadute design and operating effectiveness of ivatlecontrol based on the assessed risk. Our
audits also included performing such other proceslas we considered necessary in the circumstaieebelieve that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 18 to the consolidated fir@nstatements, the Company changed the manner iohwh accounts for busine
combinations in fiscal year 2010.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetsméor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (fppeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (i) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgegaparation of financial statements in accor@awih generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®itbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readdeassurance regarding prevention or timely detecf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
January 27, 2012
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, exceptrfpar value)

November 30, November 30,
2011 2010
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 67,57, $ 88,03¢
Short-term investments 16,01" 11,41¢
Accounts receivable, net 1,142,94. 986,91
Receivable from vendors, net 150,08 132,40¢
Receivable from affiliates 1,34« 5,08(
Inventories 975,04 912,23
Current deferred tax assets 28,24: 33,06!
Other current assets 57,16¢ 40,03(
Total current assets 2,438,41! 2,209,19
Property and equipment, net 125,15 91,99¢
Goodwill 185,31: 139,58(
Intangible assets, net 37,53¢ 28,27:
Deferred tax assets 59C 60%
Other assets 46,28: 30,21%
Total assets $ 2,833,29! $ 2,499,86.
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Borrowings under securitization, term loans andsiof credit $ 159,20( $ 245,97:
Accounts payable 1,035,69: 896,40:
Payables to affiliates — 3,19t
Accrued liabilities 172,22¢ 166,86
Income taxes payable 5,13¢ 1,57¢
Total current liabilities 1,372,25: 1,314,00:
Long-term borrowings 87,65¢ 9,04«
Convertible debt 136,16: 131,28¢
Long-term liabilities 60,67¢ 49,43:
Deferred tax liabilities 8,08¢ 3,26:
Total liabilities 1,664,83 1,507,03.
Commitments and contingencies (Note 21)
SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 sharémanéd, no shares issued or outstanding — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 share®aril, 36,571 and 35,760 shares issue
of November 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively 37 36
Additional paid-in capital 310,31¢ 290,51:
Treasury stock, 407 and 190 shares as of Noventhe(31 and 2010, respectively (11,529 (5,10¢)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 30,02¢ 28,03t
Retained earnings 829,52: 679,19:
Total SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity 1,158,37! 992,67(
Noncontrolling interest 10,07¢ 157
Total equity 1,168,45! 992,82
Total liabilities and equity $ 2,833,290 $ 2,499,86.

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, exceptrfper share amounts)

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Revenue $ 1040984 $ 8,614,14 $ 7,719,19
Cost of revenue (9,779,34) (8,122,52) (7,296,16)
Gross profit 630,49t 491,61¢ 423,03(
Selling, general and administrative expenses (374,27() (292,46¢) (273,38)
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems, income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 256,22¢ 199,15( 149,64¢
Interest expense and finance charges, net (25,509 (17,119 (18,037
Other income (expense), net (1,005 1,55( 3,03¢
Income from continuing operations before incomeetaand noncontrolling interest 229,71¢ 183,58t 134,65:
Provision for income taxes (79,16%) (66,910 (49,029
Income from continuing operations before noncolitrglinterest, net of tax 150,55: 116,67¢ 85,62¢
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — 75 5,19¢
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — 11,35: —
Net income $ 150,55 % 128,10: $ 90,82
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest (222) (154) (2,157
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 150,33. $ 127,94t % 89,66
Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporation:
Income from continuing operations, net of tax $ 150,33: % 116,53¢ $ 85,75¢
Discontinued operations:
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — 59 3,90¢
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — 11,35: —
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 150,33: % 127,94¢ % 89,66
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporati
Basic:
Income from continuing operations $ 42C $ 33 § 2.62
Discontinued operations — 0.3¢ 0.12
Net income per common share - basic $ 42C $ 368 $ 2.7¢4
Diluted:
Income from continuing operations $ 408 $ 3.2¢ % 2.5¢
Discontinued operations — 0.3 0.11
Net income per common share - diluted $ 4.0¢ $ 358 $ 2.64
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - basic 35,83( 34,73; 32,71
Weighted-average common shares outstanding - dilute 36,83: 35,75’ 34,01

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(currency in thousands)

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Net income $ 150,55! $ 128,10. $ 90,82
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities 17C 62 24
Change in unrecognized pension and post-retirebremfit costs, net of tax (2149 — —
Foreign currency translation adjustment 2,707 4,732 21,99°
Total other comprehensive income 2,66: 4,79¢ 22,02:
Comprehensive income: 153,21¢ 132,89¢ 112,84!
Comprehensive income attributable to noncontroliirtgrest (8949) (154) (5,399
Comprehensive income attributable to SYNNEX Corfiora $ 152,32: $ 132,74: % 107,45:

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(currency and share amounts in thousands)

SYNNEX Corporation Stockholders

Accumulated

Common stock  additional Treasury stock other
paid-in comprehensive Retained Noncontrolling Total
Shares Amount capital Shares Amount income (loss) earnings interest equity
Balances, November 30, 2008 32,017 $ 32 $ 22280 63 $ (1569 $ 9,367 $461,57¢ $ 4,671  $ 696,88
Share-based compensation — _ 8,191 — _ _ — 8,191
Tax benefits from exercise of non-qualified
stock options — — 7,01¢ — — — — 7,01¢
Issuance of common stock on exercise of
options and restricted stock, net of shares
withheld for employee taxes 1,651 2 13,23( 55  (1,567) — — — 11,66¢
Issuance of common stock for employee stock
purchase plan 52 — 751 — — — — 751
Changes in equity for HiChina Web Solutior _ 1,03¢ — _ _ — 1,03¢
Changes in equity for noncontrolling interests  _ _ — — _ _ 34€ 34€
Unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sal
securities — — — — 24 — — 24
Foreign currency translation adjustment — _ — — 17,76( _ 4,237 21,99;
Net income = = = = = 89,667 1,151 90,82+
Balances, November 30, 2009 33,72 34 253,02 118 (3,13) 27,15: 551,24 10,41¢ 838,73
Share-based compensation — = 8,72¢ — — — — 8,72¢
Tax benefits from exercise of non-qualified
stock options — — 12,22¢ — — — — 12,22¢
Issuance of common stock on exercise of
options and restricted stock, net of shares
withheld for employee taxes 2,007 2 16,98( 72 (2,975 — — — 15,007
Issuance of common stock for employee stock
purchase plan 33 — 87¢ — — — — 87¢
Changes in tax reserve _ _ 1,18¢ _ _ _ _ 1,18¢
Changes in equity from sale of HiChina Web
Solutions — — (2,509 — (3,437) — (7,419 (13,369
Changes in equity from sale of Nihon Daiko
Shouiji — — — — (473) — (3,14¢) (3,62))
Changes in ownership of noncontrolling
interests — — — — — — 15€ 15€
Unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sal
securities — — — — 62 — — 62
Foreign currency translation adjustment — _ — — 4,73: _ — 4,73:
Net income — — = — — 127,94¢ 154 128,10:
Balances, November 30, 2010 35,76( 36 290,51 19C (5,106 28,03t 679,19 157 992,82
Share-based compensation — _ 7,997 — _ _ — 7,997
Tax benefits from exercise of non-qualified
stock options — — 4,40¢€ — — — — 4,40¢€
Issuance of common stock on exercise of
options and restricted stock, net of shares
withheld for employee taxes 771 1 6,28¢ 158 (4,742 — — — 1,54¢
Issuance of common stock for employee stock
purchase plan 40 — 1,11¢ — — — — 1,11¢
Repurchase of common stock _ — 62 (1,676 _ _ — (1,676
Capital contribution by noncontrolling intere _ — — _ _ 9,02¢ 9,02¢
Unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sal
securities — — — — 17C — — 17C
Net unrealized components of defined benefit
pension plans — — — — (2149 — — (214
Foreign currency translation adjustment — _ — — 2,03t _ 672 2,707
Net income — — — — — 150,33: 222 150,55:
Balances, November 30, 2011 36,577 $ 37 $ 310,31 407 $(11,529 $ 30,02¢ $829,52¢ $ 10,07¢  $1,168,45

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income

(currency in thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigesl by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation expense
Amortization of intangible assets
Accretion of convertible notes discount
Share-based compensation
Provision for doubtful accounts
Tax benefits from employee stock plans
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Realized/Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets and businesses
Other-than-temporary impairment on securities assdts
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquoisitif businesses:
Accounts receivable
Receivables from vendors
Receivables from affiliates
Inventories
Other assets
Payable to affiliates
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of trading investments
Proceeds from sale of trading investments
Investment in held-to-maturity term deposits
Proceeds from redemption of held-to-maturity teepasits
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of businesses
Loans and deposits to third parties, net of paymestteived
Investment in equity-method investee
Changes in restricted cash
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from securitization and revolving linedit
Payment of securitization and revolving line ofdite
Proceeds from long-term credit facility and terrarle
Payment of long-term bank loans, capital leasesoamer borrowings
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Book overdraft
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Cash paid for purchase of treasury stock
Capital contribution by noncontrolling interest

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
150,55¢ 128,10: 90,82¢
17,08¢ 11,18¢ 11,701
7,58¢ 5,09¢ 7,92t
4,872 4,502 4,04¢
7,99¢ 8,72¢ 8,19¢
7,422 6,521 12,23t
4,40¢ 12,22¢ 7,01¢
(4,389 (9,799) (6,13%)
721 (744) (2,729

15¢ (12,908 167

613 64C 94
38,901 (156,80¢) (6,455)
(8,339 (29,64%) (2,509)
2,70t 12,89+ (485)
28,24( (240,05¢) 1,92¢
(4,009) 1,27¢ 44,728
(1,36¢) (24,287 9,091
(49,989 220,18: 103,00¢
3,00¢ 12,45¢ 4,19(
12,971 (15,479 (24,804
219,15! (65,907) 262,04(
(1,545) (5,919 (17,696
3,161 9,16¢ 16,62¢
(7,706) (11,396 (16,729
922 21,12¢ 5,04¢
(60,35 (47,376 (16,129
(40,159 (12,659 (25,019
1,03¢ 37,80: —
(2,919 (4,856) —
(4,787) — —
(14,049 15,16¢ (15,719
(126,38%) 1,067 (69,590
4,224,509 3,990,57: 2,713,85
(4,330,32) (3,897,54) (2,890,25!)
87,30¢ — —
(121,42 (59€) (20,489
4,38¢ 9,79¢ 6,13t
13,60¢ (24,367 (4,980)
2,662 15,88t 12,41¢
(1,676) — —
6,411 99 —
(114,449 93,84¢ (183,31



Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvasents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equisalent
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid

Income taxes paid

1,211 (380) (5,759

(20,467 28,63 3,38¢

88,03¢ 59,40¢ 56,02¢

$ 67571 $ 88,03¢ 59,40¢
$ 15757 $ 13,52t 18,01
$ 66,35¢ $ 56,21 44,40¢

The accompanying Notes are an integral part okti@gensolidated Financial Statements.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

SYNNEX Corporation (together with its subsidiaribsrein referred to as “SYNNEX” or the “Companys)d business process services
company offering a comprehensive range of servizessellers, retailers, and original equipment afacturers (“OEMs”) worldwide.
SYNNEX’s business process services include distidbuand business process outsourcing (“BPO”) ses/iSYNNEX is headquartered in
Fremont, California and has operations in the Wh&eates, Canada, China, Costa Rica, Hungary,,lddfn, Mexico, Nicaragua, the
Philippines and the United Kingdom (“UK").

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleSAAP”) in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assasiiat affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finanstialements and the reported amounts of revenuexgahse during the reporting period. The
Company evaluates these estimates on a regular dragibases them on historical experience and ougaassumptions that the Company
believes are reasonable. Actual results could diften the estimates.

Principles of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include tceunts of the Company and its wholly-owned sulbsies and majority-owned
subsidiaries in which no substantive participatigts are held by minority stockholders. All intempany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include 100%%e assets and liabilities of majoribyvned subsidiaries and the ownership inte
of minority investors is recorded as noncontrollingerest. Investments in 20% through 50% owneitist#d companies are accounted under
the equity method where the Company exercisesfgignt influence over operating and financial aaif the investee and is not the primary
beneficiary. Investments in less than 20% ownedpzories or investments in 20% through 50%ned companies where the Company doe
exercise significant influence over operating aindricial affairs of the investee are recorded utldeicost method.

Consolidation of variable interest entity

In fiscal year 2007, the Company acquired a majaniierest in China Civilink (Cayman). China Ciwnk operated in China as HiChina
Web Solutions. HiChina Web Solutions provided in&trand webhosting services. People’s Republichifi&(“PRC”) law limits foreign
ownership of companies that provided internet auréed advertising services. To comply with thegeifyjn ownership restrictions, the
Company operated in China with PRC citizens throcmytitractual arrangements. The Company had thityatoilsubstantially influence the
daily operations and financial affairs. As a resiilithese contractual arrangements, which enabled€bompany to control HiChina Web
Solutions and its affiliates, the Company regardé&hina Web Solutions as a variable interest en@y December 28, 2009 the Company
its interest in HiChina Web Solutions to Alibabarcatd. and its results are presented as a disagedioperation. In addition, the Company
also consolidates entities where it has the aliityubstantially influence the operations andrfoial affairs located in countries that limit
foreign ownership as variable interest entities.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are based on components ofoin@ay that engage in business activity that emwenue and incurs expenses and
(a) whose operating results are regularly revielmethe Company's chief operating decision make©ODM™") to make decisions about
resource allocation and performance and (b) focthiscrete financial information is available. Thempany focuses on providing a full
range of distribution and GBS offerings to its amsers and operates in two segments.

The distribution services segment distributes I3tems, peripherals, system components, softwat@prdéng equipment, consumer
electronics (“CE”), and complementary products t@eety of customers, including value-added ress]Isystem integrators and retailers, as
well as provides assembly services to OEMSs, indgaditegrated supply chain
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)

management, build-to-order and configure-to-orgstesn configurations, materials management andtiogi

The global business services ("GBS") segment pesvalrange of BPO services that include customaagenent, renewals
management, back office processing, and informagohnology outsourcing on a global platform. Thevikes are delivered via voice, chat,
web, email and digital print.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid debt instents purchased with an original maturity or rerimgjnrmaturity at date of purchase
three months or less to be cash equivalents. Gasghiadents consist principally of money market dépaccounts that are stated at cost, which
approximates fair value. The Company is exposemulddit risk in the event of default by financiatiitutions to the extent that cash balances
with financial institutions are in excess of amauthtat are insured.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash balances relate to temporary ¢cetris caused by the timing of lockbox collectiemsler the Company’s borrowing
arrangements, amounts held for outstanding lettiecsedit and future payments to contractors ferldng-term projects at the Company’s
Mexico operation.

The following table summarizes the restricted daesllances as of November 30, 2011 and 2010 and¢hédn where these amounts are
recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets:

As of November 30,

2011 2010

Related to borrowing arrangements and others:

Other current assets $ 28,27¢ % 11,86¢
Related to long-term projects:

Other current assets — 3,15

Other assets 2,93¢ 2,45¢
Total restricted cash $ 31,217 % 17,47:

Investments

The Company classifies its investments in marketabturities as trading and available-for-sale Kel@ble securities related to its
deferred compensation plan are classified as tgaaiil are recorded at fair value, based on quotellenprices, and unrealized gains and
losses are included in “Other income (expense),inghe Company’s financial statements. All otisecurities are classified as available-for-
sale and are recorded at fair market value, basepioted market prices, and unrealized gains ssgkare included in “Accumulated other
comprehensive income,” a component of stockholdaygity. Realized gains and losses on availablesdde securities, which are calculated
based on the specific identification method, andides in value judged to be other-than-tempor#émny, are recorded in “Other income
(expense), net” as incurred.

To determine whether a decline in value is othanttemporary, the Company evaluates several faétaisiding the current economic
environment, market conditions, operational andriitial performance of the investee, and other Epdactors relating to the business
underlying the investment, including business aklof the investee, future trends in the investé@elsistry and the Company’s intent to carry
the investment for a sufficient period of time oty recovery in fair value. If a decline in valgaedieemed as other-than-temporary, the
Company records reductions in carrying values timasged fair values, which are determined baseduwied market prices if available or on
one or more of the valuation methods such as grigindels using historical and projected finanai&imation, liquidation values, and values
of other comparable public companies.

The Company classifies its term deposits with foiahinstitutions, with maturities from the datemifrchase greater than three months
and less than one year, as held-to-maturity investesa These term deposits are held until the mgtdaite and are not traded.

The Company has investments in equity instrumefngsivately-held companies and investments for Whteere are not readily
determinable fair values. The investments thatraxie@ded in “Short-term investments” are accourftedunder the cost method of accounting.
The long-term investments, which the Company hastiility and intent to hold for more than
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twelve months, are included in “Other assetst] are accounted for under the cost and equithiodstof accounting. The Company monitor:
cost and equity method investments for impairmgntdnsidering current factors, including the ecoimemvironment, market conditions,
operational performance and other specific faateleting to the business underlying the investmamd, records reductions in carrying values
when necessary.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is an estin@atover the losses resulting from the inabilitycaftomers to make payments for
outstanding balances. In estimating the requirledvaince, the Company takes into consideration tieeadl quality and aging of the accounts
receivable, credit evaluations of customers’ finahcondition and existence of credit insurancee TGompany also evaluates the collectability
of accounts receivable based on specific custoimarmstances, current economic trends, historigpégence with collections and any value
and adequacy of collateral received from customers.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or miai®ost is computed based on the weighted-avenagieod. Inventories consist of
finished goods purchased from various manufactdegrdistribution resale and components used feerbly services. The Company adjusts
the inventory carrying value for cost in excessnafrket value and product obsolescence.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, lessradated depreciation and amortization. Depreaiséiod amortization are computed
using the straight-line method based upon the shoftthe estimated useful lives of the assetth@fease term of the respective assets, if
applicable. Maintenance and repairs are chargedgense as incurred, and improvements are capitai¥hen assets are retired or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and accumulated depreciatidramortization are removed from the accountssaydesulting gain or loss is reflected in
operations in the period realized. The ranges tihased useful lives for property and equipmenegaties are as follows:

Equipment and Furniture 3-10 year:
Software 3-7 years
Leasehold Improvements 2-15 year:
Buildings 1640 year:

Goodwill and intangible assets

The values assigned to goodwill and intangibletass® based on estimates and judgment regardperttions for the success and life
cycle of products and technologies acquired insirtess combination. The Company assesses potempiairment of its goodwill and
intangible assets when there is evidence that texamts or changes in circumstances have madeascof an assed’carrying value unlikely
The Company also assesses potential impairmetg gbodwill on an annual basis during its fourtlager, regardless if there is evidence of
impairment. If indicators of impairment were tofr@sent in intangible assets used in operationguance undiscounted cash flows were not
expected to be sufficient to recover the assetsyicey amount, an impairment loss would be chargegxpense in the period identified. The
amount of an impairment loss would be recognizetth@®xcess of the asset’s carrying value ovdaitsalue. Factors the Company considers
important, which may cause impairment include, agnothers, significant changes in the manner ofafiske acquired asset, negative industry
or economic trends, and significant underperforreanetative to historical or projected operatinguits

For the purpose of its goodwill analysis, the Comphas two reporting units, the distribution seegiceporting unit and the GBS
reporting unit. The Company conducted their animakirment analysis in the fourth quarter of fisgaar 2011. The annual goodwill
impairment analysis did not result in an impairmemrge for fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009.

Purchased intangible assets are amortized overstifel lives based on the estimate of the use@i@uic benefit of the asset or on the
straight-line amortization method.
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Intangible assets primarily consist of vendor letsl customer lists. Intangible assets are amdrtizdollows:

Customer Lists 4-10 year:
Vendor Lists 4-10 year:
Other Intangible Assets 1-10 year:

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews the recoverability of its Idivgd assets, such as property and equipment dadgible assets, when events or
changes in circumstances occur that indicate thrging value of the asset or asset group may noebeverable. The assessment of possible
impairment is based on the Company’s ability tmwee the carrying value of the asset or asset giaump the expected future pre-tax cash
flows, undiscounted and without interest chargéth@related operations. If these cash flows @se than the carrying value of such assets, an
impairment loss is recognized for the differenceveen estimated fair value and carrying value. Migasurement of impairment requires
management to estimate future cash flows and thedlue of long-lived assets.

Software costs

The Company develops software platforms for intenise and for resale. The Company capitalizes ¢ostsred to develop software for
resale subsequent to the software product reatdatmological feasibility. The capitalized costs amortized over the economic life of the
product using the greater of the straight-line amation or using the ratio of current revenueutufe expected revenue.

The Company capitalizes the costs incurred to dgvebdftware for internal use when new softwareeisetbped, the life of existing
software is extended or significant enhancemersdded to the features of existing software. Hystalized development costs mainly
include payroll costs.

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mpany to significant concentration of credit riglsist principally of accounts
receivable, cash and cash equivalents. The Compaagh and cash equivalents are maintained withduglity institutions, the compositions
and maturities of which are regularly monitorednbgnagement. Through November 30, 2011, the Comipatiyiot experienced any losses on
such deposits.

Accounts receivable include amounts due from custsrprimarily in the technology industry. The Compaerforms ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers’ financial conditiorddimits the amount of credit extended when deemeassary, but generally requires no
collateral. The Company also maintains allowanoegbtential credit losses. In estimating the regpliallowances, the Company takes into
consideration the overall quality and aging of tbeeivable portfolio, the existence of a limitedaamt of credit insurance and specifically
identified customer risks. Through November 30,2Glich losses have been within management’s eatet.

In fiscal years 2011 and 2009, no customer accduiotel 0% of the Company's total revenue. In figesr 2010, one customer
accounted for 11% of the Company’s total revenuedicts purchased from the Company’s largest OEpplser, Hewlett-Packard Company
(“HP™), accounted for approximately 35% , 38% amsdaof the total revenue for fiscal years 2011, 2840 2009, respectively.

As of November 30, 2011, no customer exceeded Hf0¥edotal consolidated accounts receivable balaAs of November 30, 2010,
one customer accounted for approximately 16% ofdted consolidated accounts receivable balance.

Revenue recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue on tleeo$dlardware and software products when theyldapped and on services when
they are performed, if a purchase order existss#hes price is fixed or determinable, collectidmesulting accounts receivable is reasonably
assured, risk of loss and title have transferretimoduct returns are reasonably estimable. Pandsfor sales returns are estimated based on
historical data and are recorded concurrently tithrecognition of revenue. These provisions areeveed and adjusted periodically by the
Company. Revenue is reduced for early payment digscand volume incentive rebates offered to custenThe Company recognizes reve
on certain service contracts, post-contract softvgaipport services, and extended warranty confnabire it is not the primary obligor, on a
net basis.
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The Company provides services such as call certieewals, maintenance and contract managementasiai its customers under
contracts that typically consist of a master s&awiagreement or statement of work, which contéieserms and conditions of each program
and service offerings. Typically the contractstémee-based or transactions or volume based. Reviergenerally recognized over the term of
the contract or when service has been renderedathe price is fixed or determinable and collectibthe resulting accounts receivable is
reasonably assured.

Effective in the first quarter of fiscal year 2018e Company began recognizing revenue on cerggiice contracts, post-contract
software support services, and extended warranmtiyracts, on a net basis, where it is not a prinadafigor. Approximately 4% of revenue was
recorded on a net basis for fiscal years 2011 &i@.2

The Company's operation in Mexico primarily focusegrojects with the Mexican government and otbeal agencies that are long-
term in nature. Under the agreements, the Compaltsycomputers and equipment to contractors thatige services to the Mexican
government. The Company also sells computer equipara services directly to the Mexican governm&he payments are due on a monthly
basis and contingent upon the satisfactory perfoomaf certain services, fulfillment of certain iglltions and meeting certain conditions. The
Company recognizes revenue and cost of revenuestraight-line basis over the term of the contrattich coincides with payments no longer
being contingent.

Shipping and handling costs
Costs related to shipping and handling are includé@ost of revenue.”
OEM supplier programs

Funds received from OEM suppliers for inventorywngé promotion programs, price protection and prodefzates are recorded as
adjustments to cost of revenue and the carryingevaf inventories, as appropriate. Where therebimding agreement, the Company tracks
vendor promotional programs for volume discountaqmogram-by-program basis and records them adwction of cost of revenue based on
a systematic and rational allocation. The Compaawitars the balances of vendor receivables on aeabasis and adjusts the balances due
for differences between expected and actual salesne. Vendor receivables are generally colledbedugh reductions authorized by the
vendor, to accounts payable. Funds received farifipenarketing and infrastructure reimbursements, of direct costs, are recorded as
adjustments to “Selling, general and administragixpenses,” and any excess reimbursement amorgtdsded as an adjustment to cost of
revenue.

Royalties

The Company purchases licensed software produmts @EM vendors, which it subsequently distributesssellers. Royalties to OEM
vendors are accrued and recorded in cost of rewehee software products are shipped and reveneedgnized.

Warranties

The Company’s OEM suppliers generally warrant treglpcts distributed by the Company and allow redwhdefective products. The
Company generally does not independently warraptbducts it distributes; however, the Companysdearrant the following: (1) its
services with regard to products that it assemfioleits customers, and (2) products that it buitmsrder from components purchased from
other sources. To date neither warranty expenseheaccrual for warranty costs has been materidde Company’s Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Advertising

Costs related to advertising and product promagiguenditures are charged to “Selling, general amdigistrative expenses” as incurred
and are primarily offset by OEM marketing reimbumssts. To date, net costs related to advertisingoaomotion expenditures have not been
material.

Income taxes

The asset and liability method is used in accognfiim income taxes. Under this method, deferredatssets and liabilities are recognized
for the expected tax consequences of temporargrdiites between the tax bases of assets andiksbéihd their reported amounts in the
financial statements using enacted tax rates amsltlaat will be in effect when the difference igpegted to reverse. Valuation allowances are
provided against deferred tax assets that arekedy lto be realized.
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Foreign currency translations

The financial statements of the Company's foreigrsiliaries whose functional currencies are thalloarrencies are translated into U.S.
dollars for consolidation as follows: assets aadilities at the exchange rate as of the balaneetstate, stockholders’ equity at the historical
rates of exchange, and income and expense amduhesaverage exchange rate for the month. Traoslatjustments resulting from the
translation of the subsidiaries’ accounts are idetlin “Accumulated other comprehensive income.ih&and losses resulting from foreign
currency transactions are included within “Othexoime (expense), net.” Such amounts are not signifim any of the periods presented.

Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income is defined as the changeuiityeof a business enterprise during a period ftransactions and other events and
circumstances from non-owner sources. The primanyponents of comprehensive income for the Compageiyde net income, foreign
currency translation adjustments arising from thesolidation of the Company’s foreign subsidiades unrealized gains and losses on the
Company’s available-for-sale securities.

Share-based compensation

Share-based compensation is estimated at the dpmbased on the fair value of the awards expéoteest and recognized as expense
ratably over the requisite service period of thayThe Company has used the Black-Scholes vatuatbdel to estimate fair value of share-
based awards, which requires various assumptiahsdimg estimating stock price volatility and expestlife.

Pension and post-retirement benefits

Defined benefit pension costs are estimated usinigws actuarial assumptions including discourgsagxpected return on plan assets,
inflation, mortality rates and compensation incesag he assumptions used are reviewed on an apasial The Company records pension
expense related to multi-employer defined benddihg based on the amount of contributions thatangractually owed during the period.

Net income per common share

Net income per common share-basic is computed\glidg the net income attributable to SYNNEX Coratoon for the period by the
basic weighted-average number of outstanding conshares.

Net income per common share-diluted is computedduing the dilutive effect of in-the-money employwteck options, restricted stock
awards, restricted stock units and similar equistruments granted by the Company to the basichiesigaverage number of outstanding
common shares. The Company uses the treasury stettiod, under which, the amount the employee mastqr exercising stock options, t
amount of compensation cost for future servicestttCompany has not yet recognized and the antiuak benefits that would be recorded
in “Additional paid-in capital” when the award bexes deductible are assumed to be used to repurshases.

With respect to the Company’s convertible debt,Gloenpany intends to settle its conversion spread (he intrinsic value of convertible
debt based on the conversion price and currenteharice) in shares. The Company accounts fomitversion spread using the treasury stock
method. It is the Company’s intent to cash-seltéegrincipal amount of the convertible debt; aceaty, the principal amount has been
excluded from the determination of diluted earnipgsshare.

The calculation of net income per common sharéattble to SYNNEX Corporation is presented in Nb%e
Treasury Stock

Repurchases of shares of common stock are accofamtaticost, which includes brokerage fees, aedrarluded as a component of
stockholders' equity in the Consolidated Balanceegh

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peoiod amounts to conform to current period preg@mtaSuch reclassifications have no
effect on net income as previously reported.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsfd&ASB”) issued an accounting update that amendsting
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guidance regarding fair value measurements antbdise requirements. The amendments are effectivieglinterim and annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2011 and are to bkeapprospectively. The accounting update will pplecable to the Company beginning in
the second quarter of fiscal year 2012. The Compalhyipdate its fair value disclosures to complighathe updated disclosure requirements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugbateamends the presentation of “Comprehensivenetan the financial statements.
The new guidance is effective for fiscal years, enterim periods within those years, beginning rmilecember 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The accounting update will be applicablthe Company beginning in the first quarteris¢dl year 2013. The Company will update
its presentation of “Comprehensive income” to compith the updated disclosure requirements.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgteghat gives companies the option to make dtgtied evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilklvequired to perform the two-step impairment ¢edy if it concludes that the fair value of
a reporting unit is more likely than not, less tlitarcarrying value. The accounting update is effecfor annual and interim goodwiill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomrgéed. The Company will adopt the
accounting update for its goodwill impairment teesbe performed for the fiscal year ending Noven8i&r2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat requires additional qualitative and qitetinte disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse amendments are effective for annual periodthiofiscal years ending after December 15,
2011, with early adoption permitted. The Companiy adopt the new disclosure requirements in thealiyear ending November 30, 2012."
Company is currently assessing the impact of thé®anting update on its Consolidated FinancialeBtants.

During the fiscal year 2011, the Company adopted thfollowing accounting standards:

In October 2009, the FASB issued an update toxtstieg multiple-element revenue arrangements guidaThis revised guidance
primarily provides two significant changes: (1)nailhates the need for objective and reliable evidasfahe fair value for the undelivered
element in order for a delivered item to be treatee separate unit of accounting, and (2) elimmtte residual method to allocate the
arrangement consideration. This accounting updateeffective for the first annual reporting periminning on or after June 15, 2010 with
early adoption permitted, provided that the revigaitlance is retroactively applied to the beginrofthe year of adoption. This standard was
adopted by the Company beginning December 1, 20d@& not have a material impact to its Consoéideinancial Statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdstahaddressing how entities account for reventamgements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requireddeparation of multiple deliverables within
different accounting standards, this particulamacting standard modified the scope of accountiigance for software revenue recognition.
Many tangible products containing software and software components that function together to @elilie tangible products’ essential
functionality will be accounted for under the readsmultiple-element arrangement revenue recogngfiodance disclosed above. This
accounting standard was effective for the firstiaimeporting period beginning on or after June2l8,0 with early adoption permitted,
provided that the revised guidance is retroactiagplied to the beginning of the year of adoptibinis standard was applicable to the Comg.
beginning December 1, 2010 and did not have a immhtepact on its Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 3—STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY:
Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan

The Company’s 2003 Stock Incentive Plan was addpyets Board of Directors and approved by its khadders in 2003 and amended
and approved by its stockholders again in 2008.ae provides for the direct award or sale of eearf common stock, restricted stock
awards and restricted stock units, the grant abaptto purchase shares of common stock and thedaxfatock appreciation rights to
employees and non-employee directors, advisorcansultants.

The 2003 Stock Incentive Plan is administered leyGbompany’s Compensation Committee. The Compems@ionmittee determines
which eligible individuals are to receive awardslenthe plan, the number of shares subject towseds, the vesting schedule applicable tc
awards and other terms of the award, subject ttirthits of the plan. The Compensation Committee mealggate its administrative authority,
subject to certain limitations, with respect toiinduals who are not officers.
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The Board of Directors may amend or modify the 28083ck Incentive Plan at any time, subject to aguired stockholder approval. T
plan will terminate no later than September 1, 201% number of shares granted, issued, retaimathlested under an award may be subje
the attachment of individual, divisional or Companigle performance goals.

The number of authorized shares under the 200k $toentive Plan will not exceed 14,120 sharesoofimon stock. No participant in
the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan may receive opti@nty or stock appreciation rights, restricted shareestricted stock units for more than
1,500 shares per calendar year, or more than 2/&@@s in the participant’s first calendar yease¥ice.

Under the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan

Qualified employees are eligible for the grantrafentive stock options to purchase shares of comstomk. Qualified employees and
non-employee directors, advisors and consultaetglggible for the grant of nonstatutory stock op8, stock appreciation rights, restricted
stock grants and restricted stock units. The ontlit® stock options and restricted stock awardatgrhto qualified employees generally vest
over a five -year period and the stock options feeentractual term of ten years.

Prior to January 4, 2007, qualified non-employeealors who first joined the Board of Directorseafthe plan was effective received an
initial option grant of 25 shares, and all non-emyple directors were eligible for annual option ¢ggsaof Sshares for each year they continue
serve. The exercise price of these option granssegiaal to 100% of the fair market value of thdsras on the date of the grant.

Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, amd after January 4, 2007

After January 4, 2007, qualified non-employee doezwho first joined the Board of Directors aftiee plan was effective received an
initial option grant of 10 shares and 2 sharessfricted stock. All non-employee directors weigikle for annual grants of 2 shares of
restricted stock for each year they continued toeselhe exercise price of these option grantsegasl to 100% of the fair market value of
those shares on the date of the grant. In additioa third of the restricted stock grants veste@ach anniversary date of the grant over a
period of three years. One third of the stock opgtigested on the first anniversary date of thetgaad the remaining vested monthly ovewa
-year period starting one month after the firstia@rsary of the date of grant. The annual grantestricted stock vested in full upon the
director’s retirement with the consent of the Boaf®irectors.

Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, aftNovember 21, 2008

After November 21, 2008, the vesting schedule falifjed non-employee directors’ annual grants shares of restricted stock was
amended for newly issued grants. One quarter ofasteicted shares shall vest on the last day di &acal quarter thereafter following the d
of the grant over a period of one year

Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, aftJanuary 4, 2011

After January 4, 2011, the 2003 Stock IncentivenmMlas amended and restated to state that eveligeualisector who first joins the
Board of Directors will receive an option to purshdalO shares and restricted shares equal tb&81 on the fair value of the shares on the
of grant. Each outside director will also qualifyreceive an annual grant of restricted sharesl ¢g$®0 based on the fair value of the shares
on the date of grant.

The Compensation Committee determines the exepcise of options and the purchase price of regitictock grants; however, the
option price for incentive stock options will nat kess than 100% of the fair market value of tbhelsbn the date of grant and the option price
for nonstatutory stock options will not be lessrtt&% of the fair market value of the stock ondhage of grant.

The following table summarizes the stock optionstanding and exercisable under the Company’s ojian as of November 30, 2011
and 2010:

Number of options as of Number of options as of
November 30, 2011 November 30, 2010
Outstanding Exercisable Outstanding Exercisable
Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan 1,707 1,342 2,12( 1,72¢
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2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company’s 2003 Employee Stock Purchase PIaBRFE) permits eligible employees to purchase comstock through payroll
deductions. The ESPP was approved by the Boardretidrs and the Company’s stockholders in 2003cmthin amendments were approved
by the Board of Directors in March 2005 and Septen#®08. In addition, in 2009, an amendment tcB88P was approved by the Board of
Directors and the Company's stockholders to inertfaes number of shares available for issuance BysBares, from 500 shares to 750 shares.
As such, a total of 750 shares of common stock baea reserved for issuance under the ESPP. Thieijpamt purchase price discount is
5% . In a calendar year, there are four offeringaas of three months each. The maximum numbehafes a participant may purchase during
a single accumulation period is 1.25 subject teaaimum purchase limit of $10 per calendar year. Byges at associate vice president level
and above are not eligible to participate in trenpl

The weighted-average fair value of ESPP purchasesglfiscal years 2011 and 2010 was $ 1.88 and % 2respectively.
Share Repurchase Program

In June 2011, the Board of Directors authorizeldree -year $65,000 share repurchase program. it quarter of fiscal year 2011,
the Company purchased 62 shares at a weightedegvprize of $26.89 per share. The share purchasesmade on the open market and the
shares repurchased by the Company are held inutsefs general corporate purposes.

NOTE 4—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company recognizes share-based compensatiensxfor all share-based awards made to employeedir@ctors, including
employee stock options, restricted stock awardsticted stock units and employee stock purchdmsesed on estimated fair values.

The Company recorded share-based compensationsxpetSelling, general and administrative expehfediscal years 2011, 2010
and 2009 as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009

Share-based compensation expense by type of award:

Employee stock options $ 1527 $ 2,75¢  $ 2,73(

Restricted stock 6,38¢ 5,88¢ 4,73¢

Employee stock purchase plan 78 77 10C
Total share-based compensation 7,99: 8,72¢ 7,56¢
Tax effect on share-based compensation (2,755 (3,180 (2,769
Net effect on net income $ 523t $ 554t $ 4,80z

In fiscal year 2010, the Company recorded $ 1,00%e one-time recognition of costs for the madifion and accelerated vesting of
stock options and restricted awards, primarilytoaretirement of the Company’s founder and formiggi@nan, Robert Huang.

Valuation Assumptions

The Company estimates the fair value of share-bpagohent awards on the date of grant using an mptiicing model. The value of the
portion of the award that is ultimately expectedégt is recognized as expense over the requéitgcs period in the Company’s financial
statements. Share-based compensation expense imsmbdaring the period is based on the value optirtion of share-based payment awards
that is ultimately expected to vest during the qebri

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation modestimate fair value of share-based awards. TaekBScholes option-pricing
model was developed for use in estimating theviaine of short-lived exchange traded options tlaaeo vesting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option-pricing modelguie the input of highly subjective assumptioms)uding the option’s expected life and the
price volatility of the underlying stock. The exped stock price volatility assumption was deterrdinging historical volatility of the
Company’s common stock.
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The following assumptions were used in the Blackefes valuation model in fiscal years 2011, 20160 2009:

Stock option plan:
Expected life (years)
Risk free interest rate
Expected volatility
Dividend yield

Employee stock purchase plan:
Expected life (years)
Risk free interest rate
Expected volatility
Dividend yield

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009

5.9 5.6 5.7
1.11% 1.26% 2.51%
41.1% 41.97% 43.55%
0.0(% 0.0(% 0.0(%

0.3 0.3 0.3
0.02% 0.1€% 0.1(%
33.15% 32.4% 65.13%
0.0(% 0.0(% 0.0(%

A summary of the activity under the Company’s stopkion plan is set forth below:

Balances, November 30, 2008

Restricted stock granted

Restricted stock cancelled/forfeited

Options granted

Options exercised

Options cancelled/forfeited/expired
Balances, November 30, 2009

Restricted stock awards granted

Restricted stock units granted

Restricted stock cancelled/forfeited

Options granted

Options exercised

Options cancelled/forfeited/expired
Balances, November 30, 2010

Restricted stock awards granted

Restricted stock units granted

Restricted stock cancelled/forfeited

Options granted

Options exercised

Options cancelled/forfeited/expired
Balances, November 30, 2011
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Options Outstanding

Weighted-Average

Shares Available Number of Exercise Price
for Grant Shares Per Share
2,569 5,044 $11.89
(211) — —
32 — —
(157) 157 27.31
= (1,406) 9.41
66 (66) 18.11
2,299 3,729 $13.37
(267) — —
(100) — —
38 — —
(123) 123 28.52
— (1,710) 9.93
22 (22) 7.14
1,869 2,120 $17.08
(244) — —
(10) — —
25 — —
(135) 135 26.98
= (531) 11.87
17 (17) 12.18
1,522 1,707 $19.52
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Employee Stock Options

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of tbeksoptions granted during fiscal years 2011, 2846 2009 was as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Number of options granted 135 123 157
Weighted-average grant-date fair value per share 10.68 $12.02 $11.28

The options outstanding and exercisable as of Nbeer0, 2011 were in the following exercise priaeges:

Options Outstanding Options Vested and Exercisable
Weighted- Weighted-
Weighted- Average Weighted- Average
Average Exercise Price Average Exercise Price

Range of Exercise Prices per Share Shares Life (Years) per Share Shares Life (Years) per Share
$9.00 - $10.00 61 0.83 $10.00 61 0.83 $10.00
$12.00 - $15.54 272 1.74 $12.15 272 1.74 $12.15
$16.10 - $17.17 403 3.24 $16.50 403 3.24 $16.50
$18.25 - $30.96 971 6.82 $23.44 606 5.85 $21.82
$9.00 - $30.96 1,707 4.95 $19.52 1,342 4.01 $17.73

As of November 30, 2011, 1,707 options were outitanand expected to vest.

The aggregate pre-tax intrinsic value of the oggtiontstanding as of November 30, 2011 was $ 1&84&d on the Company’s closing
stock price of $ 29.35 as of November 30, 2011 ¢cWvlvould have been received by the option holdadsdll option holders exercised their
options on that date. The aggregate pre-tax intrivedue of the vested and exercisable optionstandéng as of November 30, 2011 was $

15,675 .

The cash received from the exercise of optionsth@dntrinsic values of options exercised durirsgdil years 2011, 2010 and 2009 were
as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Intrinsic value of options exercised $ 937t $ 32500 $ 20,83¢
Cash received from exercise of options 6,29( 16,98( 13,22

The Company settles employee stock option exereigtbsnewly issued common shares.

As of November 30, 2011, the unamortized shareebasmpensation expense related to nonvested spine under the Amended and
Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan was $ 3,911hwhill be recognized over an estimated weightedye amortization period of 3.4@ars
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Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock Units

A summary of the changes in the Company's nonvestdcted stock awards and stock units durinditual years 2009, 2010, and
2011 is presented below:

Weighted-average,

Number of grant-date
shares fair value per share

Nonvested as of November 30, 2008 826 $20.25
Awards granted 211 30.20
Awards vested (245) 15.30
Awards cancelled/forfeited (32) 20.44
Nonvested as of November 30, 2009 760 $24.60
Awards granted 267 28.18
Units granted 100 29.04
Awards vested (299) 22.21
Awards cancelled/forfeited (38) 24.07
Nonvested as of November 30, 2010 790 $25.78
Awards granted 244 27.91
Units granted 10 32.35
Awards vested (240) 24.51
Awards cancelled/forfeited (25) 26.62
Nonvested as of November 30, 2011 779 $23.13

As of November 30, 2011, there was $ 18,267 of tatamortized sharbased compensation expense related to nonvestedtszsstocl
awards and stock units granted under the AmendeédRastated 2003 Stock Incentive Plan. That castjpected to be recognized over an
estimated weighted-average amortization period %9 $ears.

NOTE 5—PENSION AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLANS:

The employees of SYNNEX Infotec Corporation ("lIotlapan™) are covered by certain defined benefisipn plans, including a multi-
employer pension plan. Full-time employees ardtdligo participate in the plans on the first déyebruary following their date of hire and
are not required to contribute to the plans.

The following table provides a reconciliation oétbhanges in the plan's single employer benefigatibns and fair value of plan asset
of November 30, 2011:

Fiscal Year Ended
November 30, 2011

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ =
Value at acquisition date 7,15
Service cost 57C
Interest cost 14¢
Benefits paid (159
Actuarial gain or loss 124
Foreign exchange rate changes 59¢
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 8,43¢
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The change in plan assets for fiscal year 2011asdsllows:

Fair value at the beginning of year $ =
Value at acquisition date 3,11C
Contribution paid by employer 74¢
Contribution paid by participants —
Actual return on plan assets 5
Benefits paid (159
Foreign exchange rate changes 26¢€
Fair value at the end of year $ 3,97i

The Company's benefit obligation and the fair vadtigs pension assets are presented, on a grags ha a component of “Long-term
liabilities” and “Other assets,” respectively, ¢retCompany's Consolidated Balance Sheets.

As of November 30, 2011, the plan was underfunde$i4)461 and the accumulated pension benefit didigavas $6,424 .

The benefits to be paid to participants over the fiee fiscal years and in the aggregate for ke fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

Fiscal years endinc Benefits to be paid
2012 $ 157
2013 16C
2014 14E
2015 15E
2016 16E
2017 -2021 1,32¢

The contribution to be made by the Company towheddefined benefit plan in the fiscal year endirgy&mber 30, 2012 is expected tc
$830 .

The components of net periodic pension costs ®@fidtal year 2011 were as follows:

Service cost $ 57C
Interest cost 14¢
Expected return on plan assets (89

Amortization of transition asset or obligation —
Amortization of prior service cost —
Amortization of net (gain) or loss —
Curtailment and settlement (gain) or loss —

Net periodic pension costs $ 62¢

During fiscal year 2011, changes in plan assetshaneéfit obligations of $214 , resulting entirelgrh net losses, were recognized in
“Accumulated other comprehensive income.”
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The Company used the following weighted-averagarapsions to determine the net periodic pension fiecests and obligations during
fiscal year 2011:

Net Pension Net Pension

Benefit Obligations Benefit Costs
Discount rate 1.9% 2.C%
Average increase in compensation levels 3.C% 3.C%
Expected return on plan assets 2.5%

The discount rate is set on yields available ofntgjgality corporate bonds with maturities consisteith the duration of the benefit
obligation as of the valuation date.

The plan assets were invested in life insurancepammy general accounts, pooled institutional investis comprising of listed stock, debt
securities and other investments and cash equigal€he life insurance company general accountesept a financial instrument which
guarantees the principal and a return based ontsactual interest rate. The expected return on assets, above, is based primarily on current
guaranteed net returns offered by the life insuaswmpany's general account. The fair value oftigestments is based on the market
approach using observable inputs other than quutettet prices. The pooled institutional investmerusiprise of comingled funds invested in
debt, equity and other securities. The fair valithese funds is measured by allocating the fdnesaf the total assets in the investments in
proportion to the Company's ownership percentageh@quivalents represent the amounts not yeféraed from the master custodian of the
funds as of the measurement date.

The fair value of the assets as of November 301 20presented in the table below using the fdueierarchy discussed in Note 11-
Fair Value Measurements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash equivalents $ 32 $ — $ —
Equity and debt securities — 165 —
Life insurance company general
accounts — 3,78( —

In addition to the single employer plan, employkednfotec Japan are also covered by a mertiployer, defined benefit plan. Employ
do not contribute to the plan. The Company's cbations to the plan during fiscal year 2011 wergl $7 .

The Company has defined benefit pension and re¢éin¢plans in other geographical locations. Howévese pension programs are not
material to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company has a 401(k) Plan (the “Plan”) undeckvkligible employees may contribute up to the imasxn amount as provided by
law. Employees become eligible to participate i Bfian on the first day of the month after theipiayment date. The Company may make
discretionary contributions under the Plan. Duffisgal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the Company iboéd $ 1,145 , $ 852 and $ 734 ,
respectively.

NOTE 6—DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN:

The Company has a deferred compensation plan ftaigalirectors and officers. The plan is desigteedermit eligible officers and
directors to accumulate additional income througioa-qualified deferred compensation plan that lsathe officer or director to make
elective deferrals of compensation to which heherwill become entitled in the future.

An account is maintained for each participant far purpose of recording the current value of hisesrelective contributions, including
earnings credited thereto. The participant mayghede one or more investments as the measure edtment return on the participant’s
account. On January 4, 2012, the Compensation Ctieen@pproved an amendment to the deferred comiimgdan to prospectively limit
designated investments as the measure of investeteinh to actively traded securities reportedexognized exchanges, bank deposits, and
other investments with readily verifiable valuagoihe
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participant’s account is adjusted monthly to reflegrnings and losses on the participant’'s desighiatzestments. The Company pays interest
on the uninvested portion of deferred compensation.

The amount credited to the participant’s accoutitlve distributed as soon as practicable afteretrdier of the participant’s termination
of employment or attainment of age sixty-five . Tistribution of benefits to the participant wik lImmade in accordance with the election made
by the participant in a lump sum or in equal monthl annual installments over a period not to edddeeen years. The distribution of account
balances subject to Section 409A of the Tax Coae termination of employment of an officer is sulbje a six -month delay.

In the event the participant requests an earlyildigton other than a hardship distribution, a 1®thdrawal penalty will be levied. Such
distribution will be in the form of a lump sum cgsiyment. Such early distribution elections ardlalske only with respect to vested account
balances as of December 31, 2004.

As of November 30, 2011 and 2010, the deferred emsation liability balances were $ 13,872 and $35, respectively. Of the above
deferred balances, $ 8,137 and $10,407 have beestéd in equity securities, hedge funds and @rieguity funds. The Company has
recorded a loss of $ 1,101 , a gain of $ 176 agaimof $ 2,670 for the years ended November 30122010 and 2009, respectively.

NOTE 7—INCOME TAXES:

The sources of income from continuing operatiorfsteethe provision for income taxes and noncornitrglinterest are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
United States $ 184,76t $ 142,97. $ 96,33:
Foreign 44,95( 40,61+ 38,32:

$ 229,71¢ % 183,58t $ 134,65:

The provisions for income taxes consist of thedfelhg:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009

Current tax provision:

Federal $ 49,937 $ 50,41: $ 35,15¢

State 11,14( 9,88:¢ 6,43¢

Foreign 9,64: 8,217 8,41t
$ 70,62( $ 68,51: $ 50,01:

Deferred tax provision (benefit):

Federal $ 9,73t % (2,237 $ (91¢)

State (1,186 (329 (292

Foreign 4 96& 227
$ 8,54t $ (1,600 $ (989)

Total tax provision $ 79,16 $ 66,91( $ 49,02¢

The following presents the breakdown between ctigad non-current net deferred tax assets:

As of November 30,

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets - current $ 28,24, % 33,06
Deferred tax assets - non-current 59C 60%
Deferred tax liabilities - current (500) (299
Deferred tax liabilities - non-current (8,086 (3,262)
Total net deferred tax assets $ 20,24 % 30,11:
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Net deferred tax assets and liabilities consisheffollowing:

As of November 30,

2011 2010
Assets:
Inventory reserves $ 7,448 $ 9,182
Allowance for doubtful accounts and sales retuserees 8,30: 10,15¢
Other reserves and accruals 7,99¢ 8,76t
State tax deduction 1,782 46(
Deferred compensation 5,84¢ 4,88(
Net operating losses 15,90: 10,53:
Foreign tax credit 2,38: 2,51¢
Share-based compensation expense 3,14z 4,22¢
Unrealized losses on investments 1,75¢ 1,11¢
Other 38¢ 45¢
Gross deferred tax assets 54,94¢ 52,29
Valuation allowance (7,989 (3,862)
Total deferred tax assets $ 46,957 $ 48,43(
Liabilities:
Depreciation and amortization $ (5,427 $ (2,787)
Convertible debt interest (12,739 (11,389
Deferred revenue (1179) (86)
Intangible assets (8,435 (4,06%)
Total deferred tax liabilities $ (26,719 $ (18,319
Net deferred tax assets $ 20,24 % 30,11

The valuation allowance relates primarily to foretgx credits and certain net operating losses.ddrapany's assessment is that it is not
more likely than not, that these deferred tax assét be realized. The valuation allowance inceshby $4,127 during fiscal year 2011 with a
majority of the increase attributable to the negraging loss carry forwards resulting from the disgear 2011 acquisition of Infotec Japan.

A reconciliation of the statutory United Statesdral income tax rate to the Company'’s effectiveine tax rate is as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Federal statutory income tax rate 35.C% 35.C% 35.C%
State taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 2.€ 3.5 2.9
Foreign taxes (2.9) (1.9 (2.9
Other (0.2 (0.2 0.9
Effective income tax rate 34.5% 36.4% 36.4%

The Company's U.S. business has sufficient cashdltd liquidity to fund its operating requiremeatsl the Company expects and
intends that profits earned outside the UnitedeStaiill be fully utilized and reinvested to fundémational expansion. Accordingly, the
Company has not provisioned U.S. taxes and foneititholding taxes on non-U.S. subsidiaries for \ihilce earnings are permanently
reinvested. As of November 30, 2011, there werea@mately $181,400 of cumulative undistributedreiags of foreign subsidiaries. It is not
currently practical to estimate the amount of inediax that might be payable if any earnings weteetdistributed by individual foreign
subsidiaries.

As of November 30, 2011, the Company had $2,45&troperating loss carry forwards for the Compabissubsidiaries that do not
expire. It also had $58,354 in net operating l@ssycforwards for Infotec Japan that expire infikeal years ending November 30, 2014 to
2018. The Company also had $3,265 in various gthteredit carry forwards that expire
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in the fiscal years ending November 30, 2018 to3202 addition, the Company had $2,264 of fore@mndredit carry forwards available to
offset future federal tax liabilities, which wilkpire in varying amounts from November 30, 201Btwvember 30, 2021. The Company had
$38,659 in federal and state net operating losy éarwards attributable to the acquisition of Ewen Inc. ("Encover"). These carry forwards
will expire in varying amounts during the fiscalaye ending November 30, 2014 to November 30, 2030.

The Company enjoys tax holidays in certain jurigdits including China and the Philippines. The hakidays provide for lower rates of
taxation and require various thresholds of investra@d business activities in those jurisdictiortsese tax holidays are in effect currently and
expire over the periods through November 30, 20b&. estimated range of tax benefits from the alaxéolidays on diluted earnings per
share for fiscal years 2011, 2010, and 2009 wepeoapnately $0.03 to $0.04 , $0.01 to $0.02 and$@o $0.04 respectively.

The aggregate changes in the balances of grossagmized tax benefits during fiscal years 2009,28dd 2011 were as follows:

Balance as of December 1, 2008 $ 8,36:
Additions based on tax positions related to thesnryear 1,462
Additions for tax positions of prior years 30¢
Balance as of November 30, 2009 10,13:
Additions based on tax positions related to theentryear 2,71
Additions for tax positions of prior years 74¢
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (185)
Settlements (337)
Lapse of statute of limitations (2,559
Balance as of November 30, 2010 10,51«
Additions based on tax positions related to theentryear 2,11:
Additions for tax positions of prior years 8,04:
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (397
Lapse of statute of limitations (1,279
Balance as of November 30, 2011 $ 19,00(

The Company conducts business globally and filegrire tax returns in various U.S. and foreign taisglictions. The Company is
subject to continuous examination and audits bjouartax authorities. In the United States, the Gany is subject to examination and audits
by tax authorities for tax years after fiscal yeaded 2007. The Company is not aware of any taksamdother jurisdictions. The Company
was notified by the IRS during fiscal year 2011t the fiscal year 2009 and 2010 tax returns wilbbdited. Although timing of the resolution
of audits is highly uncertain, the Company doeshadieve it is reasonably possible that the totabant of unrecognized tax benefits as of
November 30, 2011 will materially change in the tt@elve months

As of November 30, 2011, $19,000 of the unrecoghtaa benefits would affect the effective tax rdtealized. The increase in fiscal
year 2011 in unrecognized tax benefit additiongdarpositions of prior years is primarily due @ tacquisition of Infotec Japan. T
Company's policy is to include interest and peealtelated to income taxes, including unrecogniardenefits, within the provision for
income taxes. As of November 30, 2011 and 2010Ctirapany had accrued $1,303 and $1,060 , resplgtiméncome taxes payable related
to accrued interest.
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NOTE 8—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:
The Company's inventories substantially considiniéhed goods.

As of November 30,

2011 2010

Short-term investments

Trading securities $ 580¢ $ 7,90¢

Available-for-sale securities 37 10z

Held-to-maturity securities 7,84: 91C

Cost method investments 2,32¢ 2,49¢
$ 16,017 $ 11,41¢

Accounts receivable, net

Trade accounts receivable $ 1,196,39. $ 1,039,85I

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (27,97 (20,409

Less: Allowance for sales returns (35,479 (32,52%

$ 1,14294. $ 986,91

Receivables from vendors, net

Receivables from vendors $ 154,91: $ 137,88
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (4,82¢) (5,479

$ 150,08 $ 132,40¢

Property and equipment, net

Land $ 18,56¢ $ 14,24¢
Equipment and computers 95,14¢ 61,84:
Furniture and fixtures 19,56¢ 9,74¢
Buildings and leasehold improvements 97,26: 81,11¢
Construction in progress 1,762 151
Total property and equipment, gross 232,30 167,10
Less: Accumulated depreciation (107,14°) (75,109

$ 125,15° % 91,99¢

Allowance for doubtful trade receivables

Balance at November 30, 2008 $ 17,82(
Additions 12,23t
Write-offs and deductions (6,27%)

Balance at November 30, 2009 23,78(
Additions 6,61<
Write-offs and deductions (9,98¢)

Balance at November 30, 2010 20,40¢
Additions 7,41¢
Write-offs and deductions (9,850

Balance at November 30, 2011 $ 17,977
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Allowance for doubtful vendor receivables

Balance at November 30, 2008 $ 4,93:
Additions 99t
Write-offs and deductions (209

Balance at November 30, 2009 5,81¢
Additions 922
Write-offs and deductions (1,267)

Balance at November 30, 2010 5,47¢
Additions 1,317
Write-offs and deductions (2,969

Balance at November 30, 2011 $ 4,82¢

Goodwill

As of November 30, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Distribution GBS Total Distribution GBS Total

Beginning balance $ 8903 $ 5054¢ $ 13958( $ 8241 §$§ 2514¢ $ 107,56:

Goodwill additions during the period 16,64 27,46 44,10¢ 5,41C 25,70( 31,11¢(

Translation 1,822 (19¢) 1,62¢ 1,20¢ (299) 907

Ending balance $ 10749 $ 77,81« $ 18531 $ 89,03 $ 5054¢ $ 139,58

Goodwill recorded in the distribution segment dgrfiscal year 2011 primarily relates to the acdigsiof Infotec Japan. The increase in
goodwill in the GBS segment is due to the acquisitf certain businesses of ede, Inc. ("e4e") thbaj email company limited ("gem") and
certain assets of VisionMAX Solutions Inc. ("VisiAX").

Intangible assets, net

As of November 30, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Gross Accumula_ted Net Gross Accumulated Net
Amounts Amortization Amounts Amounts Amortization Amounts
Vendor lists $ 36,81 & (27,100 $ 9,711 $ 36,81 $ (25,564 $ 11,25
Customer lists 51,08¢ (23,879 27,20¢ 32,19¢ (18,00 14,19
Other intangible assets 4,44¢ (3,827) 61¢ 6,45 (3,629 2,82¢
$ 92,34¢ $ (54,810 $ 37,53¢ $ 75,46: $ (47,199 $ 28,27:

The increase in intangible assets as of Novembe2@DL compared to November 30, 2010 is due tacheisition of Infotec Japan
within the distribution segment and the acquisitiértertain businesses of e4e, gem, and certagisastVisionMAX in the GBS segment.
Amortization expense for fiscal years 2011, 2010 2009, was $ 7,584 , $ 5,096 and $ 7,127 resmdgtiEstimated future amortization
expense is as follows:

Fiscal years ending November 30,

2012 $ 8,24¢
2013 7,831
2014 6,23(
2015 4,46¢
2016 3,651
thereafter 7,10z

$ 37,53¢
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As of November 30,

2011 2010
Accrued liabilities:

Payroll related accruals $ 44,797 $ 34,54:
Deferred compensation liability 1,891 10,73
Sales tax/Value-added tax accrual 17,28¢ 7,517
Vendor and other claims payable 21,40 27,79¢
Accrued customer rebate 15,95¢ 5,381
Warranty accruals 1,28¢ 3,05¢
Purchase price payable — 16,42’
Current deferred liabilities 9,841 8,64¢
Other accrued liabilities 59,75% 52,76¢

$ 172,22¢ $ 166,86

Other accrued liabilities mainly include accruegenxses, customer credit balances and various vemdothird-party liabilities.

NOTE 9—INVESTMENTS:

The carrying amount of the Company’s investmenshiswn in the table below:

As of November 30,

2011 2010

Unrealized Unrealized
(Losses)/ Carrying (Losses)/ Carrying
Cost Basis Gains Value Cost Basis Gains Value

Short-Term:

Trading $ 11500 $ (5699 $ 580¢ $ 9,32¢ $ (1,415 $ 7,90¢
Available-for-sale — 37 37 55 47 102
Held-to-maturity 7,84:% — 7,84:% 91C — 91C
Cost method securities 2,32¢ — 2,32¢ 2,49¢ — 2,49¢

$ 2167 $ (5659 $ 16017 $ 12,78 $ (1,36 $  11,41¢

Long-term investments in other assets
Available-for-sale securities $ 93¢ % 166 $ 1,107 % — —  $ —

Short-term trading securities generally consistapiity securities relating to the Company’s defdéigempensation plan. Short-term and
long-term available-for-sale securities primarignsist of investments in other companies’ equituséies. Held-to-maturity investments
primarily consist of term deposits with maturitfesm the date of purchase greater than three mamtidess than one year. These term
deposits are held until the maturity date and atednaded. Cost-method securities primarily consishvestments in a hedge fund and a private
equity fund under the Company'’s deferred compensatian.

Trading securities and available-for-sale secuitiee recorded at fair value in each reportingoglesind therefore the carrying value of
these securities equals their fair value. For aosthod securities, the Company records an impairete@arge when the decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary.
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The following table summarizes the total realizad anrealized gains and losses recorded on the @wyigptrading investments and the
other-than-temporary losses recorded on cost aaithlle-for-sale securities during fiscal years 20010, and 2009:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Realized and unrealized gain (loss) on tradingstments $ (211) $ 53¢ $ 2,67(
Other-than-temporary loss on cost-method securities — (363) (53
Other-than-temporary loss on available-for-saleigges — (55) (39

NOTE 10—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaeymsed to foreign currency risk, interest riskyiggrisk and credit risk. The
Company'’s transactions in its foreign operatioressdgnominated in the British Pound, Canadian DoGhinese Renminbi, Costa Rican Colon,
Hungarian Forint, Indian Rupee, Japanese Yen, MexReso, Nicaraguan Cordoba, and Philippine PégsoCbmpany’s foreign locations
enter into transactions, and own monetary asseltdiahilities, that are denominated in currencigeeothan their functional currency. As part
of its risk management strategy, the Company used-serm forward contracts in most of the aboventiomed currencies to minimize its
balance sheet exposure to foreign currency risksg&lderivatives are not designated as hedgingiinstrts as the Company uses forward
contracts to hedge foreign currency balance sheetseires. The forward exchange contracts are redatifair value in each reporting period
and any gains or losses, resulting from the chaingssr value, are recorded in earnings in théqueof change. Generally, the Company does
not use derivative instruments to cover equity &sld credit risk. The Company’s policy is not ttwal the use of derivatives for trading or
speculative purposes. The fair value of the Comisafioyward exchange contracts are also disclosédbite 11. The following table
summarizes the fair value of the Company’s foreigohange forward contracts as of November 30, 201112010:

Fair Value as of November 30,

Location 2011 2010
Other current assets $ 1 $ 537
Accrued liabilities 324 17C

The notional amounts of the foreign exchange fodwamtracts that were outstanding as of Novembg2@01 and 2010 were $79,468
and $118,596 , respectively. The notional amouspisasent the gross amounts of foreign currencyifiiaibe bought or sold at maturity.
During fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 in relatits forward contracts, the Company recordetDther income, net” total realized and
unrealized losses of $1,792 , $2,173 , and $7,8@8pectively.

NOTE 11—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:
The Company'’s fair value measurements are cladsifiel disclosed in one of the following three catéss:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markeds are accessible at the measurement dateefotiédl, unrestricted assets or
liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are nowactr inputs which are observable, either direatlyndirectly, for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability;

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that regjiriputs that are both significant to the fair valneasurement and unobservable (i.e.,
supported by little or no market activity).
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The following table summarizes the valuation of @@mpany’s short-term investments and financiatimsents that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis:

As of November 30, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Fair value measurement category Fair value measurement category

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Cash equivalents $ 25,63t $ 25,63t $ — $ — $ 11,84t $ 11,84t $ — % —
Trading securities 5,80¢ 5,80¢ — — 7,90¢ 7,90¢ — —
Available-for-sale securities in short-
term investments 37 37 — — 10z 10z — —
Available-for-sale securities in other
assets 1,107 1,107 — — — — — —
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts 1 — 1 — 537 — 537 —
Liabilities:
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts $ 324 $ — % 324 % — % 17¢ % — 3 17C % —
Acquisition-related contingent
consideration 3,06t — — 3,06t 8,45( — — 8,45(

The Company’s investments in trading and availdbtesale securities consist of equity securitied are recorded at fair value based on
guoted market prices. The fair values of forwardrenge contracts are measured based on the fan@igancy spot and forward rates quoted
by the banks or foreign currency dealers. Cashvatgnts consist primarily of highly liquid investnts in money market funds and term
deposits with maturity periods of three monthsesisl The carrying value of the cash equivalentsoxppates the fair value since they are near
their maturity.

The acquisition-related contingent consideratigresents the future earn-out payments relatingeg@tquisitions of Aspire Technology
Limited ("Aspire") and Encover, as described in 8&8— Acquisitions and Divestitures. The fair valoé the contingent consideration are
based on the Company’s probability assessmenteaddtablished profitability measures during thégasrranging from one year to three years
from the date of the acquisitions. The maximum payor the earn-out for Aspire and Encover is agpnately $ 8,710 in the aggregate.
During fiscal year 2011, the fair value of the édogént consideration was remeasured and the negudcrease of $ 5,385 , was recorded as a
benefit to “Selling, general and administrative expes” in the Consolidated Statements of Operatidmes changes over time in the fair value
were due to updated estimates of the expected uevamd gross profit related to the achievemenstaiidished earn-out targets.

The following table summarizes the realized anctalized gains and losses recorded in “Other incorei,in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the changes in the/gdiie of its financial instruments for tradingadties and forward foreign currency
contracts:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Realized losses $ a,579 $ (2,255 $ (7,986
Unrealized gain (loss) (1,31¢) 622 (382)
Total realized and unrealized losses $ (2,897 $ (1,637) $ (8,36¢)
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The following table presents the assets and ligdslthat are not carried at fair value as of Noven80, 2011 and November 30, 2010:

As of November 30, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Carrying Carrying

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Cost method investments in short-term investments $ 2,32¢ % 3,89¢ % 249t $ 3,87¢
Long-term accounts receivable 5,85: 5,85: 6,53¢ 6,53¢
SYNNEX Canada term loan 9,11¢ 9,11¢ 9,677 9,67
Long-term Infotec Japan credit facility 77,29( 77,29( — —
Infotec Japan term loans 15,13¢ 15,13¢ — —
Convertible debt 136,16 165,38t 131,28 168,82:

The Company’s cost-method securities in shemna investments consist of investments in a hédge and a private equity fund. The 1
value of the cost-method investments is basedtbere(i) the published fund values or (ii) a valaatmodel developed internally based on the
published value of the securities held by the furfte Company records an impairment charge whedehgne in fair value is determined to
other-than-temporary.

The fair value of long-term accounts receivabledased on customer rating and creditworthiness.céihging values of the SYNNEX
Canada Limited ("SYNNEX Canada") term loan, thegldarm Infotec Japan credit facility and the Infoflapan term loans approximate their
fair value since interest rates offered to the Canygfor debt of similar terms and maturities arpragimately the same. The fair value of
convertible debt is based on the closing pricénefdonvertible debt traded in a limited trading ke#r

The cost method investments in “Other assets” sb$investments in equity securities of privatéitees. The carrying value of the
investments was $ 3,575 as of November 30, 201%a3)d00 as of November 30, 2010. As of Novembe28Q1, the fair value of these cost
method investments is greater than the carryingevalhere have been no significant changes tcaihedlue of the investments as of
November 30, 201:

The Company’s 33.3%oncontrolling investment in SB Pacific Corporatldmited ("SB Pacific") is recorded under the eguitethod o
accounting and is included in “Other assets.” Thestment was made in fiscal year 2010 and thgiogrvalue of the investment as of
November 30, 2011 and 2010 wa5,950 and $ 1,095 , respectively. As of November2Bd 1, the fair value of this investment exceeitied
carrying value.

The carrying value of other financial instrumermsisch as held-to-maturity securities, accounts vatéé, accounts payable and sherm
debt, approximate fair value due to their shorturitiés or variable-rate nature of the respectioadwings.

The Company monitors its investments for impairmsntonsidering current factors, including the emait environment, market
conditions, operational performance and other $ipdeictors relating to the business underlyingitheestment, and records reductions in
carrying values when necessary. Any impairmenti®ssported under “Other income, net” in the Cdidsded Statements of Operations.

NOTE 12—ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company primarily finances its United Statesrafions with an accounts receivable securitizgtimgram (the “U.S.
Arrangement”). In November 2010, the Company amerathel restated the U.S. Arrangement (“Amended asxda®ed U.S. Arrangement”)
replacing the lenders and the lead agent. The Coyngen now pledge up to a maximum of $400,000 ®. ttade accounts receivable (“U.S.
Receivables”) as compared to a maximum of $ 3508@@r the previous U.S. Arrangement. The matuldte of the Amended and Restated
U.S. Arrangement is November 12, 2013. The effedbierrowing cost under the Amended and RestatedAsr8ngement is a blend of the
prevailing dealer commercial paper rates plus gnar fee of 0.60%er annum based on the used portion of the commttraad a facility fe:
of 0.60% per annum payable on the aggregate comanttof the lenders. Prior to the amendment, thecéffe borrowing cost was a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, plpsogram fee of 0.65%er annum based on the used portion of the commttarel a facility
fee of 0.65% per annum payable on the aggregatenitoment. The balance outstanding on the AmendedRastated U.S. Arrangement as of
November 30, 2011 was64,500 . The balance outstanding under the U.Sanyement as of
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November 30, 2010 was209,100 .

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U.1&ngement, the Company sells, on a revolving basitl.S. Receivables to a
wholly-owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. Therbaings are funded by pledging all of the righi$e tand interest in and to the U.S.
Receivables as security. Any borrowings under threeAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement are recosdgebd on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As is customary deteacounts receivable securitization arrangemardsedit rating agency’s downgrade of
the third party issuer of commercial paper or baak-up liquidity provider (which provides a souafdunding if the commercial paper market
cannot be accessed) could result in an increatheiGompany’s cost of borrowing or loss of the Camys financing capacity under these
programs if the commercial paper issuer or liqyithiack-up provider is not replaced. Loss of sunhricing capacity could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s financial conditiad results of operations.

The Company also has other financing agreemeni®ith America with various financial institution$-(ooring Companies”) to allow
certain customers of the Company to finance theiclpases directly with the Flooring Companies. Urtdese agreements, the Flooring
Companies pay to the Company the selling priceadpcts sold to various customers, less a discauititin approximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of sale. The Company is contingently éidblrepurchase inventory sold under flooring agpexs in the event of any default by its
customers under the agreement and such inventorg bepossessed by the Flooring Companies. PlesgsBNate 21--Commitments and
Contingencies for further information. The followiteble summarizes the net sales financed thrdugfdoring agreements and the flooring
fees incurred:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,
2011 2010 2009
Net sales financed $ 745,65 % 665,02 $ 678,38(
Flooring feeg? 3,34¢ 2,851 3,331

(1) Flooring fees are included within “Interespexrse and finance charges, net.”
As of November 30, 2011 and 2010, accounts reckivaibject to flooring agreements were $ 63,031$%68,985 , respectively.
Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamkdimancial institutions for the sale and finargciof approved accounts receivable
notes receivable. The amount outstanding undeetheangements that was sold, but not collected B®vember 30, 2011 was $ 10,980 .
NOTE 13—BORROWINGS:

Borrowings consist of the following:

As of November 30

2011 2010

Convertible debt $ 136,16: $ 131,28¢
SYNNEX U.S. securitization 64,50( 209,10(
SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit 27,28¢ 36,24(
SYNNEX Canada term loan 9,11¢ 9,67
Infotec Japan credit facility 128,81¢ —
Infotec Japan term loans and other borrowings 17,14( —
Total borrowings 383,02: 386,30t
Less: Current portion (159,200 (245,97
Non-current portion $ 223,82. % 140,33¢

Convertible debt

In May 2008, the Company issued $ 143,750 of agdeegrincipal amount of its 4.0% Convertible SemNotes due 2018 (the
“Convertible Senior Notes”) in a private placemértie carrying amount of the Convertible Senior Npteet of the
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unamortized debt discount, was $ 136,163 and $891538 of November 30, 2011 and 2010, respectifdig.Convertible Senior Notes are
senior unsecured obligations of the Company ané basash coupon interest rate of 4.0% per annusnCbmpany may redeem the
Convertible Senior Notes, in whole or in part, éash on or after May 20, 2013, at a redemptiorepegual to 100% of the principal amount of
the Convertible Senior Notes to be redeemed, plysaacrued and unpaid interest (including any éaldt interest and any contingent intere
up to, but excluding, the redemption date. See MdteConvertible Debt. Also, the Convertible Semimtes contain various features which
under certain circumstances could allow the holtteconvert the Convertible Senior Notes into shéwefore their ten -year maturity.

SYNNEX U.S. securitization

The Company can pledge up to a maximum of $ 400j9QDS. Receivables under its Amended and RestaiSdArrangement. See
Note 12— Accounts Receivable Arrangements. The effectmedwing costs under the Amended and RestatedAir8ngement is a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, plpsogram fee on the used portion of the commitraadta facility fee payable on the
aggregate commitment.

SYNNEX U.S. senior secured revolving line of credit

The Company has a senior secured revolving lireredit arrangement (the “Revolver”) with a finariéiestitution. In November 2010,
the Company amended and restated the RevolvefAthended and Restated Revolver”) to remove ondeflénders and increase the
maximum commitment of the remaining lender from0$080 to $ 100,000 . The Amended and Restated Rewv@tains an accordion feature
to increase the maximum commitment by an additi@a0,000 to $ 150,000 at the Company’s requeshérevent the current lender consents
to such increase or another lender participatéiserAmended and Restated Revolver. Interest orotings under the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Int&rdfered Rate (“LIBOR”), at the Company’s optiofhe margin on the LIBOR is
determined in accordance with its fixed charge cage ratio under the Amended and Restated Revahetis currently 2.25% . The
Company’s base rate is determined based on thehddli) the financial institution’s prime ratei) the overnight federal funds rate plus
0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus 1.00% . An ureddine fee of 0.50% per annum is payable if thistamding principal amount of the
Amended and Restated Revolver is less than hafffeofenders’ commitments; however, that fee is ceduo 0.35%f the outstanding principi
amount of the Amended and Restated Revolver idgrézan half of the lendersbommitments. The Amended and Restated Revolverisre
by the Company’s inventory and other assets anaesm November 2013. It would be an event of ditfander the Amended and Restated
Revolver if (1) a lender under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement declines to extend the nigtdate at any point within sixty days
prior to the maturity date of the Amended and Resltd).S. Arrangement, unless availability underAngended and Restated Revolver
exceeds $ 60,000 or the Company has a binding comant in place to renew or replace the AmendedRestated U.S. Arrangement or (2) at
least twenty days prior to the maturity date of Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangement, the Comghaey not have in place a binding
commitment to renew or replace the Amended andaRast).S. Arrangement on substantially similar teemd conditions, unless the
Company has no amounts outstanding under the Andegnaitt Restated Revolver at such time. There wdmrrowing outstanding as of
November 30, 2011 and 2010, respectiv

SYNNEX U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit

In February 2011, the Company entered into an genaent with a financial institution to provide amsecured revolving line of credit 1
general corporate purposes. The maximum commitomaher the arrangement is $25,000 . The arrangemeoties an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base ratdBOR, at the Company’s option. The
margin on the LIBOR is 2.00% . The Company’s bade is the financial institution’s prime rate mirtu25% . The agreement expires in
February 2014. As of November 30, 2011, there werborrowings outstanding under this arrangement.

SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit

SYNNEX Canada has a revolving line of credit aremgnt with a financial institution for a maximumemitment of C$ 125,000
(“Canadian Revolving Arrangement”). The Canadiandhéng Arrangement also provides a sublimit of, @0 for the issuance of standby
letters of credit. As of November 30, 2011, outdtag standby letters of credit totaled $ 3,368 NBNEX Canada has granted a security
interest on substantially all of its assets in fasbthe lender under the Canadian Revolving Areangnt. In addition, the Company pledged its
stock in SYNNEX Canada as collateral for the CamadRevolving Arrangement. The Canadian RevolvingaAgement expires in May 2012.
The interest rate applicable is equal to (i) a mimn rate of 2.50% plus a margin of 1.25% for a BRate Loan in Canadian Dollars, (ii) a
minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% f@ase Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, and (iii) a minimrate of 1.00% plus a margin of 2.75%
for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rate Loan. A fee.878% per annum is payable with respect to theathpsrtion of the commitment.
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SYNNEX Canada term loan

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated with thehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canadlbe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annilihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017.

Infotec Japan credit facility

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a grééipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritd¥ 10,000,000 . The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥ 6,000,000 long4eaimand a JP¥ 4,000,000 short-term revolvingitfadility. The interest rate for the long-
term and short-term loans is based on the Tokyarthank Offered Rate plus a margin of 2.25% per anflthe credit facility expires in
November 2013. The lo-term loan can be repaid at any time prior to nigtuvithout penalty. The Company has issued a quasof JP¥
7,000,000 under this credit facility.

Infotec Japan term loans and other borrowings

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financiditim$ons which include a short-term loan of JP&0D,000 , which expires in January
2012 and bears a fixed interest rate of 2.00% ,zatedm loan of JP¥ 175,00@vhich expires in December 2012 and bears a fixtedlest rate «
1.50% . In addition, as of November 30, 2011, tlveas $536 outstanding under arrangements with wafi@nks and financial institutions for
the sale and financing of approved accounts reblvend notes receivable with recourse provisiorigfotec Japan.

As of November 30, 2011, the Company had capitaldeobligations of $1,467 .
Others

The Company had outstanding letters of credit ariogrio $ 750 under a letter of credit facility @sNovember 30, 2010. This letter of
credit facility was terminated in March 2011.

Future principal payments

Future principal payments under the above loansapdal leases as of November 30, 2011 are asAfsll

Fiscal Years Ending November 30,

2012 $ 159,20(
2013 79,371
2014 1,12¢
2015 93¢
2016 854
Thereafter 5,36¢

$ 246,85¢

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amount 843,750 of the Convertible Senior
Notes described in Note - Convertible Debt is not included in the table o

Interest expense and finance charges

For fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, the totar@dt expense and finance charges for the U.Sngderaent, Amended and Restated |
Arrangement, Revolver, Amended and Restated ReydBanvertible Senior Notes and all other debt wie28,809 , $ 22,589 and $25,924 ,
respectively, including non-cash debt accretioreases of $ 4,874 , $ 4,504 , and $4,049 respegtifelthe Convertible Senior Notes. The
variable interest rates ranged between 0.82% dnt¥®, between 0.90% and 4.25% and between 1.04%@i@% in fiscal years 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively.

Covenants compliance

In relation to the Convertible Senior Notes, Amahded Restated U.S. Arrangement, Amended and RddRavolver, Infotec Japan
credit facility, Canadian Revolving Arrangement dhd U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit, th@®any has a number of covenants and
restrictions that, among other things, requireGoenpany to comply with certain financial and
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other covenants. These covenants require the Caontpanaintain specified financial ratios and satisértain financial condition tests,
including minimum net worth and fixed charge cogeraatios. They also limit the Company’s abilityinour additional debt, make or forgive
intercompany loans, pay dividends and make ottprayf distributions, make certain acquisitionpurehase the Company'’s stock, create
liens, cancel debt owed to the Company, enterdgteements with affiliates, modify the nature &f @ompany’s business, enter into sale-
leaseback transactions, make certain investmentes, imto new real estate leases, transfer andssdits, cancel or terminate any material
contracts and merge or consolidate. The covendsudimit the Company’s ability to pay cash upomeersion, redemption or repurchase of
the Convertible Senior Notes subject to certainiddy tests. As of November 30, 2011, the Compaayg in compliance with all material
covenants for the above arrangements.

Guarantees

The Company has issued guarantees to certain \@addrlenders of its subsidiaries’ for trade criaés and loans and to certain
acquirers of the Company's divestitures to ensomepliance with subsidiary sales agreements, t@a&88,723 and $ 108,497 as of
November 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The Comzobligated under these guarantees to pay atmduwe should its subsidiaries not |
valid amounts owed to their vendors or lendersadrcomply with subsidiary sales agreements.

NOTE 14—CONVERTIBLE DEBT:

As of November 30,

2011 2010
Principal amount $ 143,75( $ 143,75(
Less: Unamortized debt discount (7,587) (12,46))
Net carrying amount $ 136,16: $ 131,28¢

In May 2008, the Company issued $ 143,750 of agdesprincipal amount of the Convertible Senior ddatea private placement. The
Convertible Senior Notes have a cash coupon irttesigss of 4.0% per annum. Interest on the ConVer@enior Notes is payable in cash semi-
annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 ohgear, and commenced on November 15, 2008. liti@adhe Company will pay
contingent interest in respect of any six -monthqaefrom May 15 to November 14 or from Novembertéay 14, with the initial sixmontt
period commencing May 15, 2013, if the trading @i the Convertible Senior Notes for each of #rettading days immediately preceding
the first day of the applicable six -month periagials 120% or more of the principal amount of tlumrtible Senior Notes. During any
interest period when contingent interest is payabke contingent interest payable per Note is etpu@l55% of the average trading price of the
Convertible Senior Notes during the ten tradingsdaymediately preceding the first day of the adie six -month interest period. The
Convertible Senior Notes mature on May 15, 201Bjesai to earlier redemption, repurchase or congarsi

Holders may convert their Convertible Senior N@etheir option at any time prior to the close o$imess on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for sucimstible Senior Notes under the following circuamtes: (1) during any fiscal quarter a
the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and dohng such fiscal quarter), if the last reportatbgprice of the Company’s common stock for
at least twenty trading days in the period of hatnsecutive trading days ending on the lasttigadiay of the immediately preceding fiscal
guarter is equal to or more than 130%he conversion price of the Convertible Senioté¢ on the last day of such preceding fiscal qua(2)
during the five business-day period after any fieasecutive trading-day period (the “MeasuremenibB® in which the trading price per $ 1
principal amount of the Convertible Senior Notessdach day of that Measurement Period was lessa8#nof the product of the last reported
sale price of the common stock and the conversitsmaf the Convertible Senior Notes on each sugh(@&if the Company has called the
particular Convertible Senior Notes for redemptiontil the close of business on the business diay fr the redemption date; or (4) upon the
occurrence of certain corporate transactions. Thestingencies were not triggered as of Novembef8@Q1. In addition, holders may also
convert their Convertible Senior Notes at theiiaptt any time beginning on November 15, 2017, emding at the close of business on the
business day immediately preceding the maturitg fétatthe Convertible Senior Notes, without regarthe foregoing circumstances. Upon
conversion, the Company will pay or deliver, as¢hse may be, cash, shares of the common stockamhination thereof at the Company’s
election. The initial conversion rate for the Coride Senior Notes will be 33.9945 shares of comrstock per $ 1 principal amount of
Convertible Senior Notes, equivalent to an initi@hversion price of $ 29.42 per share of commockstBuch conversion rate will be subject to
adjustment in certain events but will not be adjddor accrued interest, including any addition&tiest and any contingent
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interest.

The Company may not redeem the Convertible SenidedNprior to May 20, 2013. The Company may redéenConvertible Senior
Notes, in whole or in part, for cash on or aften\2®, 2013, at a redemption price equel00% of the principal amount of the Convertible
Senior Notes to be redeemed, plus any accruedrgraidiinterest (including any additional interestl @ny contingent interest) up to, but
excluding, the redemption date.

Holders may require the Company to repurchaser @lportion of their Convertible Senior Notes fash on May 15, 2013 at a purchase
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of @@nvertible Senior Notes to be repurchased, plysaaorued and unpaid interest (including
any additional interest and any contingent intgnegtto, but excluding, the repurchase date. IfGbenpany undergoes a fundamental change,
holders may require it to purchase all or a portibtheir Convertible Senior Notes for cash atiagpequal to 100% of the principal amount of
the Convertible Senior Notes to be purchased, gysaccrued and unpaid interest (including anytamdil interest and any contingent
interest,) up to, but excluding, the fundamentarge repurchase date.

The Convertible Senior Notes are senior unsecupéidations of the Company and rank equally in righpayment with other senior
unsecured debt and rank senior to subordinated ifleioly. The Convertible Senior Notes effectivedyk junior to any of the Company’s
secured indebtedness to the extent of the asseisrggsuch indebtedness. The Convertible SenidedNare also structurally subordinated in
right of payment to all indebtedness and otheiilltads and commitments (including trade payablafsthe Company’s subsidiaries. The net
proceeds from the Convertible Senior Notes werd frsiegeneral corporate purposes and to reduceéamdi®ig balances under the U.S.
Arrangement and the Revolver.

The Convertible Senior Notes are governed by aeritde, dated as of May 12, 2008, between U.S. B&ational Association, as
trustee, and the Company, which contains customeents of default.

The Convertible Senior Notes as hybrid instrumangsaccounted as convertible debt and are recatdemirying value. The right of the
holders of the Convertible Senior Notes to reqtlieCompany to repurchase the Convertible Senitedhio the event of a fundamental che
and the contingent interest feature would requegasate measurement from the Convertible Senicefdiowever, the amount is insignifice
The additional shares issuable following certairpocate transactions do not require bifurcation sehrate measurement from the Convel
Senior Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standé&sdaccounting for convertible debt, the Compargognized both a liability and an
equity component of the Convertible Senior Notea manner that reflects its non-convertible debtdwing rate at the date of issuance of
8.0% . The value assigned to the debt componeritivit the estimated fair value, as of the issuatate, of a similar note without the
conversion feature, was determined to be $ 120,332 difference between the Convertible SenioreNeish proceeds and this estimated fair
value was estimated to be $ 23,418 and was reivelictecorded as a debt discount and will be ainedtto “Interest expense and finance
charges, net” over the five -year period to thstfrut date, utilizing the effective interest metho

As of November 30, 2011, the remaining amortizapieriod is approximately seventeen months assuthimgedemption of the
Convertible Senior Notes at the first purchase datday 20, 2013. Based on a cash coupon intea¢staf 4.0% , the Company recorded
contractual interest expense of $ 6,495 , $ 6,4@I7$%36,61Q during fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 respelgtiBased on an effective rate
8.0% , the Company recorded non-cash interest eepei$ 4,874 , $ 4,504 and $ 4,049 during fisealry 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
As of both November 30, 2011 and 2010, the carryaige of the equity component of the ConvertibdaiSr Notes, net of allocated issuance
costs, was $ 22,836 , respectively.

The Convertible Senior Notes contain various fezguhat under certain circumstances could allovhtiders to convert the Convertible
Senior Notes into shares before their ten -yeauritgt Further, the date of settlement of the Catibble Senior Notes is uncertain due to the
various features of the Convertible Senior Notetuiing put and call elements. Because the Comparmgntly intends to settle the
Convertible Senior Notes using cash at some futate, the Company maintains within its Amended Radtated U.S. Arrangement, Ament
and Restated Revolver and U.S. unsecured revolviegf credit ongoing features that allow the Camypto utilize cash from these facilities
to cash settle the Convertible Senior Notes, ifrdds
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NOTE 15—NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

The following table sets forth the computation aéle and diluted net income per common share fop#riods indicated:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporation:

Income from continuing operations, net of tax $ 150,33: $ 116,53t $ 85,75¢
Discontinued operations:

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — 59 3,90¢

Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax — 11,35 —
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 150,33: % 127,94¢ % 89,66
Weighted-average common shares - basic 35,83( 34,73; 32,71:
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options, restricted stock awards and resttistock units 73t 1,02C 1,30z

Conversion spread of convertible debt 26€ — —
Weighted-average common shares - diluted 36,83: 35,75% 34,018
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporati
Basic:

Income from continuing operations $ 42C $ 3.3t % 2.62

Discontinued operations — 0.3t 0.1z
Net income per common share - basic $ 42C $ 368 ¢ 2.7¢
Diluted:

Income from continuing operations $ 4.0¢ $ 3.2¢ % 2.5¢

Discontinued operations — 0.3 0.11
Net income per common share - diluted $ 406 $ 358 $ 2.6

Options to purchase 47 , 53 and 205 shares of canstock as of November 30, 2011, 2010 and 200pertively, have not been
included in the computation of diluted net inconee phare as their effect would have been antiiddut

NOTE 16—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has a business relationship with MiTA€rnational Corporation (“MiTAC Internationaly publicly-traded company in
Taiwan that began in 1992 when it became its pynrarestor through its affiliates. As of Novembé), 2011 and 2010, MiTAC International
and its affiliates beneficially owned approximat@8% of the Company’s common stock. In additiontthiaw Miau, the Compang’Chairmar
Emeritus of the Board of Directors, is the ChairnodMiTAC International and a director or officef MIiTAC International’s affiliates. As a
result, MiTAC International generally has signifitanfluence over the Company and over the outcofradl matters submitted to stockholders
for consideration, including any merger or acqigsitof the Company. Among other things, this cdudge the effect of delaying, deterring or
preventing a change of control over the Company.

Until July 31, 2010, the Company worked with MiTA@ernational on OEM outsourcing and jointly madaéMiTAC International’s
design and electronic manufacturing services andatract assembly capabilities. This relationgmabled the Company to build relations|
with MiTAC International’s customers. On July 3018, MiTAC International purchased certain assetsted to the Company’s contract
assembly business, including inventory and custaraetracts, primarily related to customers themypgointly serviced by MiTAC
International and the Company. As part of thisgeartion, the Company provided MiTAC Internationattain transition services for the
business for a monthly fee over a period of twehanths. The sales agreement also included eatrand profit sharing provisions, which wi
based on operating performance metrics achievedtaedve to eighteen months from the closing datettie defined customers included in
this transaction. During fiscal year 2011, the Camprecorded $ 6,6%br service fees earned, reimbursements for fasliand overhead co:
and the fully achieved earn-out condition.

The Company purchased inventories, including naiklmmmputers, motherboards and other peripheraisy MiTAC International and
its affiliates totaling $ 5,204 , $ 157,149 and1® 364 during fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 200®esively.
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The Company'’s sales to MiTAC International andaffdiates during fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 26filed $ 4,195, $ 5,565 and $ 2,755,
respectively. Most of the purchases and salesaafiyears 2010 and 2009 were pursuant to its M&sieply Agreement with MiTAC
International and the Company's former contractmssdy customer Sun Microsystems, which was acquise@racle Corporation in 2010.

The Company'’s business relationship with MiTAC tntgional has been informal and is not governetbbg-term commitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemgapacity commitments.

During the period of time that the Company workethwliTAC International, the Company negotiated matturing, pricing and other
material terms on a case-by-case basis with MiTAt€rhational and its contract assembly customera fpven project. While MiTAC
International is a related party and a controlitackholder, the Company believes that the siganifiterms under its arrangements with
MITAC International, including pricing, will not ntarially differ from the terms it could have negtd with unaffiliated third parties, and it
has adopted a policy requiring that material tratisas with MiTAC International or its related piag be approved by its Audit Committee,
which is composed solely of independent directoraddition, Matthew Miau’s compensation is appbtg the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee, which is also composed sofdlydependent directors.

Beneficial ownership of the Company’s common stocky MiTAC International

As noted above, MiTAC International and its affiéia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiim&8% of the Compang’ commot
stock as of November 30, 2011. These shares aredinthe following entities:

As of November 30, 2011

MITAC International® 6,15¢
Synnex Technology International Coff. 4,42
Total 10,58¢

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds, & wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC Internat@in Excludes 589 shares (of which 379 shares aeettli held and
210 shares are subject to exercisable optiond)theMatthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp. ("Synfiechnology International”) is a separate entignfrthe Company and is a publicly-traded corporaitiohaiwan.
Shares are held via Peer Development Ltd., a wimliged subsidiary of Synnex Technology InternatiohiTAC International owns a noncontrolling intsteof 8.7%
in MiITAC Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanesergpany, which in turn holds a noncontrolling insgref 13.9% in Synnex Technology International. tNei
MITAC International nor Mr. Miau is affiliated witany person(s), entity, or entities that hold aarigj interest in MiTAC Incorporated.

The Company owns shares of MiTAC International and of its affiliates related to the deferred congaion plan of Robert Huang, t
Company’s founder and former Chairman. As of Noveng, 2011, the value of the investment was $.@¥ept as described herein, none
of the Company’s officers or directors has an egéin MiTAC International or its affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdderporation in Taiwan that currently providestidlmition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is alswmtential competitor of the Company. Neither MO fternational, nor Synnex Technology
International is restricted from competing with Bempany.

Others

On August 31, 2010, the Company acquired a 33.386omdrolling interest in SB Pacific. The Company@ the primary beneficiary in
SB Pacific. The controlling shareholder of SB Piadg Robert Huang, who is the Company’s foundet fammer Chairman. The Company’s
33.3% investment in SB Pacific is accounted foamequity-method investment and is included in ‘@thssets.” In fiscal year 2011, the
Company invested $4,933 in SB Pacific. The balantdise investment as of November 30, 2011 and 2¢4i@ $ 5,950 and $ 1,095,
respectively. The Company regards SB Pacific ta kariable interest entity and as of November 80,12 its maximum exposure to loss was
limited to its investment of $ 5,950 . During fisgaars 2011 and 2010, the Company paid $ 15@nanagement fees to SB Pacific. SB Pacific
owns a 30.0% noncontrolling interest in Infotecalap
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NOTE 17—SEGMENT INFORMATION:
Description of segments

Operating segments are based on components ofotin@a&hy that engage in business activity that eavenue and incurs expenses and
(a) whose operating results are regularly revielsyethe CODM to make decisions about resource dilmeand performance and (b) for whi
discrete financial information is available

The distribution services segment distributes I3tems, peripherals, system components, softwateprdng equipment, CE, and
complementary products and video games to a vasfetystomers, including value-added resellerdesysntegrators, and retailers, as well as
provides assembly services to OEMs, including iratsgl supply chain management, build-to-order amdigure-to-order system
configurations, materials management, refurbishraadtlogistics.

The GBS services segment offers a range of sertack® Company’s customers that include custorreragement, renewals
management, back office processing and informatohnology outsourcing on a global platform. Thenpany delivers these services thro
various methods including voice, chat, web, enaait digital print. The Company also sells prodecimiplementary to these service offerings.

Summarized financial information related to the @amy’s reportable business segments for fiscalsy2@t1, 2010, and 2009 is shown
below:

Inter-Segment

Distribution GBS Elimination Consolidated
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2009:
Revenue $ 7,639,090 $ 101,13t % (21,03) $ 7,719,19
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems,
income taxes and noncontrolling interest 137,72« 11,92¢ — 149,64¢
Depreciation and amortization expense 11,98( 5,82: — 17,80:
Total assets 2,002,75! 184,66° (87,507 2,099,911
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2010:
Revenue $ 8,526,300 $ 112,38( $ (24,548 $ 8,614,14.
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems,
income taxes and noncontrolling interest 187,47¢ 11,67: — 199,15(
Depreciation and amortization expense 10,84¢ 5,43¢ — 16,28t
Total assets 2,409,99 224,67 (134,81 2,499,86.
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2011:
Revenue $ 10,275,229 $ 163,37t $ (28,83) $ 10,409,84
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems,
income taxes and noncontrolling interest 237,32. 18,90¢ — 256,22¢
Depreciation and amortization expense 16,12( 8,55: — 24,67:
Total assets 2,737,60! 295,60( (199,909 2,833,29!

The inter-segment elimination relates to the isggment, back office support services providechByGBS segment to the distribution
segment, inter-segment investments and inter-segreesivables. In fiscal year 2011, the Compangnded a benefit of $ 5,385 in “Selling,
general and administrative expenses” in the Cotiatdd Statements of Operations for the releaserdfngent consideration in relation to its
acquisitions in the GBS segment. In fiscal year®@ie Company recorded a statutory business egpr$s 2,059 in the GBS segment.

Segment by geography

The Company primarily operates in North Americae TUnited States and Canada are included in thethiNemerica” operations. China,
India, Japan and the Philippines are included isidAPacific” operations and Costa Rica, Hungaryxikte Nicaragua and the UK are included
in “Other” operations. The revenues attributabledantries are based on geography of entities fritvere the products are distributed or
services are provided. Shown below is summarizeghfiial information related to the geographic aieaghich the Company operated in fis
years 2011, 2010, and 20(
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Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009

Revenue
North America $ 9,029,57. $ 8,467,17. $ 7,570,60:
Asia-Pacific 1,283,60! 67,12« 61,44¢
Other 96,651 79,84« 87,14¢
$ 10,409,84 $ 8,614,14 $ 7,719,19

As of November 30,

2011 2010

Long-lived assets
North America $ 105,31¢ % 84,66¢
Asia-Pacific 34,97 15,59
Other 22,31 11,89¢
$ 162,60 $ 112,15!

Revenue in the United States was approximately @B#te total revenue for fiscal year 2011 and 88¥ikcal years 2010 and 2009.
Revenue in Canada was approximately 14% of totelmee for fiscal year 2011 and 15% for fiscal y&r$0 and 2009. Revenue in Japan was
approximately 12% of the total revenue for fiscaay2011.

Long-lived assets in the United States were apprately 52% and 58% of total long-lived assets ad@fember 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Long-lived assets in Canada wereamately 12% and 17% of total long-lived assetsfadovember 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Long-lived assets in Japan were aqpmately 12% of total long-lived assets as of Nobem30, 2011.

NOTE 18—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal year 2011 acquisitions

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquired 70%eofdbital stock of Marubeni Infotec Corporatiosudsidiary of Marubeni
Corporation. SB Pacific, the Company's equity-métimvestee, acquired the remaining 3Aéfcontrolling interest. The Company's total di
and indirect ownership of Marubeni Infotec Corpmmatis 80% . Marubeni Infotec Corporation, now knmoas SYNNEX Infotec Corporation
(“Infotec Japan”) is a distributor of IT equipmeatectronic components and software in Japan. §hesgate consideration for the transaction
was JPY 700,000 , or approximately $8,392 , of Whiee Company's direct share was $5,888 . Thisisitigu is in the distribution segment
and enabled the Company's expansion into Japan.
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The purchase price allocation based on the fairevaf the assets acquired and liabilities assused follows:

Fair Value
Purchase consideration:
Cash payment $ 5,88¢
Contribution from noncontrolling interest 2,50¢
$ 8,39:
Allocation:
Cash $ 1,371
Accounts receivable 178,38«
Receivable from vendors 8,52t
Inventories 84,55
Other current assets 2,11¢
Property, plant and equipment 5,521
Goodwill 18,45
Intangible assetd ;
9,10z
Other long-term assets 4,39¢
Short-term borrowings (103,64¢)
Accounts payable (161,229
Accrued liabilities (15,15))
Long-term borrowings (2,08¢)
Other long-term liabilities (21,929
$ 8,39:

@ Intangibles will be amortized over a period of B>-years.

Subsequent to the acquisition, SB Pacific and thm@ny invested $6,420 and $14,980 , respectirelditional capitalization of
Infotec Japan.

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortitan combines the Consolidated Results of Operatamif the acquisition of Infotec
Japan had occurred on December 1, 2008. Pro fodjnatenents include only the effects of events diyeattributable to transactions that are
factually supportable and expected to have a coininimpact. The pro forma results contained intetide below include pro forma
adjustments for amortization of acquired intangsldad depreciation expense.

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2011 2010 2009
Revenue $ 10,409,84 $ 9,768,30! $ 8,957,54
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation 150,33: 117,48t 81,37«
Net income from continuing operations per sharasid $ 42C $ 33t $ 2.4¢
Net income from continuing operations per shariéet $ 40¢ $ 3.2¢ $ 2.3¢

During the fiscal year 2011, the Company acquirtiain businesses of ede, 100% of the stock of gjgircertain assets of VisionMAX
for an aggregate purchase price of $44,156 , ifetu#i1l,000 payable upon the completion of certaist{glosing conditions. The acquisitions
were integrated into the Company's GBS segmenbesupht additional BPO scale, complemented the Gmys service offerings in social
media and cloud computing and expanded its custbams and geographic presence. The net tangitdesassjuired were $10,024 and the
Company recorded $34,132 in goodwill and intangibkhe determination of the fair value of the restedis acquired is preliminary subject to
the finalization of more detailed analysis, whichynthange the allocation of the purchase price.

Building Acquisition

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, then@pany entered into a capital lease arrangemehtthét option to
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purchase a distribution and warehouse facilitylindis. In October 2011, the Company completedghechase of the 450 thousand square
building for a total consideration of $15,394 .

Fiscal year 2010 acquisitions

In fiscal year 2010, the Company adopted new adowgistandards for business combinations that kstedal principles and requireme
for how an acquirer recognized and measured iinsicial statements the identifiable assets aeqduithe liabilities assumed, any
noncontrolling interest in the acquiree and thedyath acquired.

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2010, then@pany purchased substantially all of the North Aocaa assets of Jack of All Games, a
distributor of video game hardware and softwaree abquisition is fully integrated into the Companglistribution segment and expanded the
Company's CE product offerings. Since the closh@facquisition, the Company made certain adjustsrterthe fair value of inventories and
other assets acquired and liabilities assumedectat this transaction. These adjustments hadtpadt of lowering the purchase price by
$6,880 . The total consideration, as adjusted,$8&s773 . The net tangible assets acquired werg$2&nd the Company recognized $4,500
in intangible assets and $3,839 in goodwill.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2010, @@mpany acquired 100% of the stock of Aspire ancokzar for $40,047 , including
$8,709 in earn-out payments payable upon the aehient of certain milestones up to three yearsyioitlg the dates of the acquisitions. The
fair value of the contingent consideration recordadhe date of the acquisitions was $8,4BQiring fiscal year 2011, the Company recogni
a benefit of $5,385 for changes in the fair valtithe contingent consideration. The changes oweg th the fair value were due to updated
estimates of the expected revenue and gross petdied to the achievement of established eartaogéts. These acquisitions brought the
Company additional capabilities related to warraariyg license renewals management through propyistdtware and services. The Company
recognized $22,076 in goodwill and $11,726 in igible assets. The purchase price is subject tddbaok of $1,850 for a period of twenty-
four months from the purchase date. These acauisitare fully integrated into the GBS segment.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above Bitipns in fiscal years 2011 and 2010, individyalhd in the aggregate, did not meet
the conditions of a material business combinatimhwsere not subject to the disclosure requiremeh#scounting for business combinations
utilizing the purchase method of accounting.

Fiscal year 2010 divestitures

On December 28, 2009, the Company sold its comgpihterest in China Civilink (Cayman), the resuttf which are presented in
"Discontinued operations." Please see Note 19—Dismoed Operations for a detailed discussion omtiiainsaction.

On July 31, 2010, the Company sold to MiTAC Inteioraal, inventory and certain customer contractsnarily related to contract
assembly customers jointly serviced by MiTAC Intgianal and the Company. The sales agreement iedladrn-out and profit-sharing
provisions, which were based on near-term operagtéréprmance metrics for the defined customersuhedi in the transaction. The Company
provided MIiTAC International certain transition giees on a fee basis. Please see Note 16—RelatgdTRansactions for more information
on this transaction.

On August 31, 2010, the Company sold its contrgllimterest in Nihon Daikou Shouji ("NDS") for $32% SB Pacific. A gain of $493
was recorded on the sale of NDS in “Other incomxpéase), net” during fiscal year 2010.

NOTE 19—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), wioperated in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wé t® Alibaba.com Limited.
HiChina Web Solutions provided domain name redistneand web site hosting and design. HiChina Welot®ns was a subsidiary of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly+oed subsidiary of SYNNEX Corporation. Under thertgiof the agreement, the
Company received $65,395 for its estimated 79%rotlimg ownership in HiChina Web Solutions. Durifigcal year 2010, the Company
recorded total gain on the sale of $11,351 , n§tlof54 income taxes. The Company, as the ultipetent, guaranteed the obligations of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation up to $3%03 connection with the sale of HiChina Web Saln§. HiChina Web Solutions was a
part of the Company's GBS segment. The Companyndagynificant continuing involvement in the opévas of HiChina Web Solutions. In
conjunction with the sale of HiChina Web Solutiotiee Company recorded a contingent indemnificaliaility of $4,122 .

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asscdntinued operation of the Company and accordjrtigly Company has excluded
results of HiChina Web Solutions' operations fresnGonsolidated Statements of Operations to prekent
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business in discontinued operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for fiscal years 2010 &89 which are included in the
earnings from discontinued operations:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30,

2010* 2009

Revenue $ 2,95¢ $ 37,08
Cost of revenue (1,706 (16,079
Gross profit 1,25: 21,00:
Selling, general and administrative expenses (1,199 (15,73¢)
Income from operations before non-operating iteéntyme taxes and noncontrolling interest 54 5,267
Interest income, net 17 413
Other income (expense), net 5 @)
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling eger 76 5,67
Provision for income taxes @ (474
Income from discontinued operations 75 5,19¢
Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interest (16) (1,290
Income from discontinued operations attributablSYONNEX Corporation $ 50 $ 3,90¢

* Includes the results of operations from Decemhe2009 to the disposition date of December 289200

NOTE 20—RESTRUCTURING CHARGES:

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies (“RGC”), @empany announced a
restructuring program in Canada. During fiscal g&2010 and 2009, the Company accrued chargesdaoethaining lease obligations on the
RGC facility. The charges are included in “Selliggneral and administrative expenses” in the Sttesrof Operations and are in the
distribution segment. These lease obligations wemspleted in June 2011.

Facility and

Exit Costs
Balance of accrual as of November 30, 2009 $ 557
Additional accrual 807
Cash payments (734)
Non-cash charges —
Balance of accrual as of November 30, 2010 63C
Additional accrual —
Cash payments (630)
Non-cash charges —
Balance of accrual as of November 30, 2011 $ —
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NOTE 21—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company leases certain of its facilities uraparating lease agreements, which expire in vapeu®ds through 2021. Future
minimum rental obligations under non-cancellablstagreements as of November 30, 2011 were awoll

Fiscal Years Ending November 30,

2012 $ 21,97(
2013 17,24¢
2014 9,76:
2015 6,121
2016 3,24
thereafter 11,56¢

Total minimum lease payments $ 69,91(

Rent expense for the years ended November 30, 2010, and 2009 amounted to $22,600 , $16,340 an®$9 , respectively.

The Company was contingently liable as of Noven#8er2011 under agreements to repurchase repossessatbry acquired by
Flooring Companies as a result of default on figlan financing arrangements by the Company's custenthese arrangements are described
in Note 12—Accounts Receivable Arrangements. Lqgsasy, would be the difference between the repssion cost and the resale value of
the inventory. There have been no repurchasesghrbiovember 30, 2011 under these agreements ari@bthpany is not aware of any
pending customer defaults or repossession obliggtio

The Company is from time to time involved in vasdaankruptcy preference actions where the Compasyarsupplier to the companies
now in bankruptcy. These preference actions agd fily the bankruptcy trustee on behalf of the baptkestate and generally seek to have
payments made by the debtor within 90 days pridhéobankruptcy returned to the bankruptcy estatalfocation among all of the bankrupt
estate's creditors. The Company is not currentiglired in any material preference proceedings.

In conjunction with the sale of China Civilink (Gagn), which is described in Note 19—Discontinue&ffions, the Company has
recorded a contingent indemnification liability $£,122 .

The Company does not believe that the above coneniisrand contingencies will have a material adveffget on the Company's rest
of operations, financial position or cash flows.
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SELECTED QUARTERLY CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA (Una udited)

The following table presents selected unauditedalictated financial results for each of the eigrgers in the two-year period ended
November 30, 2011. In the Compi’s opinion, this unaudited information has beerpared on the same basis as the audited informatidn
includes all adjustments (consisting of only normeaiurring adjustments) necessary for a fair stateraf the financial information for the
periods presented.

Fiscal Year 2011 Fiscal Year 2010

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
Statements of Operations Data: (currency and
share amounts in thousands except per share Feb. 28, May 31, Aug. 31, Nov. 30, Feb. 28, May 31, Aug. 31, Nov. 30,
amounts) 2011 2011 2011 2011 2010 2010 2010 2010
Revenue $2,500,93. $2,495,80. $2,572,13. $2,840,97. $1,936,031 $2,032,8L $2,177,060 $2,468,22!
Cost of revenue (2,357,13)  (2,350,69) (2,418,38) (2,653,13) (1,826,87) (1,916,14) (2,052,19) (2,327,30)
Gross profit 143,79¢ 145,10¢ 153,75: 187,84: 109,16: 116,66° 124,86¢ 140,91¢
Selling, general and administrative expenses (92,947 (90,94¢) (87,23%) (103,144 (70,209) (73,239 (72,715 (76,310
Income from continuing operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrolling
interest 50,85:¢ 54,16( 66,51¢ 84,697 38,95:¢ 43,43« 52,15¢ 64,60¢
Interest expense and finance charges, net (6,169 (6,269) (6,477) (6,595) (3,809 (3,736) (4,58¢) (4,982
Other income (expense), net 968 18C (1,219 (936) 1,168 (93) (300 78C
Income from continuing operations before
income taxes and noncontrolling interest 45,64¢ 48,07: 58,83: 77,16¢ 36,301 39,60¢ 47,26¢ 60,40t
Provision for income taxes (15,97¢) (16,56() (19,667 (26,969 (13,067 (14,657 (16,319 (22,87%)
Income from continuing operations before
noncontrolling interest, net of tax 29,67 31,51 39,17( 50,20z 23,24( 24,95 30,95( 37,53.
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax — — — — 75 — — —
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net ¢
tax — = = — 11,35 — — —
Net income 29,67 31,512 39,17( 50,20z 34,66¢ 24,95 30,95( 37,53
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollin
interest 50 (110) (139 (29) @) (110 (36) )
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation  29,72: 31,40: 39,03¢ 50,17¢ 34,65¢ 24,84« 30,91« 37,53:

Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporation

Income from continuing operations, net of
tax 29,72: 31,40: 39,03¢ 50,17¢ 23,24¢ 24,84« 30,91« 37,53:

Discontinued operations:

Income from discontinued operations, net

of tax — — — — 59 — — —
Gain on sale of discontinued operations,
net of tax = = — — 11,35 — — —

Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporatign  29,72: $ 31,40 $ 39,03¢ $ 50,17: $ 34,65 $ 2484 $ 3091« $ 37,53

Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX
Corporation:

Basic:

Income from continuing operations $ 0.8: $ 0.8 $ 1.0¢ $ 1.3¢ $ 0.6¢ $ 07z $ 0.8¢ $ 1.0€
Discontinued operations — — — — 0.37 — — —

Net income per common share - basic 08: $ 08¢ $ 1.0¢ $ 13¢ $ 1.0z $ 07z $ 08¢ $ 1.0€
Diluted:

Income from continuing operations $ 0.8 $ 0.8 $ 1.07 $ 137 $ 0.6 $ 0.7¢C $ 0.8 $ 1.0¢
Discontinued operations — _ _ — 0.32 _ _ _

Net income per common share - diluted $ 08C $ 08 $ 1.07 $ 137 $ 0.9¢ $ 0.7¢C $ 0.8 $ 1.04

Weighted-average common shares outstanding -

basic 35,60( 35,69: 35,88: 36,14: 33,88( 34,62« 35,08t 35,35!
Weighted-average common shares outstandir
diluted 36,96 37,09¢ 36,59¢ 36,67¢ 35,25¢ 35,70¢ 35,91( 36,14¢

Earnings per share (“EPS”) for each quarter areprted using the weighteamiterage number of shares outstanding during treatep while
EPS for the fiscal year is computed using the weidtaverage of shares outstanding during the fiscal yi¢aus, the sum of EPS for each of
four quarters may not equal the EPS for the figear.
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SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
For the Fiscal Years Ended November 30, 2011, 20&6d 2009
(in thousands)

Additions
Charged to
Balances at Revenue and Additions Reclassifications,
Beginning of COGS and from Write-offs and Balances at
Description Fiscal Year Expense Acquisitions Deductions End of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2009
Allowance for sales returns $ 21.64. $ (1,977 $ — 817 $ 20,48:
Allowance for deferred tax assets 3,97: 1,61( — 242 5,82¢
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2010
Allowance for sales returns $ 20,48: $ 11,86: $ — 182 $ 32,52t
Allowance for deferred tax assets 5,82t 66¢ — (2,63)) 3,86:
Fiscal Year Ended November 30, 2011
Allowance for sales returns $ 32,52 % 10,41( $ —  $ (7,460 $ 35,47¢
Allowance for deferred tax assets 3,862 48k 3,64z — 7,98¢

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcégnting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain “disclosure controls and procedures Sich term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) undefStéheurities Exchange Act of 1934
(the “Exchange Act”), that are designed to enshiag information required to be disclosed by useiports that we file or submit under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedregorted within the time periods specified in 8ées and Exchange Commission rules
and forms, and that such information is accumulateticommunicated to our management, includingchief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure. In desigraind evaluating our disclosure controls
procedures, management recognized that disclosateots and procedures, no matter how well conckared operated, can provide only
reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the imgigct the disclosure controls and proceduresreee Our disclosure controls and procedures
have been designed to meet reasonable assurandarsts Additionally, in designing disclosure cotdrand procedures, our management
necessarily was required to apply its judgmentaduating the cost-benefit relationship of possitikelosure controls and procedures. The
design of any disclosure controls and proceduissialbased in part upon certain assumptions abedikelihood of future events, and there
can be no assurance that any design will succeachiieving its stated goals under all potentialfeitconditions.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theoderovered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, Gbref Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer have concluded that, as of suate dour disclosure controls and procedures wéeetafe at the reasonable assurance level.

Management's Report on Internal Control over Finandal Reporting
Management’s Report on Internal Control over FiferiReporting on page 45 is incorporated hereimdgrence.
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirg

There was no change in our internal control ovearicial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) emithe Exchange Act) identified in
connection with management'’s evaluation duringlasirfiscal year that has materially affected,soreiasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART Il
ltem 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant

The information required by this item (with respcDirectors) is incorporated by reference from iiformation under the caption
“Election of Directors” contained in our Proxy Siatent to be filed with the Securities and Excha@gemission in connection with the
solicitation of proxies for our 2012 Annual MeetiofjStockholders to be hel d on March 20, 2012(tFProxy Statement”)Certain informatio
required by this item concerning executive officierset forth in Part | of this Report under thetgan “Executive Officers of the Registrant.”

Item 405 of Regulation &-calls for disclosure of any known late filing f@&ilure by an insider to file a report required ®gction 16(a) ¢
the Exchange Act. This information is containedhi@ section called “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwhgrdReporting Compliance” in the Proxy
Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

We have adopted a code of ethics that applied tf alir employees, including our principal exeeatofficer, our principal financial
officer, our controller and persons performing $mfunctions. This code of ethics, called a CofiEthics and Business Conduct for
Employees, Officers and Directors, is available foé charge on our public website (www.synnex.com}he investor relations webpage.
Future amendments or waivers relating to the cddthics will be disclosed on the webpage referdringhis paragraph within five
(5) business days following the date of such amesrdror waiver.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is incorpaeby reference from the information under the icagt“Election of Directors—
Directors’ Compensation,” “Executive Compensaticemt “Election of Directors—Compensation Committeterlocks and Insider
Participation” contained in the Proxy Statement.

ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners atnagement and Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by this item with resptcsecurity ownership of certain beneficial ownansl management is incorporated by
reference from the information under the captioaci@ity Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners af@nagement” contained in the Proxy
Statement.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table sets forth certain informati@garding our equity compensation plans as of Nder80, 2011:

Weighted- Number of securities remaining
Number of securities average available for future issuance
to be issued upon exercise price of under equity compensation
exercise of outstanding plans (excluding securities
outstanding options options reflected in column (a))
Plan Category (@) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plan approved by security hside 1,707,000 $ 19.52 1,661,25. ©@

(1) Includes the number of shares reserved forisse under our Amended and Restated 2003 Stoektime Plan. The number of shares authorized araisce under our
Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plamwilexceed the sum of (1) the number of shareigsuto outstanding options granted under our 19®Zk
Option Plan/Stock Issuance Plan, our Special Exes@tock Option/Stock Issuance Plan and our 1988k0ption Plan outstanding, to the extent thqs@as expire
terminate or are cancelled for any reason pridreiong exercised, plus (2) 5,506,649 shares of camstack; provided, however, that the number of autied shares
under our Amended and Restated 2003 Stock InceRtar will not exceed 14,111,761 shares of comntocks Please see Note Stockholders' Equity of the Notes
the Consolidated Financial Statements for furthéarmation regarding the Amended and Restated 3308k Incentive Plan.

(2) Includes 750,000 shares available-for-salesyamt to our 2003 Employee Stock Purchase PlameSlofcommon stock will be purchased at a priaeaktp 95% of the
fair market value per share of common stock oreeithe first trading day of the offering periodar the last trading day of the accumulation penwdichever is less.
Please see Note 3Btockholders' Equity of the Notes to the Consoéddtinancial Statements for further informationaneting the 2003 Employee Stock Purchase |

ltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item is incorpaeby reference from the information contained urtkle caption “Certain
Relationships and Related Party Transactions” coatlin the Proxy Statement.
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ltem 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorpacby reference from the information contained urlde caption “Ratification of the
Appointment of Independent Registered Public Actants” contained in the Proxy Statement.
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Item 15.

PART IV

Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) Documents filed as part of this report:

(1) Financial Statements See Index under Item 8.

(2) Financial Statements Schec

See Index under Item 8.
(3) Exhibits

See Item 15(b) below. Each compensatory plan redug be filed has been identified.

(b) Exhibits.

Exhibit
Number

3(i).1

3(ii).2

4.1

4.2

10.1#

10.2#

10.3#

10.4

10.5#

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

Description of Document

Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporabgdeference to Exhibit 3(i).3 to Amendment Ndothe Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 338543)).

Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reéeréo Exhibit 3(ii).1 to the Company’s Current Bgpn Form 8-K filed
on April 2, 2008).

Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated éference to the exhibit of the same number to Amesrd No. 2 to the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Rde333-108543)).

Indenture related to the 4.0% Convertible SenioreNalue 2018, dated as of May 12, 2008, betweenNE¥NCorporation and
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (inetgdiorm of 4.0% Convertible Senior Note due 20183drporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Curreep®t on Form 8-K filed on May 16, 2008).

Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plaricardof agreements thereunder (incorporated byreefe to Exhibit 10.1
to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qtfier quarter ended August 31, 2008).

Amended and Restated 2003 Employee Stock Purchaséiffcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2hte Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter endlegust 31, 2008).

Amendment to Amended and Restated 2003 Employexk Btarchase Plan (incorporated by reference tolixh.2 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thertpreended August 31, 2008).

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Conypend its officers and directors (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit
10.6 to the Company’s Registration Statement omF®+1 (File No. 333-108543)).

Form of Change of Control Severance Plan (incomedray reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Amendment Nt the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 338543)).

Joint Sales and Marketing Agreement, dated May622between the Company and MiTAC InternationalpGration
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Adiraent No. 2 to the Company’s Registration Stateroarfform S-1 (File No.
333-108543)).

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, geged November 12, 2010, by and among the Comphayenders
signatories thereto from time to time, and BanRuoferica, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhitiit1 to the Company’s
Current Report in Form 8-K filed on November 181@p

Third Amended and Restated Receivables Sale amicBey Agreement, dated as of January 23, 2009 ngntlee Originator, th
Servicer and SIT Funding Corporation (incorpordigdeference to Exhibit 10.34 to the Company’s AalriReport in Form 10-
K for the year ended November 30, 2008).

Fourth Amended and Restated Receivables Fundingdministration Agreement, dated as November 1202@mong SIT
Funding Corporation, the lenders party thereto Bmel Bank of Nova Scotia (incorporated by referetacExhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Current Report in Form 8-K filed on Nov®n 18, 2010).
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Exhibit
Number

10.10#

10.11#

10.12#

10.13#

10.14

10.15#

10.16#

10.17#

10.18#

10.19#

10.20#

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24#

10.25#

10.26#

10.27

Description of Document

Offer Letter, dated as of March 23, 2007, betwebkariias C. Alsborg and the Company (incorporatecefgrence to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report filed on F&HK on March 28, 2007).

Amendment to SYNNEX Corporation Change of Contev&ance Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhi21 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fispahr ended November 30, 2007).

SYNNEX Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan,rasraded and restated effective January 1, 2005r(incated by
reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Company’s AnriReport on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Nolben80, 2007).

Offer Letter, dated as of March 27, 2008, by anavben the Company and Kevin Murai (incorporateddfgrence to Exhib
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8kdfion April 2, 2008).

First Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement daidiM31, 2008, by and among the Company and NewEAegtronics,
Inc., a California corporation (incorporated byareice to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Quartedyp®&t on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended February 29, 2008).

Amendment to the Amended and Restated 2003 Staektive Plan, dated November 21, 2008 (incorporhyegtference to
Exhibit 10.32 to the Company’s Annual Report onrrdi0-K for the year ended November 30, 2008).

Form of Notice of Stock Option Grant (incorporatadreference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s QaerytReport on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2009).

Amendment to Amended and Restated 2003 Employexk $tarchase Plan (incorporated by reference tolibd0.3 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thertpraended May 31, 2009).

2009 Executive Profit Sharing Plan (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s QuartBeport on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2009).

Form of Restricted Stock Award (Directors) (incarted by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Compa@sirterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2009).

Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Award (Rerhance Vesting) (incorporated by reference to Bxii0.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Nowem4, 2010).

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of November010, By and among the Registrant, SB Pacific Catpmr Limited, a
Hong Kong corporation and Marubeni Corporationapahese corporation (incorporated by referenceibi 10.26 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeadedd November 30, 2010).

Fourth Omnibus Amendment, dated as of January@1lQ @ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1h® €ompany’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 15,001

Fifth Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Rextés Sale and Servicing Agreement, dated asnofaig 23, 2009,
among the Originator, the Servicer and SIT Fundiogporation (incorporated by reference to ExhiBit2lto the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 181 @0

Amendment to Amended and Restated 2003 Stock liveeRtan.
Amendment to SYNNEX Corporation Deferred CompemsaRIlan.
Amendment to SYNNEX Corporation 2009 Executive Ri®haring Plan.

Master HP Partner Agreement dated March 1, 201anybetween the Company and Hewlett-Packard Coynpan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to th@rpany's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Mar¢i2011).



21.1

Subsidiaries of the Company.
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Exhibit
Number

23.1

24.1

31.1

31.2

32.1*

101.INS**

101.SCH**

101.CAL**

101.DEF**

101.LAB**

101.PRE**

Description of Document
Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, IndeperiRiegistered Public Accounting Firm.

Power of Attorney (see page 95 of this Form 10-K).
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive iOf.
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Oéfr.

Statement of the Chief Executive Officer and Cliigfancial Officer under Section 906 of the Sarba@gkey Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuine
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

# Indicates management contract or compensataryor arrangement.

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regtitem S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4#J86| Rule: Management’s
Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Repartimd Certification of Disclosure in Exchange AetiBdic Reports, the
certifications furnished in Exhibit 32.1 hereto deemed to accompany this Form 10-K and will notléemed “filed” for purpose of
Section 18 of the Exchange Act. Such certificatisiisnot be deemed to be incorporated by refereénteany filing under the
Securities Act or the Exchange Act, except to tkteret that the registrant specifically incorporatdsy reference.

*x Furnished herewith. In accordance with Rule Z@8 Regulation S-T, the information in these extsilshall not be deemed to be
"filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchargs, or otherwise subject to liability under thatton, and shall not be incorporated
by reference into any registration statement oewnttocument filed under the Securities Act, exespexpressly set forth by specific
reference in such filing.

(c) Financial Statement Schedules.

See Index under Item 8.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiant has duly caused this

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersig

Date: January 27, 2012

SYNNEX C ORPORATION

By: Is/ KEVIN M. MURAI

rik thereunto duly authorized.

Kevin M. Murai

President and Chief Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each persornost signature appears below constitutes and aggéavwin Murai and
Thomas Alsborg, and each of them, his true andubatforneys-in-fact, each with full power of suhgton, for him or her in any and all
capacities, to sign any amendments to this repoRarm 10-K and to file the same, with exhibitsrdie and other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Comimisdereby ratifying and confirming all that easfhsaid attorneys-in-fact or their
substitute or substitutes may do or cause to be dgrvirtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exa@mnge Act of 1934, this report has been signed beldyy the following persons ol
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities andn the dates indicated.

Name

/s/ KEVIN M. MURAI
Kevin M. Murai

/sl THOMAS C. ALSBORG
Thomas C. Alsborg

/s/ DWIGHT A. STEFFENSEN
Dwight A. Steffensen

/sl MATTHEW F.C. MIAU
Matthew F.C. Miau

/s/ FRED A. BREIDENBACH
Fred A. Breidenbach

/sl JAMES C. VAN HORNE
James C. Van Horne

/sl GREGORY L. QUESNEL

Gregory L. Quesnel

/sl ANDREA M. ZULBERTI
Andrea M. Zulberti

/s DUANE E. ZITZNER
Duane E. Zitzner

Title

President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer) and Director

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and
Principal Accounting Officer)

Chairman of the Board

Chairman Emeritus of the Board

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201

January 27, 201
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Exhibit
Number

3(i).1

3(ii).2

4.1

4.2

10.1#

10.2#

10.3#

10.4

10.5#

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10#

10.11#

10.12#

10.13#

Description of Document

Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporatgdeference to Exhibit 3(i).3 to Amendment Ndothe Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 338543)).

Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reéeréo Exhibit 3(ii).1 to the Company’s Current Repn Form 8-K filed
on April 2, 2008).

Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporated éference to the exhibit of the same number to Amesrd No. 2 to the
Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Rde333-108543)).

Indenture related to the 4.0% Convertible SenioreNaue 2018, dated as of May 12, 2008, betweenNE¥{\Corporation and
U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (inaigdiorm of 4.0% Convertible Senior Note due 2018}d¢rporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Curreep®t on Form 8-K filed on May 16, 2008).

Amended and Restated 2003 Stock Incentive Plaricandof agreements thereunder (incorporated byreefse to Exhibit 10.1
to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Qtfier quarter ended August 31, 2008).

Amended and Restated 2003 Employee Stock Purchas€iRcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2he Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter endlegust 31, 2008).

Amendment to Amended and Restated 2003 Employexk $tarchase Plan (incorporated by reference toldix0.2 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thertpraended August 31, 2008).

Form of Indemnification Agreement between the Conypand its officers and directors (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit
10.6 to the Company’s Registration Statement omF®¥1 (File No. 333-108543)).

Form of Change of Control Severance Plan (incotedray reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Amendment Nt the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 338543)).

Joint Sales and Marketing Agreement, dated May622between the Company and MiTAC InternationalpGmation
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Ach@ent No. 2 to the Company’s Registration Staternarfform S-1 (File No.
333-108543)).

Fourth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, deted November 12, 2010, by and among the Compghayenders
signatories thereto from time to time, and BanRuoferica, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhitiit1 to the Company’s
Current Report in Form 8-K filed on November 181@D

Third Amended and Restated Receivables Sale anicBer Agreement, dated as of January 23, 2009 ngntiee Originator, th
Servicer and SIT Funding Corporation (incorpordigdeference to Exhibit 10.34 to the Company’s AalriReport in Form 10-
K for the year ended November 30, 2008).

Fourth Amended and Restated Receivables Fundind\dministration Agreement, dated as November 1202@mong SIT
Funding Corporation, the lenders party thereto Bmel Bank of Nova Scotia (incorporated by referetiacExhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Current Report in Form 8-K filed on Novemn 18, 2010).

Offer Letter, dated as of March 23, 2007, betwekariias C. Alsborg and the Company (incorporatecefsrence to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report filed on F&H# on March 28, 2007).

Amendment to SYNNEX Corporation Change of Contev&ance Plan (incorporated by reference to Exthibi21 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fisgadr ended November 30, 2007).

SYNNEX Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan,rasraded and restated effective January 1, 2005rfincated by
reference to Exhibit 10.22 to the Company’s AnriR@port on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Noben80, 2007).

Offer Letter, dated as of March 27, 2008, by anavben the Company and Kevin Murai (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8l&dfion April 2, 2008).
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Exhibit
Number

10.14

10.15#

10.16#

10.17#

10.18#

10.19#

10.20#

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24#

10.25#

10.26#

10.27

211

23.1

24.1

31.1

31.2

2 1*

Description of Document

First Amendment to Asset Purchase Agreement dataaiv31, 2008, by and among the Company and NewEAgronics,
Inc., a California corporation (incorporated byereince to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Quartedp&t on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended February 29, 2008).

Amendment to the Amended and Restated 2003 Steektive Plan, dated November 21, 2008 (incorporbyeeference to
Exhibit 10.32 to the Company’s Annual Report onrrdr0-K for the year ended November 30, 2008).

Form of Notice of Stock Option Grant (incorporatadreference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s QaerytReport on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2009).

Amendment to Amended and Restated 2003 Employesk Btarchase Plan (incorporated by reference tolixth0.3 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thertpreended May 31, 2009).

2009 Executive Profit Sharing Plan (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s QuartBeport on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2009).

Form of Restricted Stock Award (Directors) (incarged by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Compa@usirterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2009).

Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Award (Rerhance Vesting) (incorporated by reference to Eikii0.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Nobwem4, 2010).

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of NovemberOlD, By and among the Registrant, SB Pacific Cafpmr Limited, a
Hong Kong corporation and Marubeni Corporationapahese corporation (incorporated by referenceibi 10.26 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yazaled November 30, 2010).

Fourth Omnibus Amendment, dated as of January@) @incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1h® €ompany’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 15,301

Fifth Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Retéés Sale and Servicing Agreement, dated asnofaig 23, 2009,
among the Originator, the Servicer and SIT Fun@ogporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibif2lto the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 181@0

Amendment to Amended and Restated 2003 Stock liveeatan.
Amendment to SYNNEX Corporation Deferred CompeinsaRlan.
Amendment to SYNNEX Corporation 2009 Executive Ri®haring Plan.

Master HP Partner Agreement dated March 1, 201 anbybetween the Company and Hewlett-Packard Compan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tr@pany's Current Report on Form 8-K filed on Mar¢i2011).

Subsidiaries of the Company.

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Indeperiiegistered Public Accounting Firm.
Power of Attorney (see page 95 of this Form 10-K).

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive iOf.

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Off.

Statement nf the Chief Fxeciitive Officer and Cleimfancial Officer 1inder Sectinn ONA nf the Sarh-Oxlev Act of 2002



101.INS**

(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

XBRL Instance Document
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Exhibit
Number

101.SCH**

101.CAL**

101.DEF**

101.LAB**

101.PRE**

Description of Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutne
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

#

*

**

Indicates management contract or compensataryor arrangement.

In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regtiten S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4 86| Rule: Management’s
Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Repgrtamd Certification of Disclosure in Exchange AetiBdic Reports, the
certifications furnished in Exhibit 32.1 hereto deemed to accompany this Form 10-K and will notieemed “filed” for purpose of
Section 18 of the Exchange Act. Such certificatisiisnot be deemed to be incorporated by referentteany filing under the
Securities Act or the Exchange Act, except to titeret that the registrant specifically incorporatdsy reference.

Furnished herewith. In accordance with Rule @8 Regulation S-T, the information in these extsilshall not be deemed to be
"filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchawge, or otherwise subject to liability under thatson, and shall not be incorporated
by reference into any registration statement oeottocument filed under the Securities Act, exeapexpressly set forth by specific

reference in such filing.
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AMENDMENT TO
SYNNEX CORPORATION
2003 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

In accordance with Section 17(b) of the SYNNEX Quogtion 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, as restated and
amended to date (the “Plan”), the Plan is herebiy&n amended as follows:

1. Section 4(b)(i) of the Plan is hereby amendetirastated in its entirety as follows, effectivauary 4, 2011:

“(b)(i) Each Outside Director who first joins the&d of Directors after January 4, 2011, and whe wa
not previously an Employee, shall receive a Nonsbay Option to purchase 10,000 Shares (subject to
adjustment under Section 11) and a number of wiRekricted Shares equal to $90,000 divided by #ie F
Market Value of a Share as of the grant date. Egogses of the calculation in the preceding semtesty
fractional Restricted Shares shall be disregardked.grant date for Options and Restricted Shastgad
pursuant to this Section 4(b)(i) shall be the fingsiness day after the election of the Outsideddir to the
Board of Directors; provided if the first businelzsy after his or her election falls within a traglimlackout
period, then the grant date for Options or Restd@hares shall be upon the expiration of the théding day
after the trading black-out period ends.”

2. Section 4(b)(ii) of the Plan is hereby amendadl r@stated in its entirety as follows, effectiamudary 4, 2011

“(b)(ii) On the first business day following therausion of each regular annual meeting of the
Company’s stockholders after such Outside Direstappointment or election to the Board of Directors
commencing with the first annual meeting occuriafigr January 4, 2011, each Outside Director whio wi
continue serving as a member of the Board of Domsdhereafter shall receive a number of whole rfiRést!
Shares equal to $90,000 divided by the Fair Maviedtie of a Share as of such grant date, providediltside
Director has served on the Board of Directors fdeast six months; provided, further, if the fibstsiness day
following the conclusion of the regular annual nmegebf the Company’s stockholders after such Oetsid
Director’s appointment or election to the Boardafectors falls within a trading blacsut period, then the gre
date for Restricted Shares granted pursuant t&gusion 4(b)(ii) shall be upon the expirationtwé third
trading day after the trading blackt period ends. For purposes of the calculaticdhénpreceding sentence, ¢
fractional Restricted Shares shall be disregarded.”

To record the amendment of the Plan, SYNNEX Conpaméhas executed this document




this 4™ day of January, 2011.

SYNNEX CORPORATION

By: _ /s/ Simon Y. Leung
Name: Simon Y. Leung
Title: Senior Vice President, General Counsel antpGrate Secretary




AMENDMENT TO
SYNNEX CORPORATION
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

In accordance with Section 5.4 of the SYNNEX Cogpion Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended (the
“Plan”), the Plan is amended by the Compensatiom@ittee of SYNNEX Corporation, effective Januar2a12, as
follows:

1. Section 3.4 of Part A of the Plan, and Sectidgna8 Part B of the Plan, are each amended andteessto
provide in their entirety as followsnew language in italick

“3.4 Crediting of Earnings on Accountarnings will be credited to the Participant’s Agnbon a reasonable
basis established by the Compensation Committee Cimpensation Committee will establish procedfoes
allowing the Participant to designate one or mowestments as the measure of the investment retutime
Participant’s Accountprovided that such investments shall be limiteddiovely traded securities reported on
recognized exchanges, bank deposits, and othestimemts with readily verifiable valuation$he Participant’s
Account shall be adjusted to reflect earnings (asdes) of the investment(s) so designated. Thep@osation
Committee may alter any such procedures at any. filme Company is under no obligation to invest famgs

in accordance with the Participant’s designatidie investment returns shall simply be book entoahe
Participant’s Account. To the extent the Comparyusthin fact acquire one or more of the designated
investments, those investments shall at all tirresain part of the Company’s general assets.

(a) If the Participant does not designate one aenmvestments as the measure of the investmanmtret
on the Participant’s Account, the Participamccount will be credited with interest at a rettdoe determined [
the Compensation Committee.

(b) The Company will credit the Participant’s Acobwith earnings or losses as of the last day ofiea
month, and as of any other date specified by thegémsation Committee. The earnings or losses twdukted
to the Participant’s Account for any period will 8B amount equal to the total of the earnings assels which
would have been credited to the Participant’s Aatdiusuch account had actually been investeden th
investment vehicles described in the paragraphebov

2. Except as amended hereby, all other terms amditaans of the Plan shall remain in full force asftect.




To record the amendment of the Plan by the Boamirgictors, SYNNEX Corporation has caused this dosu
to be executed by its duly authorized officer.

SYNNEX CORPORATION

By: /s/ Simon Y. Leung
Name: Simon Y. Leung

Title:  Senior Vice President, General Counsel @orporate Secretary




AMENDMENT TO
SYNNEX CORPORATION
EXECUTIVE PROFIT SHARING PLAN

In accordance with Section 7 of the SYNNEX CorporaExecutive Profit Sharing Plan, as amended (the
“Plan”), the Plan was amended by the Compensatamr@ittee of SYNNEX Corporation in January 2011fal®ws:

1. The last sentence of the fourth paragragbection 4 of the Plan is amended and restated aniirety as
follows, effective with respect to 2011 bonus avsaadd thereafter:

“In no event may a participant receive an awarthofe than $3 million under the Plan for any fisgaér.”

2. Section 4 of the Plan is amended by addiaddtiowing new paragraphs at the end thereof céffe with
respect to 2011 bonus awards and thereafter:

“The Committee is also authorized to recover angravor portion thereof made in the previous 36 mestd a
participant in the event of a “recoverable eveAtrecoverable event includes (i) a participant'gagement in
fraud or other intentional misconduct that is deéntal to the Company resulting in the participatgrminatior
of employment with the Company or (ii) payment nfaavard under the Plan that is based on materially
inaccurate financial results or performance metrics

The Committee, may, in its sole discretion, take @nall of the following actions upon its determiion that a
recoverable event has occurred with respect totecipant: (i) cause the participant to forfeit amypaid award
as of the recoverable event and/or (ii) recoveramy all awards earned and received or realizatidy
participant during the period commencing on the adtthe occurrence of the recoverable event adohgron
the date on which it determines that the recoverabént has occurred, but not to exceed the 36fnmpmeriod
preceding the date of such determination (withregs.

The foregoing compensation recoupment provision &ldition to, and not in lieu of, any requirenseuahder
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and shall apply notwithstamdnything to the contrary in the Plan.”

3. Except as amended hereby, all other termsanditions of the Plan remain in full force anéeet.




To record the amendment of the Plan by the Compensaommittee, SYNNEX Corporation has caused this
document to be executed by its duly authorizedeffi

SYNNEX CORPORATION
By: _ /s/ Simon Y. Leung

Name: Simon Y. Leung
Title:  Senior Vice President, General Counsel @orporate Secretary




SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

Name of the Subsidiary

230905 Ontario Limited

Aspire Technology Limited

ComputerLand Corporation

Concentrix BPO Private Limited

Concentrix Corporation

Concentrix Costa Rica, S.A.

Concentrix Free Trade Zone, S.A.

Concentrix HK Limited

Concentrix Nicaragua S.A

License Online, Inc.

Occidental Business Services, S.A.

Sennex Enterprises Limited

SIT Funding Corporation

SYNNEX Canada Limited

SYNNEX GBS Limited

SYNNEX GBS, Inc.

SYNNEX Information Technologies (Beijing) Ltd.

SYNNEX Information Technologies (Chengdu) Ltd.

State or Country in Which Organized

Canada

England

California

India

New York

Costa Rica

Costa Rica

Hong Kong

Nicaragua

California

Costa Rica

Hong Kong

Delaware

Canada

Bermuda

Delaware

China

China



SYNNEX Information Technologies (China) Ltd.

SYNNEX Information Technologies (UK) Ltd.

SYNNEX Infotec Corporation

SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation

SYNNEX Logistics Corporation

SYNNEX de México, S.A. de C.V.

SYNNEX New (BVI) Corporation

SYNNEX NewHK Limited

SYNNEX Software Technologies (HK) Limited

SYNNEX-Concentrix Corporation

SYNNEX-Concentrix UK Limited

The Global Email Company Limited

China

England

Japan

British Virgin Islands

British Virgin Islands

Mexico

British Virgin Islands

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

British Virgin Islands

England

United Kingdom



CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referandbe Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No.BBB799 an
N0.33:-158571) of SYNNEX Corporation of our report datémhuary 27, 2012 relating to the financial states:
financial statement schedule and the effectivemméssaternal control over financial reporting, whi@ppears in th
Form 10-K.

/s! PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

San Jose, California
January 27, 2012



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Kevin Murai, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K of SYNNEX Corptioa;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or amnéitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedofge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over finanagglarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati§slosure controls and procedures and presenteuisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint’s internal control over financial reportitigait occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo# tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastr’'s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anbdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the ifGdmmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors fmrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regidfsaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involveaniagement or other employees who have a significdmin the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: January 27, 2012

/s/ KEVIN M. MURAI
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, Thomas Alsborg, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K of SYNNEX Corptioa;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or donditate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
() and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedoitee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over finanagglarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati§slosure controls and procedures and presenteuisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegit's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo# ttas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regisit's internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anbdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the ifGdmmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors fmrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regidfsaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involveaniaggement or other employees who have a significémin the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: January 27, 2012

/s THOMAS C. ALSBORG
Thomas C. Alsborg
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1

STATEMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINA NCIAL OFFICER
UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 1350

We, Kevin Murai, the president and chief executificer of SYNNEX Corporation (the “Company”), afichomas Alsborg, the chief financial
officer of the Company, certify for the purposesettion 1350 of chapter 63 of title 18 of the EdiStates Code that, to the best of our
knowledge,

(i) the Annual Report of the Company on Form 10eKthe period ended November 30, 2011 (the “Repdully complies with
the requirements of section 13(a) of the Securifieshange Act of 1934, and

(ii) the information contained in the Report faigyesents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Dated: January 27, 2012

/sl KEVIN M. M URAI

Kevin M. Murai

/s THOMAS C. ALSBORG
Thomas C. Alsborg




